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Small Coal Mines Once
Flourished in This Area

By ELLIS H. SHIMP

In the early decades of the
present century a number of
small coal mines were
operating in the Newcomer-
stown region.

Just how many there were
would be a difficult guess,
however, objective research
shows there were at least seven
mines with remembered

Mrs. Mercer
Will Head
Music Club

Mrs.

when

Arthur Mercer was
elected president and Mrs.
Ralph Poorman, secretary,
the Newcomerstown
Music Study Club of the Ohio
Federation of Music Study

names.
The Art mine, Beers mine,
close to Newcomerstown; The
Euga mine, Fenton's mine, two
miles north of Newcomerstown,
on the Lick Run Road and
serviced by a spur track from
the C & M R.R.; Lyons mine,
three  miles north  of
Newcomerstown, and near
Wolf; the Novelty No. 1, one
mile south of Newcomerstown;
and the Novelty No. 2, one and a

except the Lyons, had drift
openings into the No. 6 seam of
coal which varied from two and
a half to three feet in thickness.
Their modes of ventilation were
by furnace, fan or natural
method, and mules or rope
haulage was used to bring the
loaded mine cars from the
tunneled workings. The Lyons
mine operated in the No. 5 vein
which was three feet thick.
Names of persons found

half miles  south obf' connected with these mines
Newcomerstown. <z eykinclude, A. Beers; Euga;
The Novelty mines were George Fenton; Daniel

located on the C & M R.R. and
managed by the Novelty Brick
& Coal Co.

Today, wasting slate dumps
on hillsides in the vicinity about
indicate there could have been
possibly five other unnamed
pick-worked mines. £ Ff

All the identified mines,

Clubs met Wednesday evening
at the home of Mrs. Donald

Kohl.
Also elected was the
nominating committee, Mrs.

E.D. Brenneman, Mrs. Weldon
Little, and Mrs. Earl Reed, with

Mrs. Brenneman chairman.

Mrs. Little was chairman of
the program entitled, “The 40s,
Sounds of the Big Bands.” Mrs.
Hilda Palmatier gave the

commentary.

Mrs. Donald Jones sang and
Mrs. Ralph Poorman and Mrs.
Cecil Norman presented piano
numbers. Mrs. E.A, Sanford
and Mrs. Little played a violin
duet with Mrs. W.A. Lehman
accompanying. The federaion
hymn was sung and the club

PORT
WASHINGTON

Harrison; John W. Loader;
Samuel Lyons; James Meyers;

Harry Oldham; Mr, Pet%glg_f/
F

Wolf;YR. 1. Shoemaker
Smith and Ed Young.

The largest mine of the seven
named was the Novelty No. 2
which employed 16 miners and
three day hands.

This footnote: Collectors of
‘‘signature” bricks can see in
the old sidewalks of
Newcomerstown a number of
bricks still bearing the imprint
“NBCO".
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News of 1923-33-43-53

One of the most complete
boys’ furnishing departments in
. southeastern Ohio has been
installed under the west room of
the C. O. Watson Clothing Store,
657 Wheeling Ave., and
was opened to the public today.
NEWCOMERSTOWN -— The
Eynon and Banning Coal Co.,
Newcomerstown, has pur-,
| chased the Austintown mine
| near Youngstown. Henry and
, Morris Eynon will manage the
| new mine.
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‘Visitor’ First
Newspaper Here,
Started In 1871

Newcomersfown’s first news-
paper was the Newcomerstown
Visitor which began circulating
here Junz 7, 1871. Although it
carried the nam~ Newcomers-
town, it was at first a continu-
ation of the Saturday Visitor
«hich was published at Coshoc-
ton,

The nublishers of the  first
newspaper were Dr. A. M. Beers,
A. W, Johns and W. B. Beech.
This paper later become the Ohio
Independent. {

In Septemb:r of 1873, the In-
dependent was purchased by two |
men from Barnesville, Ohio, Dr. |
W. H. Dunham and J. A. Buch- |
anan, who changed thes name of |
the paper to the Newcomerstown |
Argus.

But the destiny of the Argusl
was illstarred bhecause four years
later it was destroyed by fire, !
on Nov., 20, 1877, i

FOR ABOUT TWO MONTHS
Newcomerstown had no news-

paper. Then in January, 1878 the |

Newcomerstown Eye was esta-
blished by W. V. Kent and W.
Ferguson of Cadiz. It later sus-
pended publication and in March
of 1882 was made into the New-
comerstown Index by A. C. Hur-
sey. It was later acquired by R.
M. Tenple, who operated it until
1889 when it passed into the
hands of M. C. Julien. In about
1895 it was sold to Bowers and
Hammond, who opszrated the
paper about a year. Then M. C.
Julien and John T. Duff purch-
ased it jointly and continued un-

til 1898 when M. C. Julien left
the firm.

In August of 1898, the New-
comerstown News began publi-
cation under the management of
Wilkie Rusk in the Ortt building
housing the A & P store on Main
St. It was acquired by M. O.
Julien in 1900, A year later M.
C. Julien, father of M. O. Julien
joined the News. It was operated
by M. C. Julien and son for 18
years. In 1920, the News Printing

Co. was incorporated by M. C.
Julien, M. O. Julien and C. W.
Phillips.

In 1928 the Newcomerstown.
Index was merged with the News.
and for several] years it was pub-
lished as the News-Index. After
World War II it became New-
comerstown News again,

M. O, Julien, News Printing
Co. president, died in April of
1957. His son, M. K. Julien, suc-
ceeded him as president.




Sept. 15 will mark
117 years that the
Newcomerstown — News
has faithfully served
Newcomerstown and the
surrounding community.

The newspaper actu-
ally began publication
three weeks prior to the
establishment date (Sept.
15, 1898), with the first
issue as Wednesday, Aug.
31, 1898. The newspaper
began under the manage-
ment of Wilkie Rusk and
was located on Main Street
across from the current
news office building. The
building is now occupied
by an exercise gym, and
was also once a grocery
store (The A&P Grocery
Store) for many years.
The  Newcomerstown

Public Library was also
once located on the sec-
ond level many years after

Visitor was originally published in Coshocton as the Saturday Visitor.

Newcomers

the Newcomerstown News
had occupied the lower
level. The news office later
moved across the street to

its’ current location several .

years later.

In 1900, M.O. Julien
acquired the newspa-
per. His father, M.C.
Julien later joined the
ownership in 1901. The
Newcomerstown  News
was operated by M.O.
and M.C. Julien for eigh-
teen years. In 1920, the
News Printing Company
was incorporated by M.O.
Julien, M.C. Julien, and
C.W. Phillips.

After M.O. Julien passed
away in April 1957 and
his son, M.K. Julien, later
took ownership and con-

tinued until his death after

which his wife, Florence
Julien managed the news-
paper for several years.
The Newcomerstown News
was later sold and is now
managed by the current

owner, The Jeffersonian
Company in Cambridge.
While the
Newcomerstown News has
been the only local news-
paper in Newcomerstown
for many years, it was not
the first. The first newspa-
per,  The Newcomerstown

edition with the June 7,
1871, edition. It was origi-
nally a Coshocton newspa-
per (known as The Saturday
Visitor) that was beginning
a Newcomerstown edition.
The Visitor was later sold
to Dr. A M. Beers, A.W.
Johns, and W.B. Beech,
and the name changed to
the Ohio Independent.

In September 1873, the
newspaper was sold to Dr.
W.H. Dunham and J.A.
Buchanan of Barnsville,
Ohio. The name was
then changed to the
Newcomerstown Argus.
This ownership was short
lived, as on Nov. 20,

) * Photo courtesy of William Casteel, West Lafayette
A copy of the first newspaper in Newcomerstown is seen here. The Newcomerstown
Visitor, July 26, 1871, edition consisted of only four pages. The Newcomerstown

fown News

1877, the Newcomerstown
Argus was destroyed by
fire. Newcomerstown had
no local newspaper until

January 1878 when W.V.

Kent and W. Ferguson
of Cadiz, established the
Newcomerstown Eye.

In February 1882, the
Visitor, released its’ first Newcomerstown

SEye
briefly suspended publi-
cation, and A.C. Hursey
purchased the newspaper
in March 1882, re-naming

it the Newcomerstown

Index. Shortly afterwards,
the newspaper sold to
RM. Temple who oper-
ated it until 1889.

The Newcomerstown
Index office was located
on River Street. The build-

/ing no longer exists, and
the site is now a vacant-

lot located across the
street from Dr. Merrill’s
dental clinic. The build-
ing was later occupied
by Dr. Robert Mc Culley
many years after the
Newcomerstown Index
left.

In 1889, the newspa-
per changed hands again.

‘M.C. Julien became the

owner and operated it until
1895, then sold to a part-
nership known as Bowers
& Hammond. In 1896,
M.C. Julien and John T.

Duff jointly purchased

the newspaper and con-
tinued operation of the
Newcomerstown Index
until 1898 when M.C.
Julien left the partner-
ship. The Newcomerstown
Index continued to be
owned, and managed by
J.T. Duff until 1928.

The Newcomerstown
Index was purchased
by M.O. Julien and

C.W. Phillips and was
incorporated into the
Newcomerstown  News.
The newspaper was known
as The Newcomerstown
News-Index from 1928
until about 1946, when
use of the Index name was
discontinued.

The Newcomerstown
News-Index also briefly

~ published the news twice

a week for a short time,
eventually resuming
weekly publication, with
the original publish day as
Wednesday.

~N
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been houorably disobarged,; and
who has reached the age of 62 years
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al of this act. ‘
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TRI~COUNTY,‘.‘NEWS.

\

current Events in G{aofnsey.Cosnoclon
and Tuscarawas Countles.

'+ ' GUERNSEY., ,
Dr. Lawyer is erecting himself
an office at Kimbolton, in which
neighborhood he has secured an
excellent run of ‘practice.

Harry Covert, 20, was crippled
for life by the exp‘loswn of dyna-
mite at’ Comberland, Guernsey
county, lust Thursdav.‘ He wus
bluhtmg oul stumps.

Ex-Probate. Judge W, H. (:m,;;,g
‘and Attorney J. A, Troette formed

a law parloership ut Combridge,
taking etfeot April 1st. . It is con-
mderecta stron&legal Brm.

J. P. Gibson, the new proprie.’
tor of Hotel Wnshxugton at Wush-
ington, is making many ulterations
and improvements on the proper.
ty, making the hiouse attructive and
inviting to the truveling public,
The Guernsey . County \ununy
Sechool convention will be beld ul
Salesville; May 6 cnd 7. A
Houline, gecretury state feare h(l’h
training departient. i-  xveebod 1o
take a prominent part o the exer.

cises.  Ail schools e urged to
send deh‘g-||(~
X COSHOCTON.

Dﬂnd Purkhill sold his farm uf
158 ncres north of Cunnl Lewisville
to Seth Shaw for 7,000,

The recant bigh waters dinmngeed
the eust end of the river bridge
nene Newcomerslown to o consid-
eruhle axient.
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Elforts to Quenon Flames 3
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" Shor th afternoon on Monduy o)
this week the fire alarm was soaud-
ed, and the stubles of Squire J. H;
Mulvane snd J, M, Sondles, on un
ulley west of Riverst,, near the Pan
Hundle sndelmcks, were discovered’
to be uflume. - The:fire. ‘department
respunded prompilv bnt owing to
n strong wipd the fire oould.only
be beld in ¢check, Mulvanes sta
ble, tugetlhier with some wheat, corn; | ¢
lay, harness, etc,, wis entuelvoon,-
bnmt‘(l while Sondles’ property was
(Jmnuged to the extent “of ‘about
$300, with no'insurance, * Mr Muls
vane's loss was probably. $500. or'
more, coveredvbut partially by. him
surance; The fire probably. ong~
inated from 8- spark from & loco.
motive,’ bot tlere is no pomtwf_
proof of its origin,

W: C. T. U. Meeting. ..

" The Mid-vear exccutive mee.‘tu;g
of the Obio W.-C, T, U. was held}:
in Barnesville lust week. - Unpe>af.

the Belmont county institute,'led
by Mise Ensxgn The state papers,
“Our/| Legislutive -Work;"” “The
Juvenila Court,” und the; "beprch
and Seizure’ Luw e were read and
discussed. - In the” evening Miss
Basign spoke on “Public Opinion.
and the Liguor Truffie.” The state
onion “hes received o beauest of
30,500 from an old couple in High-
hand county, wi.o were convyerted
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The Newcomerstown News Article April 3, 1907

The Mulvane Brothers Donate to the Village of Newcomerstown
a Beautiful Park to the Memory of their Parents,
former Pioneers of Newcomerstown

Our citizens are considerably elated over the fact that a beautiful site for a park
has been donated to the town. It includes a lofty hill from which magniticent views
of the town and Tuscarawas valley may be obtained, a shady grove and over
hanging rocks half concealed by pretty ferns, wild flowers and creeping vines.

It contains over 23 acres of ground , much of which is level and would
accommodate several thousand people .

This Magnificent Eden spot has been donated to Newcomerstown for park
purposes by, Geo. W. and William P. Mulvane of this city, and David D., Joab and
John R. Mulvane of Topeka Ka., sons of David and Mary A. Mulvane, both
deceased, old time residents of the place and is to be dedicated to the memory
of their honored parents.

The very reasonable conditions upon which this splendid donatlon is made are
substantially as follows. 1-- It shall be known as Mulvane Free Park. 2-- It is to be
free to the citizens of Newcomerstown and the public, subject to regulations and
restrictions by the council or park trustees. 3-- The premises to be managed and
controlied by the park trustees according to ordinance and statute provisions.

4-- Council and park trustees shall provide roadway through park for foot and
carriage travel, also provide wholesome drinking water, within 18 months from date
of donation, and maintain same. 5-- Any revenue derived from amusements or
otherwise to be used to further embellish and beautify the grounds . 6-- Should
council or park trustees refuse or neglect to preform said conditions, then title

to premises is to revert to original owners.

The deed to this property is signed by grantor, Geo. W. Mulvane, president of
Oxford Bank, and by his wife. It is witnessed by his sons F. D. Mulvane, and S. R.
Mulvane, attested by F. H. Murphy notary pubilic.

Two Stables Burn

Shortly after noon on Monday of this week the fire alarm was sounded, and the
stables of Squire J. H. Mulvane and J. M. Sondles, on an alley west of River St., near
the Pan Handle sidetracks, were discovered to be aflame. The fire department
responded promptly, but owing to a strong wind the fire could only be held in check.
Mulvane's stable, together with some wheat, corn ,hay, harness, etc., was entirely
consumed, while Sondles’ property was damaged to the extent of about $300, with
no insurance. Mr. Mulvane's loss was probably $500 or more, covered but partially
by insurance. The fire probably originated from a spark from a locomotive, but there
is no positive proof of its origin.



Newcomerstown News
7 March 1906

Gas Piped Along The Canal

The Banner Oil Company of this city has secured the right of way along the North side of
the canal from the state commission for laying their pipe line so as to accommodate
property owners on the Main street between Lydicks building and the post office corner.
The first to take advantage of the fuel thus provided was the Central Hotel and the
I.Crater hardware company, these buildings have been plumbed for gas early in the
winter. Others along the same side of the street, no doubt will follow soon.
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All Bxist m Uur Hometlown

http://worldwidegallery.com/The. Archives/Newcomerstown/net_10.htm

The First Taxpayers of
Newcomerstown, Ohio

l1ofl

Here is a list of the first 44 land taxpayers
in the old Oxford Township:

Robert Addy
John Bever
Benjamin Brison
Abraham Butler
Aaron Corey
David Douglas
James Douglas
Henry Evans
Isaac Evans
Isaac Good, Sr.
Isaac Good, Jr.
Peter Good
Matthew Grey
Daniel Harris
John Harris
Charles Hill
Jesse Hill

John Hartley
Andrew Johnson
David Johnson
John Junkins
John Musgrave

James Mulford
John Mulvain
Joseph Mulvain
William Mulvain
Andrew McFarlane
Ezekiel McFarlane
Robert McFarlane
Samuel McFarlane
William Morris
Robert Newell
Jacob Reed

Henry Sell

George Stringer
Philip Waggoner
James Worth, Sr.
James Worth, Jr.
Richard Worth
James Welch, Sr.
William Welch
David Williams
David Wolgamuth
Joseph Wolgamuth

34
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The "Gasoline Age'
Made Its Newcomerstown Debut in 1898

The "gasoline age" started in Newcomerstown in 1898 when a motorcycle or automobile on
the streets was such a curiosity that it always attracted a big crowd.

Dent Lydick, father of H.J. Lydick bought the first motorcycle here in 1898. It was a
Mitchell and because the roads were gravel, it threw him off once or twice about every time

he took it out.

In 1900 the automobile came to Newcomerstown and again the first one here, a
two-passenger Oldsmobile with the engine under the seat and crank on the side, was
purchased by Dent Lydick. It never got very far away from home but it did make one trip as
far as Coshocton and one to Uhrichsville. Mr. Lydick’s next car was a Cadillac and was so

efficient that it could get to Cleveland and back with only a few breakdowns.

It was in 1914 during Newcomerstown’s Centennial Celebration that H.J. Lydick became
the first person in town to take an airplane ride. The pilot, a Mr. Sherrick of Canton, Ohio
tried three times to get the plane off the 1. W. George pasture field. Each time he failed. So
Mr. Lydick had to drive over to Daugherty field while the pilot flew over by himself (he
could make it with only one person in the plane). From there they succeeded in making a
flight.
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The Detection of the Criminal,

. :
',““., air of the man, the possibility of his siory when
cooly considered and the assertion that he would | 7
'thv man who had Failed hin, so worked on the )l’f;l-“‘llmtm\
it was decided to give Johnson a chanee to Lo ; I“?d:; L
The writ of “posse comitatus™ or “the 'ns S
AL power of the coun-
ty’’ which compels the personal attendance of evepy
applied as never hefore or since in Tuscarawa e
: 3 : 3 as. Af the firsg
summons. the men of Oxford Township lined up on Broad
way in front or the jail and the almost mm! leted Oﬂxt-
court house.  Bach one was made (o nmn;.-u- befnlre t(h() n:"-‘
oner who was brought ouf in feffers. One after . r,)}l N
passed without recognition until Funston (~:n'nv .i:ln;::mt(nl\
}:g‘“::it:id ‘]})sz;\ gi“ztﬂttl;?n;".li vas a h}il‘“l(? for a life. Then
said, ! I an. Funston passionately and
profanely said ** You ave a liar."’ “Now, I am certain when
I hear vou talk.’ said Johnson. Then it wals t"uld that
Funston at first had refused to ohev the Sherift, and that l‘n-
shrank from the line, and that he tul‘ﬁ\\' m-r\'uu:s as his turn
came to face Johnson. Other information accunmlated in
a mass that brought him to jail and secured an indictment
for murder which came to a trial on Wednesday noruing
November 16, 1825, and. after three days resulted in a \'e;:
diet of guilty. On Saturday. November 19, Judee Alex
ander Iarper pronounced the sentence of death and fixed
on Friday. December 30. 1825. for the oxecution. On the
night of December 29. Funston attempted to hang himself
with his suspenders which broke with a fall that severely
hurt his head. After veviving he made a full confession to
Judge James Patrick of his intention to vob the drover who
was two or three hours later than expected. On the morrow
every road and trace for scores of miles around broucht a
wondering throng that stood in a cold, constant rain heeause
there were not voofs for one-fourth of the people that erowd-
ced and surged every where for a sight of the condemned
as he was taken from the jail and went with a wavon that
held his coffin. guarded by a tull company of artillery, an-
other of infantry and still a third of cavaley. to the
gallows that stood on a slope in the woods near the

S,

mitersechion of East vl aond Tenth Streets i New
Phibadelphia. 1o tobd that Sherty
with watel and ax i hand as he ealled ond the
wnntes Lo elapse helore e ent the cord that held
the platform on which the youthiful felon stood
wating o plungce wlo clernity and to leave the yoe
ord of hemy the only person exeented in Thsearnwis
County during the fiest hundred years of its history

the stood

However much dillettantish svmpathy may dep-
recate the morbid curiosity which is only the other
extreme that meets their own sgneannshoess, the
canclusion is plain that Sherift Blake was actuated
by a rigid sense of duty in diseovering the wuilty
and in omaking the panishment monitory,  While the
post boy perished in the innocent pecformance of his
duty, the saddest part of all the story s the melan-
choly fate of Jobhuson, the vietim of the unjust ae-
cusation, which proves that our boasting yefinement
has provided no vemedy for the injury the state
may infhicl on those who have done no wrone. The
fate of both is a severe refutation for those whoe
prate impressively that “man is master of his fate.”
Faithful se did not save Cartmell.  Although previous-
Iy a man of good habits, and on a peaceful errand, Johnson
chanced through no lack of pradence to he overwhelmed
with reproach for which immocence was no defense: and
through no failure of his own. he suffered a badily confine-
ment and degredation and endured a torture both physieal
and mental that broke his health and exhausted his strensth
past all surgery and beyond all consolation, for he died
shortly after his velease — a broken hearted man.

~The seene of the murder is commemorated by the sta-
fion, Post Boy. on the Cleveland and Marietta Rail Road,
whose passengers going near hy the spot zenerally give
little thoneht to the grim significanec of the singular name.
We are apt to think that the fathers of long » were slow.
but there was nothing tardy in their administration of pun-
ishment. The murder done on Friday, September 9, and
not the Znd as inadvertantly printed on a preceding page,
was followed by Johnson’s committal to jail on the next
Friday. Nine days later. on Sunday the 25th, Funston was
lodged in the adjoinme cell. Thenceforward the relentless
fates of Funston gathered ronnd with neither haste nor rest.
The court eonvened at the time appomted long before the
erime was done. the machinery of the law delivered the ver-
dict. and the judze prononneed the sentence that decreed
the shortest decorous death wateh requived by religion for
the prepavation of the doomed. The cirewmlocution that
marks the delay of maodern law affords strange contrast
with the singnlar brevity and simplicity of the well pre-
served papers in the of the State vs. Funston. The
bill ta show eosts due to each person is written on the bhack

of the death warrang - “John B. §
.fnlluil“A'-;'v;'h‘n:_f ;_'n‘l_l'u_ws. -‘HU.{M), To same for furnishine 375
'1‘;lml:u:. nnlirtxl(ls.'$...._{(l. _“;' Cryvder to hanling 3 loads of flvwn
e ';, . ‘z;:li“ul ‘“”f."’ — and .§I“ the timber — apd the
Sl :al le. OWS, .\{~.{:h Richard Connine o making
. (“.)l/)m(‘-mmf.:hh':& ‘h_’,“.--»ls‘ David  Miller, 2 Rupo:
.lm‘\‘: ".A“"',H* \}‘ : .( anfield. fo l’nn.nishin'_' Timber for (;;:i:
o ('?;.v,'x};]' ‘r). .:'11'_\ 4\\'l.|llur fo nmk_my_- Shroud, Pantaloons
Miller t'(,- "t--*'l: =N l]f:l)':l to making Coffin, $6.00. David
1 I standing cuard 47 nighis at 50 es. per night, ¢
:;«;;fl-mg_r‘ Nov, H_. 1825, and ending Dee, 20 $2:3 ‘,(r fle;:;l::
5 er to st: & orard v 874 e
ending Dee. ':{'I;T(lll;il'..'_.'n:‘il:']d‘_".‘Tl.'n:{-' uights at 8744 els. per night

No charees for executing the eriminal.

= - W. M. BLAKE. Sherig *

I'he coffined body was wasooned ;IIJ\\'\:I}:'Pl‘n\t'l‘n:cm,i Ted
home of the Funstons near which the et g
avound which he ent the trees fo f
spot so that there should bhe no f
unfortunate.

appington for making

father dug a srave
all inward and cover the
arther disturbanee of the

‘‘The New Court House'' of 1825.

wm - 2 g Al
- “!‘:.l:.mt;:‘:l. ,.,'g“';'.'f,',’;'“i,',’f,'”“:,-”.'l”*f‘.“.""',“f'" River'’ is l’»:mu!

cen : : a petition “*for a road to lead from
Lot No. 6. on Broadway in the town of New Phitadelphia
thence across the Tugcarawas River ai John \\'i”i:mu"l"‘ .
ry and thenee (o interseet the State Road o tioshen.”" [
fore then, the mention was cither “Muskingm I-.‘i‘\';'r = oor
the “*River Muskingum.” On March 5- 1817, on fril sef
flement with Philip Miunieh. the Connty was fomm 5 be
indebted $199.67:% for which an order wis wiven liom. AT
over cight years of constant effort aided by wids advertis
ing only thivteen hundred dollars had heen reslizod e
ﬂ_lv ample donation of a hundved Lots and ane himndeod 2ol
sixty aeres of land.  Finally i common houesty the Con
missioners were obliced to pay Philip Minnich fhe vemain

der for the Gaol built seven vears hefore  The fact tells

The Tuscarawas County Jail Built in 1834, Which Served
Until the Erection of the Present Jail in 1870.

a sorry tale of slow settlement, of which there s s
er proof than the slow payvment of a just debt
Duplicate of 1800 vevealed to onr search that T

began with two hundred and fiftv-six home kee
present Limits of the County.  In the Tax
15315, only two hundred and thirty-eizht

prictors of Land™ are named in all Tase
These names show tew changes from the
tamilies are generally vepresented. althonsh several who had
chattels only are not repeated, and only a few names arve
added. There nost have heen nmteh disappoiniinent among
those who predicted that mmmicration would be promoted
by County Government. It is impossible to fix upon a
single Family that was induced by the chanee or would have
refused to come if there bad been no local officers ——no
Judges, no sherdls, no taxes..

However muech the advoeates of peace under any prov-
ocation may deprecate the evils of war for any promised
henefit, the applause of mankind will go to those who win
a doubtful battle for freedom.  Perry’s Vietory forever
dispelled the dread of British domination south of the
Lakes. Jackson’s Vietory confirmed American supremacy
over the Empire of the Gulf.  And the Napoleonic wars
advanced the Liberty of Euarope more than had ever been
gained in all betore. The immediate advantage to the Unit-
ed States was an unparalleled per cent of gain in which
Tascarawas had a wratiication of hopes long deferred. The

%



NELGHBOR
LOCATION

OXFORD TOWNSHIP.

Oxford Township first comprised the territory now in Oxford, Perry, and Washington, and
the south parts of Salem, Clay, and Rush. It now constitutes the southwest corner township
in Range 3, Township 5. An election at its formation was ordered at the house of John Bea-
mers. Among the early pioneers of the township were the Pierces, Funstons, Rileys, Carrs,
and Nicholas Neighibor; the latter came from New Jersey in 1814, and bought nineteen hun-~
dred acres of land. Returning home in fall, the next spring he led out a company of sixty
emigrants to his claim. Among these colonists were the families of William, David, Leonard,
and Nicholas Neighbor, and that of John Welsh. * The Neighbors had clearings along a road
sotth of the Pan-Ilandle Railway, and from their number and association the scttlement was
named Neighbortown until 1827, when Neighbor laid out and named it New Comerstown.
The second quarter, Township 5, Range 3, entered in 1800 by John Beaver, was Sold by him
in part as follows: to Godfrey Haga nineteen hundred acres, to Presley Neville nine hundred
and forty-six, and to Zacheus Biggs three hundred acres. In Oxford Township, north of the
Tuscarawas, was the first capital of the Delawares. Tn Marcl, 1771, Zeisberger made his first
visit here, and was the gnest of the chief, Netawatwes, who had a cabin with shingle roof]
board floors, staircase, and stone chimney. On the 14th, the first Protestant sermon uttered
in Ohio was preached before a throng of Indians and a dozen whites.

The Delawares abandoned their capital, and auother tribe taking possession called it New
Comerstown. Judge Neighbor was the first Postmaster appointed, in 1815, and took the name
for his new town. ' i

George Bible was an early settler and a notable hunter. He made the acqnaintance of
Neighbor by placing a deer against the judge’s door, and frightening and pleasing the family
by first seeing and afterwards feasting upon its venison.

The first tavern kept on the old road had Andrew Crater for host. Dr. Upsom was the
earliest physician, and Aaron Schenck started the first tannery. The first Justices of the
Peace were James Douglass, appointed August 11, 1808; John Carr, June 5, 1810; George
Bible, same date ; Robert F. Coples and Joseph Wampler, in 1812; and Paul Sheridan, in 1813,
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CLOW PLANT. This is the James B. Clow Co.
in 1895 when it was officially opened.
major industry and marked a turning point in the town's pr
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plant as it appeare
It was Newcomerstown's first
0gress,










VOLUME VILL NO. 36,
A NEW ENTERPRISE!

Has Been Added 1o V Ol)l.f Active,
. Growing City. '
ANOTHER STEP FORWARD

SO Y YRR
2k 2

In the Development and. Prosperity
~ of Newcomerstown---Our City
Takes on New Llfe. . -

~“Were it not for the united and
persistedt” efforts of some of our
‘vitizens, working jointly withithe
‘board of trade, against dutside com-
‘petition and local opposition;ithe.
‘industry known as the J amestown
A{N.Y.) File Manufacturing Com-

ficient inducement to remove their
‘plint to Newcomerstown. = Bat the
‘the contract gigned. "< & c
~Our hoard of trade deserves cred-
it for' their alertoess and nctivity®
d f_he”y‘.-:’rebqivéd :d’i’p_ropogi}ibq
s :
“the brief intervel the board of trade
‘tion, got, up a guarantee paper, ap-
Jamestown and- investigaté ‘the
lant, which they did immediately,

‘pany would not have received suf-
‘task - has been adcolpp!igbpdﬁ»qu
| “one week elapsed fromtthe
‘da oposition
‘the Jamestown people to the
‘hourof signing the contract. = In
~assembled, talked over the proposi-
poinfed a committee of .two to go
d returned home accompanied

TLewis, president of the con:
called b oitizens! medting and
d the ‘deal, all within seven
g« That's quick work, and it
t* Newcomerstown : isn’t

b7

{86 slow as some of curneighboring
‘towns may imagine, "0 AT
o desire to compliment the en-

sing members’ of the “New-
stowi Improvewent Coi who
in fayor of- donating 2 acres:
nd to/the new industty and

i the coutraot
e plant for o
P

ares of stock in'the concérn
ade a success of' thr{ endeayor
iy

>

omote the industrial n

We were sorry, however; (o see
some of “bur citizens opposing the
new enlerprike simply to form @
protext for not giving it substan.
tidl sapport,. IfAhey could nof see
their way.clearito support the proj-
eot; it was neither wisé nor discreet
to opposs it, and thereby diseour-
.age those who had faith in’it and
~wanted 1o ndd one more indushry
to the town, . Would il nok Wave
‘been better to. haye expressed a
wish that the industry might be es-
tablished here, at'any rate, even if
they could not refider any assiat-
‘ance? That would hdve besn man-
ly, at1cast. = But “to flatly oppose,
(f, without sufficisnt ‘reason, was
impolitic and absurdd” Sowe were
unreasonable enough fo sny. that
< “we don't need any tmore iron in-
“dustriesin'the town.” " Yes we do,
oitizens; and the mord the better:
because the irou industries are the
greatest wealth-producers in~ the
~world., ~ What we_need is not less
_busingss, but more of it; conduct:
‘od honestly, uprightly and ‘with
godly fear, remembering the Sab.
bath day to keep it-holy, '« Every
busingss  institution’ should bear
‘inscription—"to " the.

thing mors ,necessary‘g,more'

ting and refi
‘ i
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We understand that the erection
of the buildings for the plant will
| begin on or about May 28th. The
]works are to be located oo the west
side of the C. & M. tracks in what
18 known as the Southside Addi-
tion, and the main building is to
be 100x36 ft., 12-foot.ceiling, and
built either of: brick or-building
blocks. ~ It will be completed as
soou as posgible and partly equip.
ped at once with new machinery,
which will be operated while the
plant at Jamestown is being re-
moved here and installed. The
contract stipulates that within 60
days after the building is complet-
ed 40 hands will be employed, and
withiu six months 35 more will bé
added, and in one year 100 or more
men and boys will be given em~

ployment. © ¢ .

“Mr. Lewis will superintend the

" |construstion of the buildings, and

, 1. glory of
od.and-the good of man.i- 'quxfeg,

onest

{of $5,000 in case these conditions

install the new machinery which
has been ordered and is about ready
forshipment. . Mr LewisHis a prae-
tical machinist and thorough busi-
uess man - and-will have general
maoagement of the entire plant.
 The’ files "be manufactures are
pronounced far,superior toany oth-
er on -the” market and find, ready.
eale at top prices, There are méany |
orders ahead, requiring increased,
capacitys and that is why Mr. Lew-
ig has-located here and doubled-the
capital'stock. " “He has’a sacret pro-
cess: for hardening his'files which
is unknown and anexcelled by any
other file manufacturer. The con-
tract. provides that this process
shall remain with the plant for at
least ten years, and 'that the plant
is guaranteed to bperate here.that
length of time, under, a forfeiture

are not'complied with faithfally. -
" The small bonus of $5,000 is to
'be expended in erecting the build-
ings and removing the Jamestown
plant to this place, and 'is. consid-
»,e't‘eg;f a small allowsncd fer these

purposes. It should be borne in
mind that those of otr citizens who
bave beeome stockbolders inthe
filé works  will share equally with
‘the Jamestown people in'the bene-
fits to be derived from all that has
been donated to the plant;.so that,.
in-fact, only-one-half'the bonusand
the: same proportion of the land
has been donfted to the Jamestown
peaple, as it-is‘a partnership busi-
6. We think this is the most
satisfactory und successful method
of “establighing mew industries in
any community, asit creates a good

feeling and <a* common “interest
amanost. those concernad.”

e —




JAMES B. CLOW & SONS

Newcomerstown Plant

Clow Dental Service for Employees

James B. Clow & Sons

The largest of our industries is that 9! Jas.
B. Clow & Sons, whose products are natfonally
advertised. They manufacture cast iron pipe f9r
all purposes, in sizes from 3-inch to 48-inch in
diameter, also the well known C!ow.Gasteam
Radiator. They employ quite a few skilled men
and also a large number of the more comimon
classes of labor. Inexperienced labor can ;.a]-
ways find an opportunity to learn some special
line of work that gives them an earning power
much greater than that of common labor.

Workmen’s Homes
Rent §12.00 Per Mouth

This company now employs between 400 and
500 men, over 350 of which are American and
foreign born workmen, including Italians, Hun-
garians, and Austrians, and about 80 Negroes.
The latter have been furnished with good homes
with plenly of ground for gardens and places for
hogs and chickens. They have two churches of
their own, pool room, barber shop, etc. The
Company is now building 10 additional 5-room
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houses which it will either rent or sell to work-
men on easy terms. The rental price is compara-
tively low.

If an employee can pay down 10 per cent of
the purchase price of a home, the Company will
advance on easy terms the balance. Private
boarding houses can be had for almost any na-
tionality. The Company will also help any good
workman who wishes to settle in our city and
work for them, to purchase a home as quickly as
possible. The Company gives its men and their
families free Medical Service and Dental Service
at cost. Every employee after 3 months’ serv-
ive is given [ree group insurance—starting with
a policy of $500 and advancing $100 each year
until the policy reaches $1000.

The Company pays prevailing steel mill wages
for this territory—they work a 9-hour day—the
pipe department of this industry is on a task
basis and hardly averages 8 hours though the

Clow Four-Room Cottages
- a ¥ geb
For Employees Rent 89.00 Per Month
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pay is for 9 hours. In this department skilled
labor such as crane runner, core makers and
rammers get higher wages and offer an oppor-
tunity to any man for advancement. This Com-
pany offers not only steady work, but .the best
of working conditions. They are helpful in secur-
ing homes and happiness for an employee and his
family.

Pictures showing their factory, some of the
homes of the workmen, their dental and medical
offices and hospital will be found on the follow-

ing pages:

The Rex File Co.

One of the best equipped file factories in the
United States and the second largest west of Phil-
adelphia, Pa., is located in Newcomerstown, Ohio.
They are manufacturers of the celebrated “Rex”
files and rasps in all sizes, cuts and kinds. They
are owned and operated by The Heller Brothers
Company of Newark, N. J., who were established
in 1836. They have their own steel mill where the
highest grade of file steel is rolled for the Rex
plant. The Rex gives employment at present to
about 140 men, boys and girls. Their product
is shipped to all points in the United States.
Canada, Mexico, The West Indies and other coun-
tries. They have a modern well lighted and com-
fortable factory and are continually increasing
their production. They have the reputation of
being one of the busiest plants in the Tuscarawas
valley and are always looking for good and com-

petent help. They have a pay roll of approxi-
mately $250,000 per year.
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The Canton Brick & Fireproofing Co.

The Company is now building a factory with a
capacity of turning out 120,000 brick per day.
They will manufacture at their Newcomerstown
Plant a complete line of Buff and Gray brick
which will rank with the highest quality Face
brick on the American market. They own their
own clay and coal deposits, the clay deposit
around Newcomerstown being of exceptional
quality. They will employ at their plant when
it is completed around 200 men, and will pay a
very satisfactory wage for good labor. The plant
which is located about a 20 minute walk from the
center of the town, will be completed and ready
for operation about May 1st. It will have 20 kilns
and will be one of the largest and best factories
in our entire valley.

The Comerstown Coal & Clay Co.

The Comerstown Coal & Clay Co. was organ-
ized November, 1920, and capitalized at $15,000,
an Ohio Corporation, and took over the holdings
of the Novelty Brick Co., one-half mile south of
town, changing the machinery from brick to fire
proofiing, which they are continuing to manufac-
tare. The Company is getting ready to motor the
plant and increase the capacity nearly double the
present. The Company employs about thirty men
at the plant and ten at the mine at present, but
will need more as the business increases.

" The officers of the company are T. G. Warren of
Toronto, Ohio, President; Benjamin Brady of
‘Toronto, Vice-President and Willard A. McIntyre
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of Newcomerstown, Secretary and Treasurer and
General Manager. The Company have all the
orders they can handle and look forward to a
Very prosperous year.

The Sterling Specialty Co.

The Sterling Specialty Co. began operation in
October of 1913 in the village of Newcomerstown
and has continued in operation without a day’s
idleness or interruption of business from that
time to the present. This condition existed
throughout the industrial depression that pre-
vailed during the years of 1920 and 1921.

The Company is engaged in the manufacture of
Bronze Bushings, Automobile brass parts and a
general line of Plumbers’ Brass Goods and Screw
Machine Work. It has been gradually enlarging
its plant and manufacturing facilities and has
found that conditions have been most favorable at
all times for an industry of the nature in which it
is engaged. It is now employing upwards of 50
persons, It has always found good, intelligent
American labor available and the operations of
the factory have not been interfered with, in any
manner, by labor troubles. Labor appears to be
loyal and contented and labor and industrial con-

ditions are of the best.
The Garforth Mfg. Co.

This Company is now in its new factory, and
is manufacturing all kinds of iron-and brass casl-

ings.
They have a melting capacity of 10 to 15 tons of
Iron per day, and 1500 to 2000 pounds of Brass.




They are also in position to do all %{inds of ma-
chine work in Iron or Brass. When in full opera-
tion this plant employs from 35 to 40 men.

The Globe Brick Co.

This is an industry employing 25 to 30 men,
manufacturing principally a special grade of
chimney or stack brick. They own and operate
their own clay and coal mines and are considered
a real progressive institution.

‘The Coshocton Glove Co.

The Coshocton Glove Co. has successfully op-
erated a branch factory here which has grown to
a place where they now employ more than sixty
girls and women.

They have plans for a new building which they
hope to have going in the near future, and it will
require more than twice the present working
force when going full. They have a fine place for
female labor and operators make very satisfactory
wages. To the workman who wants a town where
his adult women and girls can find employment,
which is congenial and well paid come to New-
comerstown, Ohio,

Ohio Service Co.

Due to recent developments in the affairs of the
Ohio Service Co., Newcomerstown bids fair to be
counted as a real center for electric power.

The American Gas & Electric Company of 30
Church Street, New York, which operates a num-
ber qf public utilities in eight states, has recently
acquired the controlling interest in the Ohio Sery-

ice Company, and this immediately Igakes Tpe
Ohio Service Company very closely affiliated with

the Ohio Power Co. of this state, which is con-

frolled by the American Gas & Electric Company.
The Ohio Power Company operates in about 91
cities and towns in the eastern section of this
state—the principal ones being Lima, Tiffin, Fos-
toria, Canton, Mount Vernon, Newark, Logan,
New Lexington, Lancaster, Steubenville, East
Liverpool, Barnesville, and Bellaire.

It is therefore, easy to see that the welding of
the close association of these two properties very
fully covers the eastern half of the State.

In connection with this operation the Beach
Bottom Plant, near Wheeling, already connects
with a 66,000 volt line to Canton, Ohio, and there
is at the present time under construction a 215,000
K. W. Plant at Philo, about 12 miles south of
Zanesville, and a high tension transmission line
to be operated at 232,000 volts is being projected
from Philo to Canton by way of New Concord,
Newcomerstown, and New Philadelphia, and, as
the necessity arises, a sub-station is being planned
to be located near Newcomerstown, probably at
the switching tower of The Ohio Service Com-
pany south of your City.

This immediately makes available to the Tus-
carawas Valley a very greatly enlarged power
supply, which undoubtedly will provide the
Chamber of Commerce of Newcomerstown with a
splendid invitation to new industries, particularly
those which require large volumes of power.
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. The location of our city as well as its elevation
is conducive of good health. The educational
opportunities offered are of the very best. The
schools of Newcomerstown rank among the best
of our state. Our course of study consists of
eight years of elementary subjects and four years
of high school work. The children of the ele-
mentary grades are taught by teachers who are
trained in our best colleges and normal schools.
The teachers are carefully supervised and are
kept abreast with the most modern methods of
teaching and education. In the course of the
elementary development, special attention is
given to the intellectual, moral and physical
phase of life. The intellectual is gained from
the various fields of instruction; the moral, from
the great fields of literature, history, biography,
and the pulsating drama of life; the physical,
by teaching proper habits of living, cleanliness
and obedience to the simple rules of health.

After the elementary school is completed, the
pupils are given an opportunity to pursue and
complete a four-year high-school course. The
high school course is as modern and broad as
conditions will permit. The courses offered are
college preparatory, commercial and a mixed
course. Each subject is taught by an expert
teacher in his or her line of work. The high
school has an athletic record which is surpassed
by few other schools. “Clean athletics” is the
slogan of the school.

The children are housed in two buildings with
all modern conveniences and equipment and by
the end of another year the high school will be
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hf)used in one of the best and most up-to-date
high school buildings in our country.

":h.e opportunity for religious worship and
training is of the very best. We are very for-
tunate in offering to our citizens a wide choice
of religious opportunities, as we have all the lead-
ing denominations represented in our city, with
nine resident pastors and all the churches ren-
dering practical and effective service in the city.
The following denominations are represented:
Methodist Episcopal, Lutheran, Methodist Protes-
tant, Presbyterian, United Brethren, Baptist,
Church of Christ, Catholic, M. E. (Colored), and
Baptist (Colored).

These churches represent a realty value of ap-
proximately $125,000 and are modern through-
out.

The spirit of co-operation among them is very
commendable, and all of them are in flourishing
condition and fully capable of meeting the needs
of our citizens along spiritual educational lines.

The Boy Scout movement, which is fostered by
the churches is evidence of their unified effort
and ranks second in standing as well as in num-
bers in the county.

Our churches represent an approximate mem-
bership of 2000 and a Sunday school enrollment
of 3000.

With but two or three exceptions, our churches
have played an important part in the history of
our city, being established for nearly a half cen-
tury and in some instances even longer.

Amusements, we have all those common to a
city of our size and some additional. We have



The Ohio Service Co., as it has been in the past,
stands ready to co-operate to the best of its abil-
ity with the efforts of the Chamber of Commerce
of Newcomerstown in the location of new indus-
tries, as well as to use its best interests to pro-
mote the best interests of its present manufac-
tures; for the company has long realized that its
business can grow no faster than the cities and
lowns which it serves grow.

In addition to the above industries we have
considerable railroad work going on, and from
this city all the time—work train, section work,
2tc. We also have the usual quota of flour and
feed mills, creameries, produce and ice com-
pany, and several specialty factories. Auto-bus
lines connect our city with Coshocton and
Ullrichville, Ohio.

If you are looking for a site for a new factory,
we believe it will be to your interest to investi-
gale our community. If you are a workman,
whether skilled or unskilled labor, and are look-
ing for employment, we believe our community
and our factories offer you the best opportunity
for home, health, happiness and advancement for
YOUr success.

If you are interested we will be glad to have
you write the Secretary of our organization, who
Will pul you in touch with these opportunities.

Chamber of Commerce
-~ NEWCOMERSTOWN
OHIO
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. NewcoMeERSTOWN NEWS

At one time, the north-east

corner section of property sit-

uated along side the railroad
intersection at Bridge Street
was once a hub of activity.
People passed - through the
railroad depot that was once
located there, traveling to and
from various towns and cities
across the United States.
During the mid 19th and early
to mid 20th century, the rail-
road was a significant part of
people’s everyday lives. It was
the main’ source of travel, as
well as a transport modality for
mail and other merchandise to
various parts of the country.
Even though the
Newcomerstown depot which

was built in 1851, is no longer .

standing, the site could still
be considered a historic land-

——mark-due 1o g Hile known faci -

that most area residents are
probably unaware of. In 1861,
Abraham Lincoln actually
stopped at depot while passing
through from Springfield, NI,
on his way to Washington, D.C.

The trip was significant for
Lincoln as he was traveling to
Washington for his inangura-
tion as the sixteenth president
of the United States.

The inauguration taking place
on March 4, 1861.

In the midst of winter, Feb.
21, 1861, to be exact, the citi-
zens of Newcomerstown gath-
ered at the depot in hopes of
possibly at least seeing his train
pass by.

Little did they know they
would actually get to see the
great man himself.

Early that morning, three
‘- young teenage boys namely,
Aaron Hodge, Orin Mulvane,
and Daniel Miskimen, left
their homes on foot, and head-
ed east towards the village of
Newcomerstown.

The bovs, all childhood
friends resided near each other
on their family farms that were
located in nearby Coshocton
County.

For some reason, the boys
apparently did not get an early
enough start with their journey
to the depot as by the time they
reached the covered railroad
bridge (now the site of the steel
railicad bridee that is still n

WA

Photo courtesy of William Casteel
Pictured is the original C&M (Cleveland & Marietta) rail-
road depot at Newcomerstown that was built in 1851, fen
years befere Lincoln’s visit in February 1861. This building
was replaced by a much larger structure in 1899.

Photo courtesy of William Castesl
With the railroad business expanding across the nafion,
Newcomerstown found the need for a larger, more efficient
depot. Pictured here is the Union Station Depot that was
constructed, and open to the public in Angust of 1899. The
structure was later abandoned when the railroad fell out of
popularity and was demolished by the Conrail railroad com-
pany in March 1981. :

use today) the train was exiting
the covered structure.

The boys were then almost
ready to give up on their plan
of going to the depot when the
train slowed down and came
to a stop. The surprised youths

could not believe their eyes
when Lincoln himself stepped
out onto the train’s platform.
He greeted the boys, saying,
“I suppose you came to see Abe
Lincoln.” .
As Lincoln finished speak-

<

] S.
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moving on towards iis desi-
nation. In later speculation, it
was thought that Lincoln spet-
ted the youths running through
the field towards the train, and
ordered a brief stop so he could
greet them.

- When the Civil War began,

“lind many of Newcomerstown’s

sons were responding, Hedge,
Mulvane, and Miskimen, all
joined the Ohio Volunteer
Infantry. The three youths
never forgot their encounter
with Lincoln.

When Lincoln’s main arrived
at the Newcomerstown depot
that day, he once again stepped
out onto the wain’s platform to
greet his admirers. Among the
citizens that patiently awaited
his arrival was the Dent fam-
ily. Lincoln reportedly reached
over and patted the curly head
of little Mary Dent who was
being held by her father. The
train then proceeded on it's
way after loading coal and
water which was the primary
source of fuel for wains during
the mid 19th cenmury.

Throughout the years, the
Newcomerstown depot was the
site of many other trains pass-
ing through, camrying famous
persons.

Among some of the indi-
viduals that reportedly passed
throngh were Teddy Roosevelt,
William Taft, Franklin D.
Roosevelt. Years later in 1932,
a train carrying Richard Nixon
stopped at the Newcomerstown
depot.

The Newcomerstown depot
closed its doors to railroad traf-
fic in the mid 1960s as railroad
travel was gradually falling out
of favor.

The great freeways _and
skyways were now the pre-

Praciically, evennc
vehicle by then and
airport, and wavel:
fourth across the
the airlines.

The Newcomers
eventually was =
Conrail in March
freight station whic
ed on the south
railroad tracks acr:
depot was demol
1970 after no lom
useful structure, an
falling into disrepal

Behind the dep
comer of Church
streets, was one <
hotels, the Founta
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Manufacturing in Newcomerstown, Ohio
Traced from 1844

By David Burress "D.B."” Moore

The first pottery in Newcomerstown was established about 1844 by Harmon and Gustavus
Fox. It was located on Main Street.

After 1870 another pottery was established on State Street, between River and Goodrich
Streets by George Bagnail. Both outfits have long since disappeared.

James Pilling, who came to Newcomerstown in 1841, established a wooden factory and
sawmill on what is now Route 21. at the east edge of Newcomerstown. As far as is known it
was the first manufacturing establishment here. Mr. Pilling was a grandfather of Mrs. Anne

Zimmerman, East State Road, and David Burress "D.B." Moore, Canal Street.

The first tannery owned by Aaron Schwenk was located at the south-west corner of Canal
and River Streets; a second one five or six years later was established by David Mulvane, on

what is now West Main Street between River and Goodrich Streets.

The first flour mill was built and operated by William Gardner and Paul Roberts; power was
derived from a flume from the Ohio Canal which in turn operated the big water wheel. The

mill stood at the extreme end of Main Street.

A second mill built in 1853 by William H. Craig stood on the south side of the canal
opposite the one mentioned above.

James Pilling started a woolen mill in 1841 about a mile east of town. Later he also operated
a saw mill. Thomas Benton had joined Mr. Pilling as a partner. The woolen mill was

enlarged and continued in operétion until 1880.

A foundry was built by Kenyon and Ferguson in 1879; in 1883 it was known as the Peerless
Enterprise Manufacturing Company, owned and operated by R.L. Shoemaker, was located
on the northwest corner of Canal and Bridge Streets, the plant manufactured cigar boxes,

churns and bee hives. Quite an assortment.

Charles Schneider operated a buggy and wagon plant, with a blacksmith shop immediately in
the rear operated by Dan Laub who sweat the iron tires on the buggy and wagon wheels. The
building is still standing on the north side of Main Street on an alley just north of River

Street, and is owned by Miss Helen Gefeller.

George Benton operated a planning mill about one hundred yards east of College Street, on
the north side of the canal; nearby was the machine shop of Mr. Ward, owned and operated
by himself, his wife, and son. His two machinists were Francis and Ed Ripple. Mrs. Ward

was as skillful a machinist as any of the men.

The first brick plant was owned and operated by Thomas Crawford just west of the West
Street Cemetery, along the railroad. He dug the clay on his lot, ground it in an old fashioned
pug mill with the power being furnished by an old horse going round and round. The brick

was commonly known as red brick. Some of them are still in use in chimneys around town.
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The next brick plant was one called The Novelty, owned and operated by R.L. Shoemaker of
this town, and Mr. Cassingham of Coshocton. The plant was located south of the river about
a quarter of a mile southeast of the present Ohio Power substation. This plant specialized in
the manufacture of paving bricks for streets and sidewalks. the first street lights in

Newcomerstown were from an electric generator at this plant.

Another plant just north of Newcomerstown was called The Globe Brick Company owned
and operated by the H.J. Heineke Company of St. Louis, Missouri.

This company is still in operation although the plant has long since disappeared. They
manufactured principally blocks for the building of high smoke stacks. They not only made
the blocks, but erected the stacks. Some of the huge stacks at the smelters in Colorado were

erected by this company.

J.D Longshore operated a piano and organ factory for a time in a building where the Reeves
Bank now stands.

In 191 and 1902, a company was organized here to erect a sheet mill to be erected west of
Newcomerstown, and adjacent to the Pennsylvania Railroad. This was done and the plant
operated for a few years, but competition from the larger plants became so keen that this

little plant was forced to close.

About 1900, a gentleman named White arrived here from New York. He announced that he
intended to build a city called White City just east of Newcomerstown.

He opened an office with several imported draftsmen and a surveying crew. Then he
proceeded to take options on about 600 acres of good level farming land. Soon the surveyors
were at work, and in no time the draftsmen had all projected on paper, several parks,
hundreds of building lots, and the land along the railroad reserved for manufacturing. With
this all done, Mr. White went to New Y ork to secure the necessary financial aid, which sorry
to say was not forthcoming. The bubble burst, the farmers went on plowing their fields and

that was the end of White City.

The James B. Clow Company had a plant at New Philadelphia, Ohio, manufacturing cast
iron pipe. This plant burned and the company decided to locate at Newcomerstown, after

public spirited citizens subscribed sufficient funds to buy a location.

This plant started in 1895, and manufactured cast iron pipe in sizes varying from 4" to 48".
Later a gas steam radiator department was added.

In 1911 the pipe foundry was moved to Coshocton. The only reason assigned at that time
was that Coshocton offered more money than Newcomerstown could afford. Later the
radiator department was also moved, so today, nothing but a few memories, and a bunch of

empty foundry buildings remain.

The Kurz-Kasch Company, a branch of a Dayton, Ohio firm located here a few years ago,
providing employment for many. They manufacture molded plastic pieces.

Groovefold Fabricators started their plant here in 1963. They are located in what was once
the Ford Garage.

The Globe Specialties, a commercial sewing company, started operations here several years
ago. ’

The Simmonds Saw and Steel Company now owns and operates the Heller Brothers
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Company, which company had purchased the Rex File Company, a locally owned concern.
Simmonds acquired the plant in 1955 and changed the name to Heller Tool Company

During the Heller Brothers’ ownership that plant was enlarged.

Heller Brothers Company was founded in 1836 by Elias Heller in New Jersey. The firm
came to Newcomerstown in 1917, taking over the old Rex File Company which had been

destroyed by fire.

The Seiberling Rubber Company located its Plastics Division in Newcomerstown in 1954. It
has been marked by steady growth. In 1959 an additional 20,000 square feet of floor space
was added. In 1963 the plant was expanded again by the same amount. Employment and
production have continued to rise steadily. Weather-Seal, Inc., with its home offices in
Barberton, Ohio started production in its plant on West Street in February of this year. The
new plant is the most completely automated laminating plant in the country. It was designed
to laminate plywood for the Etling Building Products Division of Weather-Seal which

produces a complete line of cabinets.

The Alchrome Products Company manufactures bathroom and lavatory fixtures. This plant
was started in 1946 by Herbert Smith, the present owner.

The Hillside Egg Farm, operated by Kenneth and Gwendolyn Johns, is something new for
Newcomerstown. Operated on their farm approximately 3 1/2 miles south of this town, they
have a completely modern place with 6,000 hens, and one rooster. Daily production now is
between 4,500 and 5,000 eggs per day, all sold to a large chain of stores in Ohio. It takes
about 5 tons of food per week for the old biddies.
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W.M. Brode.

.The W.M. Brode Company has the
longest history in the
Newcomerstown industrial com-
munity, dating back through four

generations of pile driving, heavy

masonry and difficult foundation
work.

The company was founded in 1887
by Wilson Monroe Brode to serve the
growing railroad industry. Since its
inception the W.M. Brode Company
has maintained an enviable record
for reliability and integrity recogniz-
ed throughout the entire construc-
tion industry

As the company approaches the
100-year mark of its continuous
operation it holds the unique position*
of being one of the very few fourth
generation construction companies
in the United States.

The W.M. Brode Company was in-
corporated in 1912, with offices in the
First National Bank Bmldlng in
Newcomerstown.

The company has constructed.

bridges all over the Midwest and has
even built the same bridge twice
across the Tuscarawas River at
Newcomerstown for what is now
called the River Street Bridge.

The first bridge was built as a 4-
span steel truss bridge across the
river in 1894 while the replacement
was built 74 years later in 1968 as a
modern concrete structure. The nor-
mal life expectancy of a bridge is on-
ly 50 years.

The Brode Company started its
work using human labor and horses
and graduated to the use of
horsepower and machines in 1928.

/

ing H-beam

Four Generations
Of Dedication

Hundreds of railroad, highway
and pedestrian bridges have been
built by the W.M. Brode Company
since its inception. Construction
sites have ranged all over the
Midwest, from Pennsylvania to In-
diana and anywhere in Ohio.

Some of the jobs included a
highway bridge crossing the Musk-
ingum River at Beverly, Ohio, com-
pleted in 1963; a railroad bridge for
the N&W Railway near Pittsburgh,
Pa., in 1972; a highway bridge cross-
ing Long Run Creek on State Route
129 in Switzerland County, Indiana,
in a project for the Indiana State
Highway Commission; and a
highway bridge crossing the Scioto
Valley near Piketon, Ohio, now part
of the Appalachian Highway
System.

The W.M. Brode Company covers
a seven state area with their bridge
work, pile driving, or other founda-

_tion work.

Pile driving is a major part of the
W.M. Brode Company business. The
company has the capability to han-
dle a wide range of driving work, us-
, pipe or tube, concrete,
timber or other types of pile and
sheeting.

In 1955, Gordon Brode and Robert
Brode, grandsons of the founder,
brought back from Germany a
diesel pile hammer and the Founda-
tion Equipment Corporation was
formed, to act as distributor for
these pile hammers in the United
States.

This new company, known as:
FEC, developed a system of ac-
cessories used by the pile driving in-
dustry and began manufacture of
these items in Newcomerstown.

Just recently, FEC has developed
its own line of pile hammers and is
now engaged in the manufacture of
FEC hammers for distribution
throughout the United States and
foreign countries.

Both companies are housed in a
modern office building completed in
1972 at 100 Elizabeth Street in
Newcomerstown.

The two companies have 35 per-
manent employees. There is
seasonal hiring of additional field
personnel, varying in numbers ac-

cording to the amount of work under

' contract by the W.M. Brode Com-

pany.

Currently under contract are pro-
jects for the Indiana Highway Com--
mission, the Chessie System, the
Ohio Department of Transportation
‘and the Department of Natural
Resources.

The W.M. Brode Company is
building the new marina at Salt Fork

! State Park, a project which was

awarded to the company during
1979. The contract was estimated at
$1.4 rillion.

Past presidents of the W.M. Brode
Company include W.M. Brode, Clan-
cy C. Brode, George B. Brode, G.
Gordon Brode and Robert Brode.

The W.M. Brode Company, with
over 90 years in the Newcomerstown
area, has been a large contributor to
the stability in this industrial com-
munity.



- Wilson-Purdy Family once prominent citizens in Newcomerstown

It was August 1912, and
Frank Wilson and his fam-
ily had just arrived in New-
comerstown from Provi-
dence, Rhode Island. Wil-
son had been hired by the

' Rex File Company (later
known as Heller Tool Com-
pany) as the superinten-
dent of the factory. Rex,
having been established in
1906, had been in opera-
tion only six years. The file
business was booming at
that point, and Wilson al-
ready hdd the expertise of
working in the file busi-
ness. Wilson started with
the Nicholson File Com-
pany at a young age, work-
| ing with them from about
1898 to 1912, Wilson was
transferred to several of the
Nicholson factories
throughout his career with
them. He started in Ander-
son, Indiana where he met

- and married his first wife,
' Anna Tevis in July 1899.
'He was then later trans-

Mabel Wilson Purdy.

File Company located in

ness was not as successful
as Wilson had planned, and
‘he returned to Nicholson
|where they transferred him
|to their Rhode Island fac-
tory. Nicholson File Com-
pany had factories in multi-
ple locations at that time.
Once arriving in New-
comerstown, Wilson, his
‘wife Anna, and daughters,
Gladys, Mildred, and
Pauline first moved to a
‘house on River Street. Wil-
son’s sister, Mabel and her
'husband, Earl Purdy, and
children Russell, Kenneth,
Loraine, and Harold had
moved to Newcomerstown
‘the year before. The two
| families remained close as
| many families did in those
days. Wilson and Purdy
|both had worked for Ni-
cholson, and when one or
the other moved, or was or-
dered to relocate by the
company, the other family

Beach City, Ohio. The busi-.

Mabel Wilson Purdy’s

Pauline Wilson. daughter, Loraine Purdy. - Mrs. Frank (Anna) Wilson. M. Frank Wilson in 1915.

' mous flood struck Newcom: | perintendent position had was then known as thei‘struck. With quick pres-'render what assistance th
erstown and vicinity. It was gained the respect of the Newcomerstown-Coshoc- ence of mind, Wilson’s they could. The injured an
shortly afterward that the employees at the file plant ton State Highway (now eight-year-old daughter, dead, and those survivin
family moved to a house on as well as with the commu- known as County Road 9).Mildred, and Purdy’s nine- were taken on board an
North College Street, and nity of Newcomerstown. = 'When they arrived at the year-old son, Kenneth the engine proceeded to th
lived there until January On May 21, 1916, both Edward Hothem farm, Wil- grabbed Purdy’s two-year- Newcomerstown Union D
1916. A house located on the Wilson and Purdy fam- son stopped by the resi- old son, Harold from the pot where officials wer
the east side of the Opera|ily lives were forever dence to seek permission to lap of Mrs. Wilson and waiting. When the engin
House, and City Jail (New- changed, the content and|access the private lane on were able to get clear of the reached Newcomerstowr
comerstown Municipal security within their fami- Hothem's property that led‘mishap in time. Wilson, his'several local physicians
Building) later became lies completely disrupted. to Forsythe’s Grove. With wife, his daughter, his sis- one who was also a surgeo
available and the family| It was a typical spring permission granted, the ter, and her daughter were waited for the injured. L;
moved there. Both families | day, Sunday afternoon, the party headed on north. In|not as fortunate. Wilson dick, the undertaker, imme
had become involved in|week before the Memorial order to access the river |was thrown approximately diately took charge of th
prominent organizations in Day holiday (then known bank, the Pennsylvania forty feet from the accident bodies of Mrs. Wilson, an
the community. The Wil- as Decoration Day). Wilson Railroad had to first be site. He was unconscious Loraine Purdy. Severa

son family had membership -and Purdy both decided to crossed. When Wilson when found. Mrs. Wilson, family friends took charg
in the Methodist Episcopal ‘take their family to an area (driving the auto) reached aged 39, along with Lo- of Wilson, and Mrs. Purds
Church, while the Purdy known as Forsythe’s Grove the railroad crossing, Purdy raine Purdy, aged 7, met in- transporting them to thei
family was members of the which was located near alighted from the auto to ‘stantaneous death. Wilson’s homes to receive medica
First Baptist Church. Both Isleta, along the leafy banks open the set of gates on daughter, Pauline aged 6, care. Pauline Wilson, in
women, Anna Wilson and of the Tuscarawas River. each side of the railroad and his sister, Mabel much more severe state
Mabel Purdy were very They had planned to relax, that prevented Hothem’d Purdy, aged 36, were in se- was taken into the Fountai
popular among each take some snapshots, and livestock from getting onto 'vere states of injury. Two Hotel that adjoined the de
church’s women’s groups pick wildflowers. Both fam-|the railroad tracks. After jof the children, uninjured, pot, where a physician/sus
and several community or- ilies, minus Wilson’s eldest|opening the gate, Wilson Wilson’s daughter Mildred, geon attempted to yiels
ganizations in Newcomer- ‘daughter, fifteen-year-old,|proceeded through and \and his nephew, Kenneth what care he could provide
stown. After moving more iGladys, and Purdy’s eldest stopped to wait for Purdy ran to a nearby farmhouse but in spite of all life-savin;
than several times, it ap- |son, Russell, fourteen years to close the first gate be- [to summon assistance. The measures, the child suc
peared that the Wilson and ald, left Newcomerstown at hind them, and open the occupants contacted the cumbed to her injurie;

Newcomerstown Union De- ahout an hour after arrivin;

ferred to the Nicholson fac- | was not far behind them. Purdy families had at last 2:00 p.m, The two second gate. In the process
tory in Kent, Ohio, then |Purdy had been hired at the found long-term residence teenagers had planned to of closing the gate, Purdy
onto the factory located in Rex File Company shortly in Newcomerstown. Wilson stay in Newcomerstown, suddenly sighted a fast-
Port Hope, Canada, Wilson after moving to Newcomer- and Purdy were doing very spending the day with their moving eastbound passen-
remained in Port Hope un- ' stown. well in their positions. friends. The family, all to- ger train, and before he
til about 1906. Shortly af- I
|terward, he briefly co- ing strong, and life was the company ladder to an bile that he had purchased tempt to alert Wilson of the

pot officials to request med- at the depot. Mrs. Purd:
ical assistance be secured also later succumbed to he
as soon as possible, as well injuries as well and expiret
as the need of an under-at her home. She was als

Wilson’s career was go- Purdy had later moved up gether in Wilson’s automo- could do no more than at- taker to transfer the de-expecting another child a

ceased to a funeral parlor, the time and would haw

‘owned, operated a small good in Newcomerstown. assistant manager position. a year before, headed to swift moving engine, Wil- The passenger traingiven birth in a few
file company, the Lewis In March 1913 the infa- Wilson remaining in the su- their destination via what son’s automobile was stopped and hastened tomonths. Wilson eventuall



Submitted photos

L]
|
i

'Rex File Company, Newcomerstown, seen in March 1907, shprtly after it was constructed.

‘recovered from his physidal‘,ester, Indiana to help out with yet another event, a[Purdy also relocated }ﬁmﬂy plot at the East State |(Company in July 1955.
injuries. He, and Purdy, with Wilson’s two daugh- year later. In June 1917 |about that same time, also Street cemetery in New- Simonds remained in
with the help of family ters. A few years after the the Rex File Company was |accepting a position with ‘comerstown., business at Newcomer-
members, were now fa'éedftraggdy, in August 1919,;“;‘d7§stroyed by fire. Though the same establishment. ‘The Rex File Company Stown through five
with raising their children Wil'son later, married Maglt@!;afﬁre was a major devas- In September 1939 Wil- later was sold to Heller decades until the estab-
with no mothers. Wilson’s Bean, daughgﬁr of the Rexf, ation, the Rex company |son passed away following | Brothers Tool Company, lishment closed the doors
other sister, Winifred Wil-File Company’s General was so successful that It an illness of three years. which became a major in- following the sell-out of
};on, who resided with the Manager, John Bean. Sev- was re-built, and back in ‘Purdy and his wife later dustry in Newcomer- the company.

Purdy’s was able to step[eral years after their mar- full operation by the fall of returned to Newcomer-|stown for many years, i
‘into_ her sister’s role asriage, Wilson and his sec- that year. 5 stown. Purdy passed away i
mother to her nephews, ond wife became parents of In April 1924 Wilson jn May 1942, and his sec-
Purdy eventually married two children, Doris and accepted a superintendent ond wife, Winifred in
Winifred, and she became Myron. .~ - ‘position with the Cleve- 1970, =

step-mother to Purdy’s As if the tragic accident land File Company where The Wilson and Purdy
three sons. Wilson’s in- were not enough, both he remained until ill family spent the majority of years. Simonds later pur-
laws, Henry & Rachel Te- Wilson and Purdy were health forced his retire- |their lives together, and are chased the Heller Tool
vis, arrived from Winch- blind-sighted once again ment. Just as in the past now resting fngathar i o | CLAS

and employed many peo-
ple, some being family
members that had several
generations that had been
employed there over the




Stoffer’s Restaurant

Sold, Started in 1928

Stoffer’s Restaurant, a New-
comerstown landmark for 38
years, has been sold. it was &
ammounced this week

The new owner is Arthur
Wolfe of Coshocton, whe hes
worked for the Nickiss Bak- |
ing Co. for the past twe 8
years.

Roger Stoffer, propristos,
said the transaction w3l he-
come effective April 1.

Although the pressmt res-
taurant along the Tuscarzwas
River near Pilling st wes
built in 1936, the original Stai-
fer Restaurant was staries iz
1928 by Roger’s par ents, Nz
and Mrs. Ira Stoffer. ;uzs
across the street from iis =ite
now. They moved inio e
new quarters on Groundhog's
Day, 1936.

The original restaurant wa=
unique in that it was all-selec-
tric, from kitchen range %o
water pump. The building has
since been torn down.

THE RESTAURANT wa2s
closed for 18 months during
World War II while 3r. Siof-
fer served in the Army.

Mr. Stoffer said he w=as |
pleased to have had the op-
portunity to make many |
friends from a wide zrez =he
regularly stopped at his mes-
taurant. His acquainizsces
range from Cleveland 1o Ma-
rietta and from Pittsburgh o
Columbus, plus poinis in he-
tween and beyond. : : i :

He noted that in the res- ; —
taurant’s early days. s=ad- SEILS RESTAURANT. Roger Stoffer, who has
wiches cost 10 cents, esffee  ,pmgunced sale of his restaurant here, is shown

five cents, steak Qdinmers & e 3 . . . .
e : .  with = p dest ¢ s
cents. Milk shakes amd mie WitR 2 Drize possession, the oldest clarinet in this

also were 10 cents, part of the country. He plans to devote more
iime to his hobby of music.

MR. STOFFER, an acctap-

lished clarinetist, plans to de-

vote more time io :.1 hobhe,  wown high school. They have | joining the Coshocton branch

He occasionally plays with | . -
bands in this area, such as ©f 1 the Maple Heights

Dover, Cambridge and Can-:

ton. Before becoming propri

the country.

two children, Carol, a teach-

schools, and Keith, a sopho-

{ more at Western Kentucky

He is married to the form- ,
er Rachel Barnett, an Eng- |

lish teacher in Newcomers-

tor of the restaurant he play- Lcruversity, Bowling Green,

ed with dance bands all over |

Kentucky.
The mnew owner, Arthur
Jolfe, and his wife, Sally
Ann, have two children, Wil-
liam and Theresa. Before

of the Nickles Baking Co., Mr.
Wolfe was a salesman seven
years for the Superior Dairy
Co., Canton. Mrs. Wolfe has
had experience as a cashier
and in sales work. Both are
graduates of Navarre high
school.

They plan to make their
home in Newcomerstown.

/06
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Stoffer family
history outlined

Mrs. David D. Higgins, of
Rosebush, Michigan, submitted this
letter about the Stoffer family for
the Frontier Days issue of the
Newcomerstown News.

Jacob Stoffer was born in 1798 and
died in 1882. His wife, Rachel, was
born in 1806, and was probably a
member of the Peoples family. She
died in 1881.

My mother, Mary Jane Stoffer Ed-
wards, was a granddaughter of the
couple and remembered attending
Rachel’s funeral. Jacob was very
palsied and when he went to kiss

*Rachel in her coffin, he held to its

sides to steady himself. Mother said
Jacob spoke with a foreign accent,
likely Pennsylvanian Dutch.

The children of Jacob and Rachel
were: Barbara, born in 1824 and died
in 1894; John, 1833-1908; James,
1837-1893; Abel (Able), 1841-1857;
David, 1843-1920; Aaron, 1845-1893;
Melvin; Hannah 1849-1853;
Maragaret; William; and Isiah.

Barbara, John and James were
born in Washington Co., Penn-
sylvania and the later children were
born in Tuscarawas County.

— Barbara married Joseph Gadd.
Their children were Amassee and
Viney (perhaps others). Amassee
married Martha Wilson of Coshoc-
ton. Bert Hursey, a lifetime resident
of Irish Ridge (near Birmingham) is
their grandson. Amassee and Mar-
tha Gadd were parents of Wilbur,
Joseph, Fred, Alta (Hursey), and
Lester, also Belle (Kail). Wilbur liv-
ed in California for many years.

Vina Gadd married a Tidrick and
lived in Peoli.

— John Stoffer married a widow,
Nancy Peoples, who had a son,
Homer. He married and lived in the

John and Nancy Stoffer had Reese,
Alverda, Ella, Aary (Hursey) and
Rachel (Quillin) and possibly
another son. Rachel married
Charles Quillin. Their daugther is
Jennie A. Wheeler.

— James Stoffer married Sally
Ann Orr (1844-1925). She was 16 at
the time of their marriage. Their
children were Lucinda (1862-1916),
Floid (1864-1866), George Anderson
(1867-1950), and Mary Jane (1872-
1954).

— David Stoffer married Mary
Jane. Some of their children were:
Roll, Ira, John, Hollis (Couts), and
Jessie Phillips, also Anna, who mar-
ried Tom Neal.

— Isiah lived in a western state,
where he raised a family. He then
returned to Newcomerstown and
died at the Will George farm.

Most of Jacob Stoffer’s sons were
stone masons and one of them work-
ed on construction of the Stone Creek

‘C&M Railroad tunnel.

Joseph and David Gadd were
brothers of the locally well-known
violinist, Isiah Gadd.

Lorin Gadd, former mayor of
Newcomerstown, was a descendant
of Jacob and Rachel Stoffer.

James Stoffer, son of Jacob, was
ill for some time with a heart condi-
tion. A justice of the peace came to
his farm house on Flat Ridge to
write a will. When this had been
completed, James died, holding a
pen but he did not sign the docu-
ment.

Roll Stoffer was sheriff of Coshoc-
ton County for two terms. His
brother, Ira, was a detective on the
Pennsylvania Railroad and later
operated the Stoffer Restaurant
near the bridge on East State Street

Claysville area of Guernsey County. in Newcomerstown. After Ira’s

death, the business continued under
the management of his son, Roger.

Several of the Stoffer family own-
ed and operated businesses in or
near Newcomerstown.

Before 1914, George A. Stoffer had
a general store, hotel and livery
stable in Birmingham. Later, he
managed the general store and was
postmaster of Guernsey. His last
business venture was a small store
and lunch room in Plainfield.

Reese Stoffer was caretaker of the
East School Building for many
years.

Willis and his wife, Anna
McKahan, operated the Bernice
(Mudsock) General Store for
several years. They moved to
Newcomerstown and ran Stoffer
Hardware.

Flora Clary Stoffer owned a gas
station, store, and lunch room in
North Salem, where Flora and her
son, George, still reside.

Great-grandchildren of Jacob and
Rachel Stoffer include: Mrs. Hazel
Ross of Route 258, Forest Stoffer
Stevens of Washington State, Jennis
Quillin of Newcomerstown and
Goldie Edwards Higgins of
Rosebush, Michigan.

Robert Stoffer operated the Ford
Garage in Newcomerstown and is
now selling real estate in Coshocton.
He and his brother, Richard, are
great-grandsons of Jacob and
Rachel Stoffer, as is Lawrence D.
Achever, of Zanesville and Fort
Myers, Fla. Lawrence is the grand-
son of Lucinda Stoffer and John
Chambers of Kimbolton.

Other families in the
Newcomerstown area who are
related to the Stoffers include: Carr,
Kail, Couts and Stull.
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Morgan Pharmacy celebrates 55th Ann:

Niki REip
NEwcomeRsTOwWN NEWS

The year was 1948, Harry
Truman defeated Thomas E.
Dewey in the presidential elec-
tion, Will Rogers appeared for
the first time on the three cent
U.S. postage stamp and Morgan
Pharmacy opened its doors in
Newcomerstown.

Morgan Pharmacy started May
26, 1948, when Bonnie Morgan
and her late husband Robert
Morgan, Sr. purchased the

Mulvane Drug Store at the cor-
ner of Bridge and Canal Streets.

A few of the members of the
Art :
the new Baker or Productivity

Pharmacy, Cheryl Gunton,
Shumacher, stand next to
machine which fills

Hill

_interacts more

prescriptions )
be retiring as the pharmacist from Morgan Pharmacy in
ear future and Shumacher is exp over |
-’:;leti:s. Shumacher, is 2 graduate of Ohio Northern University,
‘where he earned his Pharm D. ce
with doctors than most pha

It wasn’t until July 1, 1948, that
the official Morgan Pharmacy
opened its doors. :

Then in 1965, the pharmacy
moved next door to its current
location -- 308 S. College St.

The Morgans remained there
for 20 years before moving to
the lot next door.

Finally, in 1985 the current
business site opened.

It was in 1986, that Robert
Morgan, Sr. passed away and
Bonnie Morgan retired from her
duties at the business. At that
time, the Morgan’s children --
Rusty Morgan and Kristen

activities geared towards chil-

d(i\ 1gE (‘i{ m“d]'” €
’ : age of medications
dren because school is out for

The store also offered fromi-

Upcoming Hallmark events at
Morgan Pharmacy:
* July 12 - Ormament premiere
* Oct. 4 - Ormament debut
* Oct. 18 - Fenton Art Glass/Boyd’s Bears
Fall Special Event
* Nov. 15-16 - Hallmark Holiday Open
House

Niki Reld/Newcomerstown News
pharmacy side of Morgan
Hill, Heidi Cabot and Brian

automatically and accurately.
ected to take over his

rtification which means he
rmacists.

s -- along with

Morgan Gos
s 2 took over

Rusty’s wife Mary,
the business. e

“We just keep evqlvmg,
Kristen Morgan Goss said.

For over 40 years, the pharma-
cy has been selling the Hallmark
line of products and,n'nal9_32_ the

store became an official “Gol

d find new ones

the summer, Goss said.

“I think it's a time when we
should have something for the
kids,” Goss said.

Freckles the clown will be
twisting balloons and
Newcomerstown High School
will have a concession stand.
There will also be games for
children of all ages, including a
Bounce House, with proceeds
going to the Newcomerstown
Little League.

On June 28, the pharmacy will
have it's formal anniversary cel-
ebration from 10 a.m. to 4 p.m.
to thank the patrons who have
supported them over the years.
Goss said there will be many
items to win such as an auto-
graphed Precious Moments fig-
urine and an Olympus digital
camera.

Morgan Pharmacy not only
carries pharmaceutical items but
they also carry Boyd's Bears
and friends, Fenton Art Glass,
Precious Moments, Camille
Beckman Bath and Body prqd-
ucts, Sarah’s Angels, Colonial
Candles, Greenleaf Candles and
Potpourri, throws, fragrances
and Russell Stover Candies.

Recently, the pharmacy
became an official Fenton Arl
Glass showcase dealer.

“That’s the newest of the
new,” Goss said about the
changes to the product line.

i ed 10
She said she has struggle
find new and exciting products

id she is determined t©©
but she sat by going, %

counter FUJI 24-bour film
developing. Ohio Bicentennial
items and Ohio State merchan-
dise.

Throughout the pharmacy’s
time in business, they have
sponsored nuUMErous COMMUNi-
ty events, including, baseball
teams. free blood pressure
screenings, and have made
donations to school and civic
projects.

Morgan Pharmacy staffs 13
employees, not including,
Rusty, Kristen and Mary
Morgan, They inclode. Heather
Wells, Cheryl Gunton, Jill Art,
Heidi Cabot, Judi Conley. Pat
Sharkey, Belinda Larrick. Janice
Trace. Sue Riffle, Art Hill
Shelly Culler. Ann Clark and
Brian Schumacher.
Schumacher. an Ohio
Northern University graduaie,
will become the new pharmacist



Morgan Pharmacy celebrat

-medicinals that were used were kept
in old glass apothecary bottles. The -
various sets of bottles were of diffe-

- rent sizes and uses; Some were used .
for liquids and some for powders.

- They contained things like Icelandic

Morgan Pharmacy will celebrate
its 40th anniversary July 1, 1988, but

the pharmacy’s history actually .

dates back to the turn of the century.
Robert R. Morgan purchased the
former Muivane Drug Store on May

26, 1948. At that time, the business

was located on the corner of Canal
and Bridge Streets.

Dr. J.R. McElroy occupied the
building originally for the practice
of medicine, and interestingly, also
held the position of Postmaster:

The store started operating from-

1901 as Mulvane Drug Store, and "~

Morgan’s still has prescriptions on
file from 1901 until the present time.
Joseph Mulvane and Bob Morgan
purchased many herbs because these

were used by many to make medi- -

cines. Many chemicals such as Blue
Vitrol and Sulphur were puchased in
: wooden barrels Herbs and other

1.

Moss, Acacia, Sea Salt and Aqueous
Camphor. These bottles were used
up until the early 1960’s and are now
on display in the new phammacy.

Morgan’s still have Mulvane’s
old recipe book listing prescriptions
for medications for many illnesses

. and individual recipes for many -
_patients. Included in the book are
+ recipes for arthritis cures, sheep

worm:- medicine, Diamond Oil
(which was used as a liniment), and
Myers Horse Tonic.

Medications were not only mixed
for people, but for animals as well.
Myers Horse Tonic was made from
mxxmg 28 dlfferem herbs ground in

NOTICE TO BID

Harcatus CAO, Inc. is now ac-
cepting insurance bid proposals for
the following:

General premises liability and

content coveragé for at least nine-
_teen (19) individual site locations in
Harrison, Carroll and Tuscarawas

Legal

lelts of Coverage: Minimum

© 100,000/300,000 for accident as

defined to include injury resulting

.from negligence, malfeasance, mis-

fcasance, and nonfeasance.
Product liability and/or . com-
pleted operations insurance to pro-

vide coverage for injury from meals

served.

a large steel mortar wuh a pestle. It

"was packaged and sold to horse
- breeders and farmers. Much of it was

mailed to horse ranches in Arizona
and California.

Saturday was the busiest day of
the week. People dressed up and

~ came to town. Since the drug store

was located on the busy comer of
Bridge and Canal Streets, the people
congregated here to meet and talk
with each other.

The old drug store was heated by a
coal burning, pot-belly stove with
coal buckets set around it. On Satur-
day nights the stove was encircled
by men who sat around and dis-
cussed local politics, farming, base-
ball, and the weather.

An old gas powered cigarette
lighter hung from the ceiling and
was used by all who needed to light
their smokes. Today, no tobacco

notices —

sons. Harcatus is an Ohio Not-for-
Profit Corporation and is classified
by the Internal Revenue Service as
501(c) (3), tax-exempt. Harcatus
restricts services to those who meet
eligibility criteria, and Harcatus
does not charge a fee for its services.
Prospective bidders may submit:
separate bid quotes for parts T thru



es 40th annivers July 1

products are sold by the pharmacy,
as an example of Morgan’s commit-
ment and concern for people’s

Mulvane did not-have-a cash®”

register. He used a cigar box and
recorded his day’s sales on a yellow
school tablet. All customer purch-

ases were wrapped in brown kraft

paper and tied with a string. The
large roll of string hung from the
ceiling and was threaded down
through hook eyes to keep it easily at
hand for wrapping. Greeting cards
were laid out in a flat cardboard box
for customers to find their selec-
tions. -

Little by little, Morgan changed
the store over to a more modern sys-
tem. Two Hallmark card cases and
_one for wrapping paper were
installed. Up until this time, perfume
was purchased in quart bottles and
dispensed into small bottles to be

transferred for midadys atomizer.
Glass display cases were added for
cosmetics. A National Cash Register
and safe were added.
Prescriptions changed from being:
mixed by hand to coming already

packaged. Today, only a few pre- -

scriptions are compounded by hand.
In 1965 Morgan Pharmacy moved

" to a new location at 306 South Col-

lege St. The new store provided the

business with triple the old floor -

space and gave the opportunity to

. expand merchandise lines and to

enlarge the prescription area.
After 20 more years at this loca-

tion, Robert Morgan purchased the

adjoining property. A new pharmacy

of over 6,000 square feet was built

with a parking lot for at least 100
cars. A horse hitching rail was built
for the Amish who drive their horse
and buggy to town to do their shop-

ping.

THE NEWCOMERSTOWN
‘140 W. Main St., Newcomerstows; UH

6-29-88
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The new store has-a comer door
entrance like the old 1900’s store.
Other than that, it is an ultra-modern
pharmacy complete with a large pre-
scription department. An extensive
Hallmark card and party shop is
included with the gift department.
Home health care is emphasized,.
including vitamins, a baby depart-
ment, and a large selection of over-
the-counter drugs and cosmetics.

Robert R. Morgan, owner anc
pharmacist of Morgan’s, dicd May
1, 1986. Today, the business is car-
ried on by his wife, Bonnie, and their
children, Kristen K. Art and Robert -
Rusk Morgan, Jr. (Rusty Morgan).
Emest Art Jr., a pharmacist, is join-
ing the family owned business, hop-
ing to carry the business into another
century.

On the average, each American
cats 141.7 pounds of meat a year..

“. PUBLIC NOTICE'

Salem Township Trustees will
hold a Budget Hearing on July 7th,
1988 at 8 P.M. at the township hallin
Port Washington. All citizens will
have the opportunity to give written
or oral comments on the budget.

{efrsapd e L 100

‘Area Republicans host
‘Commissioner candidate

Vic Gessner, Mayor of Strasburg and Republican candidate for Tuscar-
awas County Commissioner, detailed his reasons for seeking political office
when the Newcomerstown Area Republican Women’s Club met June 22 in
the dining room of Riverside Apartments. .

Saying he felt that everyone should try to make the changes they think
need accomplished in all levels of government, Gessner said complaining is

not the answer. He urged active participation in public office.

AMavira AMitnhall Abhalcevna ~C ™
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The old hand-cut
wooden beams in the
attic of the structure
appear as sturdy as ever.

People look up from
Canal Street and seem to
always notice diamond-
like shape windows. This
is what the attic looks
like on the other side of
those windows.

i

place for a ghost hunter to spend the night.

Exterior photo, circa 1910, during the canal era shows Frank Lyons to the left
on his canal boat.

’ Michael A. Wise/NCTnews
| If this attic (or its ghosts) could talk, there would be many interesting stories to hear. It would be a great

| The building that is now
\the Eureka Hardware Store
‘was built by George W.
|Miskimen during Newcom-
'erstown’s canal era and was
called “Miskimen’s Feed
land Grain Mill.” The four-
‘story structure is located
12 feet from what was the
'Ohio-Erie Canal that ran

'east to west on the store’s
|north side. *Ak'hough the
(mill was primarily to
‘load graift onto the canal
| | boats, Miskimen decided to

expand his business and
| handle hardware in 1889.
| "The original structure
| was 50 feet wide and 60
feet long. In 1900 a 30-foot
addition was built on the
store’s west side to handle
horse harnesses and horse
related items.

As the times changed so
did the focus on the busi-
‘ness. By 1908 the Canal era

ended for the most part and

\
\
|
|

ished, so Miskimen built
another addition onto the
-building’s west side to han-
dle farm machinery.

In 1912, Miskimen sold |
his business to The.
Eureka Store Co. but con-

.1900s the store shared the
portion of the building
‘that is now the House-
‘ware department with the

the grain business dimin-'

tinued to operate it until
1915. During the early

/14

Eureka Hardware

| Banner Gas Office and
also a funeral parlor.
Later the old Ohio Power
Company also occupied
that part of the building,
In 1923 another addition
was built on to the west side
of the building. This time, it
would be for the storage of
cement and lime. A final
garage addition was added
in 1947 after the company
purchased a 16-foot truck.
The Eureka purchased
the property at the corner of
Goodrich and Canal Streets

in 2000. The fenced area
was used to store PVC pipe,
tubing, and other items not
affected by weather.

Many items used in the
late 1800s can still be found
in the hardware store to-
day. A Howe Scale that
dates back to the Civil War
era is still in working order
and still used today. An
eight-inch vise and a
wooden workbench used in
the early 1900s are also
used at the hardware store
today. Also stxll remalmng

lat the store is a vmtage |
‘ hand operated drill press.
(v: Some items associated
with the Ohio Erie Canal
period were donated to the
Roscoe Village Museum or
rthe Temperance Tavern
Museum.

Whether your interest is

| the history of Newcomer-

stown or just interested in
| doing that home or farm
\ project, the Eureka Hard-
ware Store in Newcomer-
stown is where you will find’
what you're looking for, -



Store are (left to right) Priscilla Grey, Barb Marlatt, Dan Froelich,
hington, Susie Couts, and Richard Quillen.

Robert Rehard, Owner Bob Cathan, Randy Wort

employees of the Eureka Hardware

i
|
|
|

Eureka Haraware

Newcomerstown's Museums are widely known - The
Temperance Tavern Museum, The USS Radford
Museum, and The Eureka Hardware Store - yes the
EBureka Hardware Store is what Bob Cathan calls a
"working museum." It is also one of the oldest, if not the
oldest business, in Newcomerstown.

Cathan purchased the business in 1968 and is the cura-
tor of the historical hardware store located on the corner
of River and Canal Streets in Newcomerstown.

Cathan is very careful not to change certain aspects of
the store because of its historic value. Only in recent
years did the store add a credit card machine for pur-
chases.

Ordering merchandise from wholesalers is now per-

‘formed on the store computers. This is where the past

collides with the future as Cathan admitted sometimes
he would like to "take an ax and smash it (the comput-
er) into 5000 pieces."

If it is an ax you need, the Eureka Hardware Store has
them along with shovels, rakes, hoes, and many other
tools. In fact, many items not found in the large chain
stores might be found here at the Eureka Hardware. But
what you will not find is sporting goods or other recre-
ational items.

Cathan said his business philosophy reverts back to the
depression era when people needed nuts and bolts and
did not need the sporting goods found in some hardware
stores today.

"We have everything to work with and nothing to play
with." Cathan stated.

The building that is now the Eureka Hardware Store
was built by George W. Miskimen during
Newcomerstown’s canal era and was called

. "Miskimen's Feed and Grain Mill." The four-story struc-

ture is located 12 feet from what was the Ohio Erie
Canal that ran east to west on the store's north side.
Although the mill was built primarily to load grain onto
the canal boat, Miskimen decided to expand his business
and handle hardware in 1889.

The original structure was 50 feet wide and 60 feet
long. In 1900 a 30-foot additional was built on the
store's west side to handle horse harnesses and horse
related items.

. As the times changed so did the focus of the business.

By 1908 the Canal era ended for the most part and the
grain business diminished so Miskimen built another
addition on to the building's west side to handle farm
machinery.

In 1912 Miskimen sold his business to The Eureka
Store Co. but continued to operate it until 1915. During
the early 1900's the store shared the portion of the build-
ing that is now the Houseware Department with the
Banner Gas Office and also a funeral parlor. Later the
Ohio Power Company also occupied that part of the
building.

In 1923 another addition was built on to the west side
of the building. This time it would be for the storage of
cement and lime. A final garage addition was added in
1947 after the company purchased a 16-foot truck.

The Eureka recently purchased property to expand
again. Cathan said purchasing the property at the corner
of Goodrich and Canal Streets "was a good move." The
fenced area is used to store PVC pipe, tubing; and other
items not affected by the weather.

Many items used in the late 1800's can still be found in
the hardware store today.

A Howe Scale that dates back to the Civil War era is
still in working order and still used today. An eight-inch
vise, and a wooden workbench used in the early 1900's
are also used at the hardware store today.

Also still remaining at the store is a vintage hand oper-
ated drill press.

Some items associated with the Ohio Erie Canal peri-
od were donated to the Roscoe Village Museum or the
Temperance Tavern Museum.

Whether your interest is the history of

Newcomerstown or just interested in doing that home or
farm project, the Eureka Hardware Store in
Newcomerstown is where you will find what you're
looking for.

The Eureka Hardware, Newcomerstown's oldest businesses, became a hardware store in 1889. The current
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Eureka Hardware changes hands
Historical hardware to remain in Newcomerstown

Niki WoLFE
' NEWCOMERSTOWN BUREAU

Eureka today

“NEWCOMERSTOWN— It’s
been almost two years since
the passing of Robert “Bob”
Cathan, the owner of the
Eureka Hardware store in
Newcomerstown. And now the
legacy of the historic hardware
will continue.

‘Dick McCoy, Cambridge, of
Orme - Do It Best Hardware
has purchased the store in
Newcomerstown and assumed
the duties as proprietor as of
March 6. :

“We’re really looking for- 7~

ward to moving into the
Newcomerstown area,” he
said.

. However, he does not plan to
demolish the building or even
change much. McCoy said
purchasing the business will be
a “rejuvenation” for the store.
They will continue to have the
same services offered under
Eureka but they will be clean-
ing up a few things and adding

T A ST

more, new mventory to the
store’s shelves.

But, McCoy said the his-
torical aspect will definitely
remain intact. He said the
rolling ladder as well as the
oak bins will remain on-site

‘because that is part of the

charm of the historical hard-
ware store that is located at
102 N. River St., which is con-
sidered a “living museum.”
“The hardware has always :
had a real presence in town,”

McCoy said, and they planto |

keep that.
McCoy also owns and
operates hardware stores in

Cambndga New Concord and .

Cadiz.

- Eureka Hardware Co.

was built in 1882 by W.W..

‘Miskimen. Former owner

Bob Cathan acquired the store
after being laid off from the
lumber yards in his native

of Chagrin Falls, Ohio. He,
reportedly, answered an ad in
the Cleveland Plain Dealer
which advertised the hardware
store and working museum

in Newcomerstown. It was in

S eptember 2004

The new Eureka Hardware

store will now become Eureka- 'G.W. Miskimen, the build- -

Orme Hardware Store.
McCoy said even if we

would change the name, every-
one would still call it “BEureka”

and that’s why we are going t

, at h:shnme
in Guernsey County, af the age
of 89 that he passed: mayiw ;

Photo courtesy of Eureka-Onne Hardware
The Eureka Hardware in 1905. Pictured are Bill Edwards, John King, Geo Miskimen, Ted
Cranston, S.L. Stowe (in door of gas office), and his father, S.A. Stowe in the Pope-Hartford
automobile. Standing on his canal boat is Frank Lyons. The section to the right of the hard-
ware store was a funeral home and the car in the front of the store belonged to the under-
taker.

Constructed in 1882 by

ing originally was a feed m111
on the Ohio & Frie Canal. Tt

was located just 12 feet from
the canal that ran from east to
west on the store’s north side.

- It was first called “Miskimen’s

Feed and Grain Mill.”.
Later in 1889, it would
become the G.W. Miskimen

Hardware.

Miskimen owned the hard-
ware until 1912 when it was
sold to the Eureka Store Co.,

air gmup of 84 stockholdcrs,

from whom the former owner
and the late Robert Cathan of
Newcomerstown bought the

{ building and inventory after

seeing an ad in the Cleveland
Plain Dealer. Cathan, report-
edly, purchased the store in
1968 for $37,000.

Cathan decided to purchase

1 the store, that is noted to
4 have hard-to-find and unusual

items, after being laid off from
a lumberyard in Chagrin Falls.
The owner of the lumberyard
decided not to rebuild the
facility after a fire which

See EUREKA page D-3




vﬁtompany returns to roots on 50th anmversary

i I
10[ "By RAY BOOTH
The Newcomerstown News

The pictures on the table
tell a story but not as well
as the faces of the staff and
workers who came through
the door of what was once
Herco Inc. in Newcomer-
stown.

In recognition of the
50th anniversary of the
company, a special event
was hosted at the original
home for Herco, Inc., and
what is now the Olde Main
Street Museum, 218 W.

Canal St., Newcomerstown.

Today, Herco is The H3D
Tool Company/High Defi-

nition Tooling/Terminus
Companies.

Gary Dyer, owner of the
company (along with his
two sons, Chris and Gary),
reminisced about those
early years while welcom-
ing employees to a dinner
at the museum on Friday,
Oct. 5. The event included
a tour of the facility, an
overview of the history of
the company and a lun-
cheon and presentation of
“The Many Faces of Old
Glory” by Vane Scott.

Standing near to what is
now the Sam Douglass
Saloon near the front of the

was my office” and later
laughingly called it the
“penthouse.” The majority
of the pictures put out by
Dyer show employees in
light-hearted moments.
Information provided by
the company notes that on
July 1, 1968, two profes-
sionals in the cutting tool
industry recognized the
need to start a manufactur-
ing and service/sharpening
company to meet the needs
of a fast growing market in
the wood processing mar-
ket for V grooving also
called miter folding. This

museum, Dyer noted, “That See Page A3 | Roots
SRR . e SRR YRR g

Chris Dyer, left, presents a special watch to his
father, Gary Dyer, in an event recognizing the 50th
year of Herco, Inc.



Roots

From Page A1

type of operation was widely
used in the manufacture of wood
speaker cabinets of the time and
also furniture components.

The information noted,
“Harold Rivers was 36 years old,
married with four children, and
Gary Dyer was 24 years old, mar-
ried with two children. Both
worked together during a previ-
ous adventure but had the vision
to see the potential of this open-
ing market, Together they
formed Herco Cutting Tools and
searched for an affordable facility
with close proximity to existing
and potential markets. They also
wanted to insure that the commu-
nity supported an environment
that was appropriate for raising
their children and offered a pool
of potential workers that would
be available for the future growth
of the company.”

One of the five leading compa-
nies that used this type of cutting
technology was located in New-
comerstown which was Groovfold,
Inc: As the partners researched
the area to become comfortable
with what the community had to
offer, the decision was made to lo-
cate in Newcomerstown. With the
promise of $500 per month in ser-
vice and sharpening from Groov-
-fold, the company’s founders
shook hands and a long standing
relationship was started that has
lasted through today.

As the pioneers in V Groove
technology, Rivers and Dyer de-
veloped the idea of cutting a path
in a wood based product with plas-
tic adhered to one side in the
shape of a V. The material would
have a special tape applied at the
cut line that would act as the
hinge. The V groove tool would
cut through the wood based prod-
uct but not through the tape allow-
ix‘lgvghe‘tape%@o actasa hingg. The

folding of the cut material allowed
for many profiles to be formed on
the edges of the board. Many of
the edges were very complex and
required a series of six or seven
tools working as a single unit to
create. Customers like Zenith, Mo-
torola, RCA and Sony changed the
profiles every year resulting in the
need for new tooling which was
very beneficial to the company.
The first 20 years in business
saw substantial growth of the in-
dustry and the company. Rivers
and Dyer always relied on the re-
sources of the community to pro-
vide willing and hardworking indi-
viduals, including high school age
children through the OWE pro-
gram at Newcomerstown High
School. Having a philosophy and
desire to train local individuals to :
meet the demands of the company
resulted in many long term asso-
cilates, some who are still em-
oyed by the company today.
. I¥1 they1990’s, tlll)e d}i,rectig’n of
the market and the company
caused a shift in the vision shared
by Rivers and Dyer. While Rivers
was approaching retirement,
Dyer was committed to contin-
ued growth of the company for

himself and his family, While
Rivers decided to retire and re-
turn to his roots in Georgia, Dyer
was joined in the business by his
two sons both expressing an in-
terest in the day-to-day opera-
tions of the business.

In 1994 Dyer purchased Rivers’
share of the business to become
sole owner. By adding a nation-
wide distribution network and
professional technical sales repre-
sentatives across the US, the com-
pany was able to offer onsite train-
ing and technical advice to their
customers as an added service.

In the mid-90’s, the cutting tool
market continued to change and
in order to stay a leader in the in-
dustry, the acquisition of CNC
equipment was necessary. The
Dyers also became acquainted
with a product called poly crys-
talline diamond or PCD (a man-
made diamond product) that was
being used in Europe for wood
based products. Unfortunately,
the technology for manufacturing
this type of tooling was also only
available in Europe, so Dyer
made his first trip overseas to ac-
quire the machinery and technol-
ogy necessary to offer this type of

tooling to their customers here in
the USA.

In 1994, Dyer formed the 3-D
Diamond Tooling company to
pursue and offer this technology

~ to the American market. Main-

taining the philosophy of provid-
ing tooling to the woodworking
market that was state of the art,
machinery was acquired, the
training was arranged, and the
company grew to become the
leading manufacturer of this type
of tooling in the USA.

At this time, the product offer-
ing was expanded beyond V
groove tooling to include profile
tooling, saw blades, and other
commodity tooling, as the com-
pany focused on providing all of
the tools and accessories for each
of their customer’s applications.
If a wood based product needed
to be cut or shaped, Herco and 3-
D Diamond Cutting tools could
provide the total cutting solution.
At this time the company also ex-
plored the cutting and shaping of
other materials and have pro-
vided tooling for the solid surface
industry for countertops, the
metal working industry cutting
and shaping aluminum, brass and
bronze, cutting exotic material
such as plastic explosives and
solid jet fuel, to shaping the ends
of baby carrots. If it needed to be
cut or shaped, the company
would work to find the technol-
ogy required to meet the cus-
tomer’s expectations.

In 2000, the Dyers decided to
enter the insert tooling market.
This type of tooling completed
the third and final product offer-
ing, adding to the brazed carbide
tooling and PCD Tooling already
manufactured by the Company,
covering all options for the wood

- market. Insert tooling allows a

customer to remove and replace
the cutting edges on their tooling
when dull, saving the removal of
the tool and sending it out for
service / sharpening. As a result,
investments were made in tech-

nology to manufacture and shape
this new style of cutting edge.
While the steel tool bodies could
be manufactured with the same
equipment as V Groovers and
profile tooling, the Dyers went a
step beyond, acquiring new preci-
sion CNC equipment to manufac-
ture the steel tool bodies to a
standard previously not available
in this market. By manufacturing
a close tolerance tool body, the
customer’s ability to align the
cutting edges in the field resulted
in all the cutting edges working
in unison providing a cleaner
edge on the customer’s material
and an even load on the tool re-
sulting in additional tool life.

The company continued to
grow and eventually became
aware of a competitive company
with similar product lines that
was for sale in North Carolina. In
April 2012, the company ac-
quired Carolina Specialty Tools
in Connelly Springs, NC.

Over the next several years the
Dyers invested heavily in new
equipment and technology to
bring the company’s standards to
match what had been established
in Ohio. The company acquired a
larger facility and moved to 1968
High Definition Drive in Connelly
Springs, NC, and changed the
name to High Definition Tooling,

The most recent acquisition of
the Dyer family was the well
know Terminus Company from
Switzerland which was completed
in December of 2017.

“This year we have accepted
delivery on all of the equipment
from Switzerland necessary to
manufacture their complete line
of cutter heads and have offered
this additional product line to the
market,” company officials said.

Today, The H3D Tool Com-
pany / High Definition Tooling /
Terminus Companies are the
largest capacity privately owned
tooling manufacturer for the
wood industry marketplace in the
United States.
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Groovfold Plant
Destroyed in Blaze

fire of undetermined origin
gutted Groovfold Furniture
Plant No, & Sunday evening,
cuaisng damage to the building
and equipment estimated at
£150,000 to $200,000.

Council

The plant was one of three
Groovfold bhuildings in
Newcomerstown and employed
13 of the total 130 company
employes. It was a finishing
plant for pre-molded and in-

Passes

4 Ordinances

Meeting in regular session
Monday evening,
Newcomerstown  Village
Council passed four ordinances
under suspension of the rules,
but the ordinance to increase
slightly interment rates at the
local cemeteries may he headed
for trouble. i

The ordinance to raise in-

Don Kohl reported the most,

likely site for a museumn would
be behind and beside the Cy
Young Memorial. He said
playground equipment and two

shelters would have to be
moved,
Councilman Carl Lyons

questioned the museum saying,
“Two years ago we didn't have

PSR Se RN Ao and naw we have

jection-molded styrene plastic
frames and doors for tables
manufactured by the company.

No one was in the building at
the time of the fire.

Police deskman Howard
Hensley summoned the fire
department at approximately
5:30 p.m. after he saw smoke
and flames coming from the
direction of the S. College St.
plant.

When firemen arrived flames
were jutting through the roof of
the building, approximately 15
feet into the air, and heavy,
black smoke was pouring from
the building. i :

Newcomerstown firemen,
assisted by units from West
Lafayette and Port Washington,
battled the blaze for several
hours before bringing it under
control. Five firemen remained

at the scene throughout the
micht dn oon wateh aver the

macy nor a laundromat,
separated from the furniture
plant by a five-fool pagsapeway,
was damaged.
Haxton said he sxpected o
conduct an investigation foday |
to determine the cauge of the
blaze,
The Gropviold building whs &
constructed in 1955 by Lloyd
1.ey, John Atkinson and Frank
Powell,

Thompson's 1GA leased the 70
by 120 foat building fram that
time until Janpary 1971 when
the grocery relocatud i a new
huilding at 8, College and k.
State St.

The building wag vacant from
1971 until March 1073 when
Grooviold moved inte the
facility.

Initial manufacturing
operations are done at Plant |
an W Qtate 8 and fuenituee 18
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jection-molded styrene plastic
frames and doors for tables
manufactured by the company.

No one was in the building at
the time of the fire.

Police deskman Howard
Hensley summoned the fire
departinent at approximately

'5:30 p.m, after he saw smoke

and flames coming from the
direction of the 5. College St.
plant.

When firemen arvived flames

were jutting through the roof of

the building, approximately 19
feet into the air, and heavy,
black smoke was pouring from
the building.

Newcomerstown firemen,
assisted by units from West
Lafayette and Port Washington,
battled the hlaze for several
hours before bringing it under
control, Five firemen remained

at the scene throughout the
nioht tn keon wateh aver the

lant

B TR

macy nor a laundromat,
separated from the furniture
plant by a fivefoot passageway,
was damaged,

Haxton said he expected to
conduct an investigation today
to determine the cause of the
hlaze.

The Groovfold building was
consteucted in 19556 by Lloyd
Ley, John Atkinson and IPrank
Powell,

Thompson's IGA leased the 70
by 120 foot building frem that
time until January 1971 when
the grocery relocated in a new
building at S, College and k.
State St.

The building was vacant from

1971 until March 1973 when L4 : Vi g

Iy : 9 N 4 4 S 5 k -t

;;’(?ﬁ;’;md moved into the pamay 1088 ~ Members of the Newcomerstown Volunteer  to save it, but saved the Mo

iy : y ire De () Y ) ) Aid f ] e {x L i i Y 5
TRLRY bt AT e Hire Department battle the blaze that destroyed the Groovfold aundromat next to it
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aperations are done at Plant 1 Plant Three on  College St. Sunday evening. They were unable
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frames and doors for tables
manufactured by the company.
No one was in the building at
the time of the fire.
Police deskman Howard
Hensley summoned the fire
department at approximately

5:30 p.m. after he saw smoke

and flames coming from the
direction of the 8. College St.
plant.

When firemen arrived flames
were jutting through the roof of
the building, approximately 19
feet into the air, and heavy,
black smoke was pouring from
the building. :

Newcomerstown firemen,
assisted by units  from West
Lafayette and Port Washington,
battled the blaze for several
hours before bringing it under
control. Five firemen remained
at the scene throughout the
night to keep watch over the
smoldering ruins.

None of the firemen was in-
jured although several received
oxygen after inhaling fumes
from the burning plastic
materials,

Fire Chief Otto Haxton said
water-based paints were used
for finishing operations at the
plant and firemen did not have
to contend with the added threat
of an explosion,

Neither the Morgan Phar-

The Spectator

macy nor a
separated from the furniture
plant by a five-foot passageway,
was damaged,

Haxton said he expected to
conduct an investigation today
to determine the cause of the
blaze.

The Grooviold bullding wasg
constructed in 1956 by [Lloyd

Ley, John Atkingon and Frank

Powell,

Thompson’s IGA leased the 70

by 120 foot building from that
time until January 1971 when
the grocery relocated in a new |

building at S. College and 1.
State St.
The building wag vacant from

1971 until March 1973 when
Grooviold moved inte the
facility.

Initial manufaoturing

operations are done at Plant §
on W, State St. and furniture is
assembled and shipped from

Plant 2 in the Booth building on

Railroad St.

Workers at hoth of

usual .

laundromat,

those
plants reported for work as

TOTAL LOSH e

o

Members of the Newcomerstown Volunteer

Five Department hattle the blaze that destroyed the Grooviold

Plant Three on

A company spokesman saids

Goorviold President Richard

Cornell will issue a statement
on the company's loss and

future operations after an ine
ig

vestigation into  the fire

conducted,

College St. Sunday evening, They were unable

io save it, but saved the Morgan Pharmacy and
Laundromat aext to it,



FEDERAL MEN
SHASH STILL

Plan hearlngs for
.~ Nine Men

H 'I‘wo United States marshals from
;?.anesvxlle Saturday took possession:
of the farm of Russell D. Hart,
ord tp. remdent a,rrested with
eight 61;;161' men while operating
‘the la:rgest ‘illicit  distillery ever
taken . in Coshocton county.
.. Six ‘federal agents arrived in-the

czty irom Cincinnati late Saturday

ment All of the’ d1sti111ng appara-
tus was reduced to junk by the &x-
pert wre eckers in a féw hours. The
‘doors . of the barn were locked and
sealed one federal agent rema.m_ng
on the’ property to guard it until]
after the nme accused men have

33 me&uﬂmmcu i - "atetylene | .
‘torches and- othet wreckmg -eqiiip-°

The la.yout of the $25,000. corn suga.r
whiskey plant on the Russell. D. Hart -

farm, Oxford township, raided by ‘state
and local “officers Friday night, .is graph-
ically .shown in “the -scenes above.:

Upper . left shows the foremost {jone of
the five huge vais: grouped on the first :
" floor of the bank. barn. “Three Coshocton
officers, Shenff Jay- Abbott, Deputy Zarsa
- Abbott and -Chief Ray: -Duling, ‘are shown
grouped in front. of the same vat.

Upper - right “is the 1,000-gallon, “cook- - =
er” which. produced the whiskey after .it™:
had been “worked” in the vats.  One of i
the vats is’ loca,ted° on - the - second -floor
with the ' “cooker In front of the vat
are part. of the 350. empty five-gallon con- -
tainers,! sacks -of sugar, and & ?oox of yeast
To the right. of the “cooker” i @ mila AF

In order to eliminate smoke, coke Was used;to operate. the bo:ler :
shown in lower righs. ~The boiler is located on "the: gx:oun;d floor.
Automatic feed lines extend from all vats-to the “cooker:.”. The fin- -
ished liquor flowed from the still: into a.cooling tank and then in%o -
the copper container shown -in lower -center. Fhe* finished pv'oduci
was transferred. from this - contamer to the fxve—gallon tins used in
distribution.

EARL CULLISON

been .given ‘t{qals. f ; 4



AJI ‘nine men will be arraigned
before U. S. Commissioner Clarence
| J. Crossland at Zanesville early |
next week, the officials anncunced. §
| In the meantime, they remained in
jail here until the commissioner |
| sets the arraignment date. The
men held in addition to Hart are: |

Wilber Watkins . and William-
Haynes, Newcomerstown; Sam AT-
tino, Cleveland; Ben Burke, North
Canton; Carman Civielo, Alex
Golden and Joe Ross of Denmnison 1
| and Cologara Gruttadau, Cleveland. |
| ‘May Lose Farm ;

Probability that Hart, clerk- |
treasurer of the Oxford township
board of education, may lose his
farm of 150 acres as result of the
Priday enight raid by six state lig-
uor enforcement agents, Sheriff
| Jay Abbott, Police Chief Ray Du-
lmg, Deputy Zara Abbott, Traffic

Officer Harry Davis and Earl Cul- |
 lison, assistant chief of Ohio en-
forcement, was expressed by the U. |
S. marshals who arrived to ta,ke'
charge Saturday
Appraisal of Hart's farm, a.ccord- _
ing to the tax duplicate, is $2,830, |
‘the land being valued, at $1,550
.} and -the buildings at $1,280. ‘
Three automvhkiles and a iruck
captured in the raid also will be |
conﬁsca.ted by the govemment. |
Toe Face Federal Court )
" The mén will be prosecuted . in |
federa,Lcourt, where the penally is
more severe than it is in the state |
court, it *was indicated. In addi- !
tion to the penally there will be
assessed against each double the |
amount of .the fax evaded in man- |
ufactunng “of the illicit hquor 2
Approxuna.tely 20,000 gallons of
mash, 365 gallons of dist,llled whis-"
ikey, 3,000 pounds of sugar, & |
: quantity of grain, coke for firing of |
the cooker and a. 1,000-gallon "still |
‘were. seized in the raid.
! .The property will remain under |
‘guard - of -the marshals until “after ,
.the court ha.s determmed final chs-‘,
posﬂ;ion of 1t )

Telepho

Building To

35

Start Soon

The Ohio Bell Telephone Co.
expects to start construction soon
of a one-story building on Church
st. .
Workmen have completed the

task of tearing down the former
two-story buick buiding to make
—zxoom for the new. The company.
-purchased the structure from the
—~heirs of the late Mrs.

Brown Raymond. -

Clarence Schmidt,
phone company manager with of-
fices in Coshocton, said construc-
tion wias scheduled to
soon as the old building was re-

moved.

It will house all the company’s
local equipment which now is set
up in the second floor of the first

National Bank building.

Some new equipment will be

added. Mr.

direct.

‘number.

well - known

The brick house just razed was
built by E. C. Crater, a former
Newcomerstown
merchant, between 1880 and 1885.
Church st. then was known as the
stood

“new road.”

surrounded by fields. There were
few houses on the

ISchmidt

The house

“new road”

between River and College sts.

Melissa

local tele-

start as

said. Allf
local numbers will be changed
from four to five digits. It will
permit direct long-distance dial-
ing, he said. For example, sta-
tions in Columbus could call here
However it would not be.
possible ffor local residents to
dial long-distance numbers with-
out going through an operator.

Intercepting service will be an-
other feature of the new equip-
ment. For example, if you dial a
number of a person who has mov-
ed and that person has a different
number from the one listed, your
call will be intercepted and an
operator will tell you the correct
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Welker employees: left to right, John Hoover, Vernon
Durben, Ron Fisher, Mark Miller, Don Desender,
Frieda Stigler (Chevrolet regional division official),

-Ae

s

been located on Heller Street.
In fact, Chuck Welker helped
dig the building’s footers, lay
the blocks and erect the
original building.

Paul Ott, Jeff Saunders, Chuck Welker, John Norman;
Mrs. Lois Welker, Clem Stute, Mabel Little and Carl

The business has always =

U R A NS G N T Wy

Rambler and American
Motors Corporation were add-

.ed to Welker’s line of

automobile. ‘ :

In 1963, Welker dropped the
Rambler business and picked
up the Chevrolet franchise.

“‘Several additions have
been made to our property,”
Stute said. “We now have a
four-stall mechanized repair
shop, and a three-stall body
repair shop, along with
lubrication service rack,
clean-up stall and three get-
ready and storage stalls.”

Welker also have a four-car
showroom, along with an out-
door canopy for extra
showspace.

In addition to Chuck and
Lois Welker, and Clem, who
joined the business in 1960,
other employees include Ver-
non Durben, who has been
with the business since 1952,
and Donald Desender, second

vice-president, who joined in

1970. ‘

Other employees and the
dates they joined Welker are:
Mabel Little (1972); Ronald
Fisher (1975); John Hoover
(1981); John Norman (1981);
Mark Miller (1981); Carl Osler
(1978); Paul Ott (1975); Jeff
Saunders (1976)
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Tornado of 1955

Plctured is Balrs Furniture in Newcomerstown after
the 1955 tornado.

Photo courtesy of William Casteel
Pictured is the Walter Service Center in
Newcomerstown after the tornado.

Destructmn on E. Canal St. at the Rogers Oldsmoblle
Co.

Bl et o

File photc
The aftermath of the March 11, 1955, tornado is pictured here
as a portion of the East Elementary School roof and top floor
of the building was damaged.




It was just before dawn
on the morning of March
11, 1955, when area resi-
dents awoke to the sound
of extremely high winds.
Many did not realize until
later that the wind storm
they were experiencing
had actually been a tor-
nado that had cut a swath
through the village, enter-
ing from the west, and exit-
ing east. In its devastating-
wake, Newcomerstown
was left with significant
damage. The cost was later
estimated at $200,000.

Several businesses on
Main Street, mainly the
west end, were damaged.
Roofs were blown off,
windows shattered, large:
trees, and debris lay about.
Power and telephone lines
were damaged and both
services were temporarily
disrupted for a day while
repairs were being com-
pleted. While there were
several structures heavily .
damaged, one of the most
memorable  structures
damaged was the East
School, located on College
Street (formerly located
on the site of the current
East Elementary School).
To this day whenever the
1955 tornado is mentioned
among locals that are old
enough to recall it, the.

Chris Hart, Newcomer-
town’s historian, is in the
process of putting together
a new project. Hart’s new
living history production
will take on the treat Tor-
nado of 1955 and he is ask-
ing for the communities
help. Many locals are old
enough to remember vari-
ous details about the tor-

big tornado

devastation of the East

School is generally the

first of their recollection

" of the event.

- The College Street
Methodist Church, St.

Paul Evangelical Lutheran
Cooper’s.

Church,
Furniture, Bair’s Furniture,
Leading Tire Shop, Walter
Service Station, M&K
Store, The Oxford Bank,
Moore Barber Shop,
J.C. Penney Co., and
Hafner’s Cut Rate Drug
Store, Ohio Fuel Gas Co.,

Lenzo Grocery, and The

Newcomerstown  Floral
were among the damaged
establishments. The tor-
nado also damaged many
homes, and structures in
the Shady Bend and Isleta
area. The Starlight Drive-
In screen, constructed of
wood and canvas material,
was completely demol-

_ished. The Drive-In projec-

tertaining and historically
correct as possible.

To refresh your memo-
ries here is an excerpt from
William Casteel’s story
published in The News on
March 31, 2010—

‘Many local residents can
still recall the details of the
March 11, 1955, tornado
that struck Newcomerstown

nado and its aftermath. just before dawn. The tor-

Some younger residents
can remember the stories
told by friends and family.
These are the people Hart
wants to hear from to help
him make his show as en-

nado reportedly cut a path
from west to east through
the business district.

In its wake, it left about
$200,000 worth of damage.
The most common recollec-

tion building, and a fence
surrounding the parking
area sustained heavy dam-
age. Following the tor-
nado, the Starlight Brive
In screen was reconstruct-
ed out of white-washed
cement blocks, and lasted
until the Starlight was
closed, and demolished in
January, 1987.

The East School received |

such extensive damage that
it required being closed,
and condemned imme-

diately. Two hundred- |:

eighty nine students were
re-routed to various local

establishments in order
to finish out the 1954-55.

school year. Those estab-
lishments included: Trinity
Methodist Church, CIO
Hall, Nazarene Church,
" Municipal Building, EUB

constructed. The new
East Elementary opened
in March 1957, and the
West Elementary opened
in September 1957.

- While there were no
. fatalities, there were two
person injured during the
tornado’s fury. Oddly; at
the same time the torna-
do was sweeping through
Newcomerstown, another
tornado struck a small
| town in Pennsylvania, kill-
' ing several persons.
Three: years later, in

1958, ‘another tornado vis-

ited” the Newcomerstown
area. While there was
less damage experienced
- in town, a rural resident,
' Kenneth Beaver was
. severely injured. '

Church, and the Masonic

Temple. Two new elemen-

_ tary schools were later

tion from.the tornado ap-
pears to be the damage to
the East Elementary School
building. The structure was
left damaged beyond repair
and 289 students were left
without a school building.
The students were later
transferred to the River
Street Methodist, Nazarene
and Calvary Baptist
churches, the Masonic Tem-
ple and CIO Hall (Congress
of Industrial Organization)
until a new school was built.
Contrary to popular belief
that the Maplewood Ele-
mentary building, which sat
" on the corner of River and
State streets was also dam-
aged by the tornado; it, in
fact, received no damage.
This is proven through a
newspaper account (dated
for March 12, 1955) that
stated the plan was for the
East school students to tem-
porarily be transferred to
the Maplewood building

with East School students
attending classes in the
morning and Maplewood
students attending classes in

the afternoon.
It was decided later that

the Maplewood building
was falling into disrepair
and should be closed,
sooner than later. The end
result was the construction
of two new elementary
school buildings that were
completed in 1957.

Other village structures
damaged during the tor-
nado were Lenzo Grocery
on Bridge Street, the
Lutheran Church, and the
College Street Methodist
Church, Cooper's Furniture
Store and Bair's Furniture
Store on Main Street. Tele-
phone and power lines
were damaged and out of
service for about a day.

>



R -

The News, Newcomerstown, Ohio

i

A
i T

Bair’s Furniture on Main Street is seen with
substantial damage to the building’s roof. The front
window was completely shattered, and the alley-way
next to the building was obstructed with tree limbs,
and debris.

By WILLIAM CASTEEL |
Correspondent

Even though it’s been
over sixty years ago, 64
years this year, to be exact,
many local residents recall
the tornado of 1955.
Younger residents that
were not yet born have
heard about the tornado
from their parents, grand-
parents, or other relatives
or friends that are old
enough to recall it.

It was March 11, 1955 at
exactly 5:31 a.m. that the
tornado struck Newcomer-
stown.

Many residents were still

| in bed, sleeping, when the

tornado arrived. The tor-
nado cut a swath through
the heart of the village, ar-
riving from the south, mak-
ing its way down Main
Street, going east and exit-
ing back to the south. It
was later reported that the
tornado had been found to
have been a much larger
tornado that had actually
split into two sections,

referred as “twister sis-
ters,” one tornado going
west, and one going east.
One “sister” was creating
havoc in a small town in
Pennsylvania, while her
“sister” was visiting the vil-
lage of Newcomerstown at
that same hour,

While Newcomerstown
miraculously had no fatali-
ties, there were two resi-
dents that had been injured
by flying debris. The resi-
dents of the town in Penn-
sylvania were not as fortu-
nate, and had several fatali-
ties from the “sister” tor-
nado that struck there.

The 1955 tornado left
Newcomerstown with over
$200,000 of damage.
Among the businesses and
establishments that were
damaged were Bair’s Furni-
ture, Moore’s Barber Shop,
Cooper’s Furniture, Lead-
ing’s Tire Shop, Oxford
Bank, JC Penney Co.,
Hafner’s Cut Rate Drug
Store, Ohio Fuel Gas Co.,
Newcomerstown Floral,
Walter Service Station,

M&K Store, J.B. Clow &
Sons, Lenzo Grocery Store,
East School, College Street
Methodist Church and St.
Paul Evangelical Lutheran
Church. ‘

The Starlite Drive-In, lo-
cated west of town also re-
ceived extensive damages,
and the screen required
complete reconstruction.
Multiple trees, large shrubs
were uprooted, and large
branches broken, and lying
on power lines, telephone
lines. Various television an-
tennas were destroyed,
windows shattered, and
much debris lay about.
Newcomerstown was re-
portedly without power or
telephone access for nearly
a day until trees, branches
could be removed, and lines
restored.

The East School building
was damaged the worst and
led to the structure being
condemned. Two hundred
eighty-nine students were
left without a school, and
were re-routed to the
Maplewood Elementary on

 The morning of the big wind

the corner of State & River
Street to finish out the
1954-55 school year. The
following school year,

_classes were held at the

Municipal building, Ma-
sonic Temple, CIO Hall,
Nazarene Church, EUB
Church, and Presbyterian
Church.

The Maplewood was
later closed when the town
decided two new elemen-
tary schools were neces-
sary. Newcomerstown’s
population had increased
greatly over the past 75
years since the East and
the Maplewood school
buildings had been con-
structed. The new East
Elementary opened in
March 1957 and the new
West Elementary in -
September of that year.

Three years later, in
1958, another tornado vis-
ited Newcomerstown.
While there was less dam-
age experienced in town, a
rural resident was severely
injured, and left paralyzed

for the remainder of his life.

/] D
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In 1955, Newcomerstown was visited by [\ !

“TWISTER
SISTER

. , _ PHOTOS COURTESY OF WILLIAM CASTEEL
B The East School building roof, and second level was damaged beyond repair, and the building condemned. TOP Bair’s Furniture on

Main Street is seen with substantial damage to the building’s roof. The front window was completely shattered, and the alley-way next to
the building was obstructed with tree limbs and debris.

Many recall damage left after |
tornadoes cut path through area |}

By William Casteel the tornado from their
GateHouse Media Chic parents, grandparents, or
other relatives or friends

NEWCOMERSTOWN that are old enough to
Even thoughit’sbeen over recallit.
60 years ago, 64 yearsthis It was March 11, 1955,
year, to be exact, many at exactly 5:31a.m.
local residents recallthe  that the tornado struck
tornado of 1955. Younger Newcomerstown. . s
residents that were not H The north side of the roof of the St. Paul Evangelical Lutheran
yet born have heard about SEE TWISTER, AS

Church was damaged, requiring replacement.
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From Page Al

Many residents were
still in bed, sleeping,
when the tornado arrived.
The tornado cut a swath
through the heart of the
village, arriving from the
south, making its way
down Main Street, going
east and exiting back to
the south. It later was
reported that the tornado
was much larger than
originally thought and
actually had split into two
sections, referred to as
“twister sisters,” one tor-
nado going west and one
going east. One “sister”
was creating havocina
small town in Pennsyl-
vania, while her “sister”
was visiting the village of
Newcomerstown at that
same hour.

While Newcomerstown
miraculously had no
fatalities, two residents
had been injured by flying
debris. :

The residents of the
townin Pennsylvania
were not as fortunate.
There were several
fatalities from the “sister”
tornado that struck there.

The 1955 tornado left
Newcomerstown with
more than $200,000in
damage. Among the busi-
nesses and establishments
that were damaged were
Bair’s Furniture, Moore’s
Barber Shop, Cooper’s
Furniture, Leading’s Tire
Shop, Oxford Bank, JC
Penney Co., Hafner’s Cut
Rate Drug Store, Ohio
Fuel Gas Co., Newcom-
erstown Floral, Walter
Service Station, M&K
Store, J.B. Clow & Sons,
Lenzo Grocery Store, East
School, College Street
Methodist Church and St.
Paul Evangelical Lutheran
Church.

The Starlite Drive-In,
west of town also received

extensive damage, and the
screen required complete
reconstruction. Multiple
trees and large shrubs
were uprooted. Large
branches were broken,
lying on power lines and
telephone lines. Vari-

ous television antennas
were destroyed, windows
shattered and much debris
was scattered.

Newcomerstown
reportedly was without
power or telephone access
for nearly a day until
trees and branches could
be removed and lines
restored.

The East School build-
ing suffered the most -
damage and had to be
condemned. Two hun-
dred eighty-nine students
were left without a school
and were rerouted to the
Maplewood Elementary
on the corner of State and
River Streets to finish out
the 1954-55 school year.
The following school
year, classes were held at
the Municipal building,
Masonic Temple, CIO
Hall, Nazarene Church,
EUB Church and Presby-
terian Church.

The Maplewood later
was closed when the
town decided two new
elementary schools were
necessary.

Newcomerstown’s
population had increased
greatly over the past 75
years since the East and
the Maplewood school
buildings had been
constructed.

The new East Elemen-
tary opened in March
1957 and the new West
Elementary in September
of that year.

Three years later, in
1958, another tornado
visited Newcomerstown.
While there was less
damage experienced in
town, arural resident was
severely injured, and was
left paralyzed.
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Tornado Strikes Here
Brings Heavy Damage
Newcomerstown News - March 17, 1955

East School Is Wrecked, Business Area Hit Hard

Newcomerstown’s most violent storm in history cut a path of destruction through the
community just before dawn Friday.

Striking at about 5:30, the tornado like fury luckily injured only two persons. Damage
estimates range from $350,000 to $500,000.

Accompanied by lightning, rain, and hail, the storm swooped in from the west. Most of
the damage was in an east-west path south of Neighbor st. and north of State.

Greatest damage was at the East school building where the roof was torn off and the wall
of the second story in the southwest corner was caved in.

The business district was hit hard by the winds, which reached an estimated velocity of
80 to 90 miles an hour. Roofs were blown off; trees were uprooted, utility lines were
tangled and plate glass windows were smashed.

Falling bricks and plaster struck Clarence V. Watts as he slept in his Ritz Theatre
apartment. Mr. Watts received a head gash that required 11 stitches. A Ritz building
chimney toppled. The bricks fell through the roof into his apartment.

Mrs. Archie Fletcher, Mulvane st., was slightly injured by a brick, which was hurled
through a bedroom window.

The Lutheran Church, College st., sustained heavy damage as the wind ripped off part of
the roof and cracked the top of the brick wall.

The garage building of Walter Brothers Service Station, E. canal st., looked like a
shambles after the entire roof fell in on four cars and a truck. The adjacent Rogers
Oldsmobile Co. garage also lost a section of the roof.

The roof was torn off of the Bairs furniture building, Main st., and the west fire wall was
toppled. Mr. and Mrs. A. C. Moore and son Gerald were forced to move from their
second-floor apartment to other quarters in the same building.

The high screen at the Starlite Drive-in Theatre, west of here, was blown over and other
damage was sustained.

A freak accident occurred on S. bridge st. The heavy steel saucer shaped top of a
Pennsylvania Railroad water tower was blown off. It crashed into the roof of the Lenzo
grocery.

Interior walls of the Masonic temple, Bridge st., were damaged. It is believed that the
greater air pressure inside bulged the walls outward. No damage was evident from the
outside.

An odd sight was that of the cat of Paul Haver, Canal st., standing unharmed in the open.
The garage which had housed it was blown away.

The E. State st. cemetery was hard hit. Trees were blown over and some monuments were
toppled.

The roof of the College st. Methodist Church was ralsed six inches. It settled out of place.
Ceiling beams were split, the ceiling was cracked in three places and walls were cracked
in the choir loft and in the vestibule.



Pupils at East In News Rooms After Tornado

When pupils left the East School building Thursday afternoon, no one knew that it would
be for the last time.

With the roof torn off and part of the second story wall caved in, school authorities took
immediate action to find temporary class rooms.

Supt. D. B. Roeder announced the following grade assignments:

First and second grades, taught by Mrs. Roeder and Mrs. Lake Loader, Fellowship Hall,
Presbyterian Church.

Two third grades, Mrs. Esta Hart and Mrs. Cecil Norman, Fellowship Hall, Trinity
Methodist Church.

Forth grade, Mrs. Robert Wigfield, First Baptist Church.

Fifth grade, Mrs. Carrie Murphy, College st. Methodist Church.

Sixth grade, Mrs. Gladys Beall, teacher and school principal, Municipal building.

Split grade, fourth and sixth-------

Thousands Pour into Town To View Tornado Wreckage

Thousands of cars poured into Newcomerstown on sight-seeing trips after last Friday’s
tornado, creating one of the worst traffic jams in history.

“It was the most cars I ever saw here,” reported Chief of Police John Lawver. The trek
started Friday evening, increased Saturday and reached a climax Sunday between 2:30
and 5:30 p.m.

Autos were virtually bumper to bumper on main streets. The worst jam was at College
and Canal sts. Cars were backed up on E. Canal st. as far as the Pilling st. viaduct.
Four police officers were on duty Sunday to handle the influx of traffic. Not a single
accident was reported.

The Friday tornado sounded like “the roar of 50 freight trains,” according to Glenn (Skip)
Hurst, proprietor of the Luncheonette, Main st.

Local police received a tornado warning at 5:05 a.m. from the state highway patrol.
Police called the Luncheonette, one of the few places open at that hour.

Mr. Hurst drove his wife, Ruth, to their home on Heller drive so she could be with their
children.

Green lightning flashed in the west. Otherwise, everything seemed still, Mr. Hurst
reported. Soon after he returned to the restaurant, the fury broke loose. Waste cans, pieces
of roof and other debris were hurled through the air, crashing against building.

Rain and hail were swept horizontally up Main st. The building rumbled seemingly ready
to collapse. The storm lasted about 15 minutes, he reported.

What is your account of the 1955 tornado?

Take some time and put those memories to paper!

Submit your story to the Newcomerstown Alumni Association, P.O. Box 186,
Newcomerstown, OH 43832 or email mitchlwise@tusco.net.
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Newcomerstown’s soggy past

Area has had several significant experiences throughout years

By WILLIAM CASTEEL
Correspondent

The months of March
and April typically bring
wind and rain, but Mother
Nature doesn’t always seem
to know when enough is
enough.

Over the years Newcom-
erstown has experienced
her share of devastating
wind storms, and torrential
floods. Historically speak-
ing, the 1913 flood, and the
1955 tornado both are
vividly recollected in the lo-
cal history archives, and ap-
pear to be the most devas-
tating events that occurred
in Newcomerstown. Many
may not know that New-
comerstown also had expe-
rienced significant floods in
1898, August of 1935, and
July of 1969.

The 1935 flood was re-
portedly the result of a
break in the C&M railroad
embankment in the north
side of town which un-
leashed the rain-swollen
Buckhorn Creek which had
been over flowing from sev-
eral days of intense rain.
According to news reports
the rain began at 8 p.m. on
August 6, 1935 and by
morning nine inches had
fallen. It was an Ohio
record rain fall at that time.

The Cross Street bridge

was submerged under two
feet of water and debris
floated in the Buckhorn.,
The town was completely
isolated for more than sev-
eral days, highways inac-
cessible. Water reached
nearly five feet in some lo-
cal residents’ homes that
were situated in more ele-
vated areas.

Local firemen, and other
volunteers worked through
the night, wading in dark,
murky, neck-deep water in
some of the lower sur-
rounding areas that were
closer to the Buckhorn
Creek, and the Tuscarawas
River. Many stranded resi-
dents required assistance to
evacuate to higher ground,
the firemen employing the
use of canoes, small boats,
and skiffs to ferry those in
peril to safety.

The July 1969 flood was
also very significant with
substantial amounts of wa-
ter submerging lower lying
areas. Flooding was again
the result of non-stop rain
that summer.

The flooding also af-
fected Coshocton, Dover-
New Philadelphia, Cam-
bridge crippling travel be-
tween Newcomerstown,
and the outlying areas due
to roadways being sub-
merged for more than sev-
eral days.

Photos courtesy of William Casteel

The East State Street bridge that carried State

Route 21 from Pilling Street is seen in this photo

taken in August 1935. The Tuscarawas River is noted

at an extremely high level following several days of
heavy down pour.

This is the corner of Canal and College streets in
Newcomerstown in August, 1935 flood. Pictured is
the College Street Methodist Church. There is a car
wash now located at this site.

While both of these repair damage to the struc-
floods created substantial  ture. The collapse led to on
interruption in the daily fatality.
routine, neither one can ~ In Coshocton there were
compare to the 1913 flood.  multiple fatalities in the
Newcomerstown suffered  section of town known as
significant damage to struc- Clowville (in the south-
tures including the C&M  west section of town). From a hilltop, this is a scene from the 1913 flood

Railroad trestle, and the
River Street bridge, both

In the years that followed in Newcomerstown.
these past floods, there

on the south part of town.  have been occasional such as the Dover Dam, More information re-

The middle section of the episodes where the river and the Mohawk Dam in garding the August 1935
River Street bridge later levels are higher and have  Coshocton County have fa-  and July 1969 floods can be
collapsed into the Tus- managed to spill over. The cilitated better control of  viewed at the Newcomer-
carawas River while work-  construction, and improve- the water levels in the stown Public Library local
men were attempting to ment of local area dams midst of excessive rain fall. history department.
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Methodist Episcopal Church. Mr. Shriver is of a
peaceable, kind and obliging disposition, and
always attends strictly to his own business. That
his declining years may be like the golden rays of
the setting sun, bright with promise, and like
the autumn, filled with sheaves, is the wish of his

many sincere friends, who will be pleased to note

his sketein in this volume.
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OHN E. HAWKSHAW has for four years
lived in New Comerstown, and is the lead-
ing merchant tailor of the place. He carries
an elegant line of suitmg materials, and is

rapidly scquiring a fine trade and an enviable rep-
utation for the quality and workmanship of all
articles manufactured by him. Every detail of his
trade he is a master of, as he has followed it all his
life and has industriously striven to meet the wants
of his customers.

John E. Hawkshaw, Sr., came to Awmerica from
Ireland in 1840 and located in Boston. TLater he
removed to Baltimore, where he enjoyed an exten-
sive trade, but after a time he determined to try
his fortunes in Washington, D. C. Upon the
breaking out of the war, he enlisted in New York
City and served in his regiment for a year and a-
half, when he was honorably discharged. His death
occurred in 1874, in Washington, D. C., where he
was a much respected citizen. His wife, whose girl.
hood rame was Mary Kelley, was also a native of
the Farerald Isle,and daughter of Daniel G. Kelley,
a noled teacher in Roscommon, Ireland. It issaid

~of him that before he became blind he had learned
his school books by heart, so that after he met with
the terrible misfortune of losing his sight, it was
no trouble for him to carry on his usual calling.
In 1847 the Kelley family came to America and
took up their residence in Boston.

The birth of our subject occurred in Baltimore,
Md., June 29, 1859, and in a family of eleven chil-
dren, seven of whom are living, he is the eldest,
Samuei is a miner in West Virginia; Henry, of

Washington, D. C.,is engaged in plumbi; . w
fitting, as is also the next younger brother, Jo B W
Mary is the wife of H. Shedd, of Washing \

lie and Kate, the latter of whom is a dres o e g

are also residents of Washington;and fou
died in infancy. =

The early education of John E. Hawksh
obtained in private schools in Washington
was then living. He followed in his fat
steps in regard to a trade,and from his e
showed special aptitude in this direction
been especially good as a cutter and fitter,
all times has been able to make a good incon
a number of years he traveled to a cer
in the South, but in 1890 came to New Com
At first he was associated with another p '
soon opened an establishment by himself.
member of the Custom Foremen’s Associa
America, and makes a point of keeping A
the very latest styles and fancies in his t

time fully occupied in attending to the w
his numerous customers.

‘torneys of New Philadelphia, is -
of this state, having been born M
1858, in Dundee.
Martha (Dillon) Bowers, the former born

came from Switzerland to the United
very early day in its history, and participate
the War of 1812. The father of our subje
neyed to this state in company with his
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ily in 1819, locating first near Frederick, Md.
Two years later, however, he thought to try his
fortunes in this then Western state, and coming
hither engaged in work at his trade, and built the
first jail erected in the county. e was the father
of the following children: James and George, who
are deceased; David now living near Cambridge;
Ann and John, deceased; Margaret, who married
William Railey and lives near Cambridge; Eliza
and Robert, deceased; our subject, who was the
next in order of birth; and his younger brother,
Alexander, who is deceased.

The subject of this sketch passed his boyhood
days on the farm which his father occupied near
Cambridge, and received bis education in the dis-
trict school. In 1853 he made a visit to the old
home of his father and mother in Scotland, spend-
ing six months visiting the scenes and friends of
is parents” home, and on the return trip encount-
ered a stormy sea, being twenty-seven days on
board the steamer which sailed from Liverpool to
Quebee.  Ile then proceeded up the St. Lawrence
to Niagara Ialls.

In 1858 Andrew W. Nicholson was married to
Elizabeth Sharp, a native of Ireland, and the
daughter of John and Jane Sharp, also born in the
Emerald Isle.
John, residing on the home farm and superintend-

To them were born eight children:

ing its operation; James A.,engaged in the factory
with his father; Samuel W., Sceretary and Treas-
urer of the Cambridge Roofing Company; Nannie;
Rose E.; Maggie B.; George D., shipping clerk in
the factory; and Clarence, now deceascd.

In his political views Mr. Nicholson is a true-
blue Republican, and is a very influential member
of his party. Ile has been Township Trustee of
this section, and in 1879 held the same position in
Jackson Township. On the expiration of this lat-

ter term he was elected County Comnmissioner,

which position he held during the building of the
court house and Children’s [Tome. The former in-
stitution was paid for before his term expired, and
during his term there was also an addition made
to the County Infirmary costing $10,000, and the
Carson Bridge at Cambridgeand five otherson Wills
Creck were built. With an intelligent regad for
mankind, and a decp affection for his own family,

our subject endeavors to honorably fu
duties devolving upon him, and in 8
gained the respect of all with whom he
contact. —

}’JZ(&;;/J/U

EORGE GARDNER has been Ma
New Comerstown since April, 1894, h

for Mr. Gardner’s administration of the affs
the office commends itself to all thinkin,

as personally.
been engaged in conducting a butcher-
city and enjoys the patronage of the best

taincd 1n the comimon schools. From his e
ceuth year he worked on the Pan Hand
road, and after reaching his majority wa
{he position of foréman, a place which he held
ten or twelve years. During this time his
was of the best, and his superiors were thoro
satisfied with the manner in which he ad
their interests and the fidelity with which h
them.

February 20, 1879, George Gardner was m:
to Miss Nettie, daughter of Elisha Pocock
children have come to bless their union, a so!
two little daughters, who in the orde
birth are named as follows: Clarence,.Bé
Emma.

In everything pertaining to the good
community in which he dwells, Mr. Ga
He is a patrioti
and uses his right of franchise in favo
Republican party. In his social relations
member of Lodge No. 445, I. 0. O. F
Star Lodge No. 175, A. F. & A. M.

The parents of our subject were Wi
Susan (Tufford) Gardner. They were both

active and interested.
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of New Jersey, the father having been born in New
- Brunswick, that state, in 1798. His wife was also
born in the same locality, March 27, 1810, and
when only six years of age was brought by her
parents to Tuscarawas County. Her death oc-
curred May 10, 1878, her husband having pre-
ceded her to the better land some two years, his
demise having occurred April 24, 1876. In com-
pany with Paul Roberts, William Gardner erected
a mill in 1836, the first put up within the limits

of New Comerstown. He was a man of enterprise
and push, ever alert to the best interests of his
home town. The family numbered many warm
friends in this community, and were esteemed
among the best citizens of the place.

- B e

OBERT HAMMOND, a prominent citizen
R of Cambridge, was elected Justice of the

Peace in 1894, having during the ’70s
also served in that capacity for a year. During a
period of six years he was Clerk of the County
Court, having been elected to that post. Subse-
quently he was engaged in the claim business and
also practiced law. Of late years he has given
much of his attention to real-estate and building
enterprises. In 1885 he erected the substantial
and handsome opera house of this place, it having
a seating capacity of from eight hundred to one
thousand people.

John Hammond, the father of our subject, was
born in Washington County, Pa.. September 16,
1805. He became an inhabitant of this county
about 1829, and is stili living on a farm near this
city. He has followed agricultural pursuits all
his life, and has been Justice of the Peace several
times. In the United Presbyterian Church, with
which he has been identified as a member for sev-
eral decades, he is now a leading Elder. For- his
wife he chose Elizabeth Scott, also of Washing-
ton County, Pa., and of their union were born
eleven children, as follows: James, a real-es-
tate man of Olathe, Kan.; Francis, who died in

5

1889, while a clerk in the Treasury Department at
Washington, D. C.; William B., a wagon and car-
riage maker of Muskingum County; Elizabeth,
Mrs. William McClellan, whose death occurred in
1890; Johin,a wagon and carnage manufacturer of
Otsego, Muskingum County; David, who is en-
gaged in farming in Guthrie County, Iowa; Rob-
ert, of this sketch; Johnston, who died in Cam-
bridge 1 1889; Charles, who is engaged in farm-
ing four miles northwest of this place; Mary Jane,
wife of David L. Mackey, a farmer of this county;
and Alexander, who is carrying on the old home-
stead four miles west of Cambridge. The mother
of these children died in 1887, aged seventy-seven
years.

Robert Hammond was reared to farm life, and
received a common-school education.  August 9,
1861, he enlisted in Company A, Fifteenth Ohio
Infantry, M. R. Dickey being his first Colonel. 1le
was the first soldier to enlist at Mantua, and after
the organization of the company went to Camp
Bartlett for drill work. Thence he was sent to
Camp Dennison,and after waiting for some time for
arms and equipment, finally received the same and
the next day was sent to Lexington. Troceeding
next to Upton Station and Cammp Medille, he re-
mained there for three weeks, when he was trans-
ferred toc Green River and there passed the winter.
The first battle in which he participated was that
of Shiloh, April 6 and 7, 1862. In that hard-
fought engagement he was so unfortunate as to
lose his right leg by the bursting of a shell. The
injured member was amputated, and as soon as ad-
visable Mr. Hammond was sent on his way home,
but another amputation had to be performed dur-
e reached home in May, and
in the following fall went to Cincinnati for his

ing the journey.

discharge papers, which he obtained February 21,
1863.
army hospital, and was enabled to do so only
through the instrumentality of a friend, Dr. J. P.
Tingle, who went to his rescue with an order from
the (rovernment.

ILle was very elad to get away from the
. D - .

When he had sufficiently recovered from his dis-
astrous army experience, Mr. Ilammond took a
course in the Zanesville Dusiness College, after
which he read law with Col. John Terguson, and
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cmigrated from England in 1732. The father died

at sea, and the remainder of the family settled in.

Ipswich, Mass.

Warren Knowlton, our subject’s father, was
born in the Bay State, and in 1817 moved to Vir-
ginia, where he cleared a farm, which he subse-
quently lost, on account of a defective title. In
1829 he came to this locality, and, settling over
the line in Noble County, bought one hundred
and sixty acres of land. He was the first black-
smith and gunsmith at French Creek. He died in
Athens County, Ohio. His wife, Mary, was a
daughter of Capt. Josiah Dunbar, a Revolutionary
hero and a native of Scotland. To Warren Knowl-
ton and his wife, Mary, were born six children,
viz.: Josiah R., Roswell, Emelinc, Nancy, Hiram
and William H. The two last-named died in Vir-
ginia. After the death of Mrs. Mary Knowlton,
the father married a Mrs. Graham (nee Burt), and
their only child, Mary, is the wife of Albert Law-
son, editor of the Cincinnati Tribune. Warren
Knowlton was a regular minister in the Baptist
church. Politically he was a Whig, and in later
years a Republican.

The birth of Josiah R. Knowlton occurred in
Belcher, Hampshire County, Mass., August 20,
1815. He went to Virginia with his father, and
in 1829 came to Ohio. When eighteen years old
he began teaching, being one of the first to obtain

“'a certificate under the law requiring an examina-

tion of candidates for teaching. In 1843 he came
to this place, where he engaged in merchandising
for several years. In company with Russell Prouty,
he started a shop for the manufacture of engines,
after which he gave his attention to cutting lum-
ber with a portable engine, which was one of the
first of the kind ever built in the country. For
the past few years he has not actively engaged in
business. Ile has served as Trustee, Clerk and
Treasurer of the township, and for twenty-four
years has been a Notary Public. Politically he
was a Whig, and is now a Republican.  In his
religious views he is a Baptist.

August 14, 1838, Mr. Knowlton married Sarah
B., daughter of Joseph and Melinda (Rice) Lip-
pitt, who were born in Cranston, R. 1. Mrs.
Knowlton, who died December 11, 1892, was born

in Noble Township, Noble County, in 1818, and
by her marringe became the mother of three chil-
dren, viz.: Fidelia, who died at the age of twelve
years; Irville N.; and Linus R., who died when in
his fourth year.

The only surviving son of our subject, Irville
N., was born in Morgan County, Ohio, November
26, 1841,and was educated in the common schools.
On reaching Lis majority, he became a watch-
maker and photographer, and worked at that call-
ing for twelve years. Turning his attention
exclusively to photography, he conducted a gal-
lery for eighteen years, after which he embarked
in the grocery business, to which his time was
given until 1893. In politics he is a Republican,
and socially is an Odd Fellow and Mason. May
15, 1866, he married Mary L., daughter of Joseph
and Mary (Marshall) Phillis. Eight children were
born of this union, viz.: Nettie E., Mrs. Ad-
die E. Conner, J. Frank (a dentist), Fred A.,
Saral L., Mary N., Willie C., and Bertha, who died
in infancy. Prior to their marriage, both Mr.
Knowlton and his wife were Presbyterians, but
have since been affiliated with the Baptist Church.

=SB ot 0 P

RANKLIN MISKIMEN has resided at his

FZ present home near New Comerstown since
1878. During this period he has engaged

in the growing of small fruits, and has also been
employed more or less as a surveyor. This call-
ing he learned when about fifteen years of age,
becoming master of it through his own efforts, as
he had but little instruction, but has nevertheless
made a success of the undertaking. In 1898 he
was clected County Surveyor on the Republican
ticket, a marked victory,as he received a majority
of ncarly tnree hundred votes in what is considered
one of the strongholds of Democracy. For a
period of three years he was Justice of the Peace,
and since 1875 has been connected with the Cen-
tral Ohio District Fair Association, in which he
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has been President, Vice-President, Treasurer for
~ three years,and a member of the Board of Control.

The parents of Franklin Miskimen were John
aﬁML@ij_)inﬂ:%nx_eg, natives of Coshoc-
ton County, Ohio, an range County, N. Y., re-
spectively. The father of John Miskimen was
James, a native of Northumberland County, Md.,
born in 1774. His father in turn came from the
North of Ireland, an exile seeking a home. He
was of Scotch-Irish stock, and religious persecu-
tion led to his flight,for he wasa Covenanter. He
followed the weaver’s trade, while his son James
adopted agricultural pursuits as a means of obtain-
ing a livelihood. The original spelling of the name
was either McKimmon or McKinnon, but it was
changed in the fore part of this century. James
Miskimen came to Ohio about 1805, located in
Linton Township, Coshocton County, and there
kept a trading-post for some years. He was one
of the first Board of Commissioners of the county,
a prominent citizen, and became the owner of large
tracts of land. He was a great hunter, and had
many adventures with the Indians. It is claimed
that he passed through the Tuscarawas Valley in
1799, as one of the corps of surveyors who crossed
over to the Sciota Valley and returncd by Zanes’
Trail. In 1802 he siopped temporarily in Coshoc-
ton County, where land to the extent of four
thousand acres was offered to him for $1000. He
refuged to buy on account of the absence of large
timber, as the land was located on the plains. He
was born in 1774, and died in 1840.

Our subject’s father, John Miskimen, was mar-
ried in 1841 to Rachel, daughter of Daniel Burt.
Her family was descended from some of the first
settlers in New England, where it is known they
were.residents as early as 1624. For many years
John Miskimen was engaged in farming in Coshoc-
ton County, but in 1869 removed into Tuscarawas
County, where he died in 1870. Of his twelve chil-
dren, five died jn early childhodod. Those living
are as follows: Daniel, a farmer near this city;
Franklin, our subject; Charlotte, Mrs. Sheldon
Dickinson, of this place; Mary, wife of George W.
Miskimen, manager of the Hardesty Mill Company,
of Canal Dover; John C., who is on the old home-
stead in Coshocton County; George W., a farmer

of the same localitv; and Rachel A., Mrs. E. C.
Crater, whose husband is a jeweler of New Com-
erstown.

A native of Coshocton County, our subject was
born December 10, 1845, and was reared to farm-
ing pursuits. He was educated in the district
schools of the neighborhood, and later was a stu-
dent in the New Comerstown High School. Aftera
course of study in Duff’s Commercial College at
Pittsburg, he graduated in 1865. Returning home,
he obtained a position in the bank, but on account
of poor health, returned to outdoor life on the farm.
In 1870 he went to Kansas, and until December,
1874, was a resident of Allen County. Returning
thence to this state, he settled in the county of his
birth, where he continued to make his home until
1878, since which time his lot has been cast with
the inhabitants of New Comerstown.

Prior to his removal to Kansas, our subject was

married, in Mattoon, 111.,@’0 Miss Lucy McMunn,

the date of the ceremony being April 4, 1870.
The lady is the daughter of Samuel' McMunn, a
prominent farmer and stock-dealer of the Buckeye
State before his death. Eight children were born
to our subject and his wife, three of the number
having died in infancy. Bertha G. is now in Illi-
nois; and the others, John S., Rachel, Catherine C.
and James M. B., are at home.

A man of industrious and energetic habits, Mr.
Miskimen is deserving of the success he has reached,
and by all who know him he is most highly es-
teemed. Sinmce 1886 he has been Treasurer of the
Cemetery Association, and is identified with all
local improvements. Socially he is a member of
the Independent Order of Odd Fellows.

SESESE I RE e e e ETESE

¢ DAM DUNLAP. There are comparatively
few small farms in Tuscarawas County,
and cach farmer tries to outdo his neigh-
bor in the cultivation and improvement of his
land. Of the many fine, attractive places, none
is more conspicuous than that belonging to our
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NEWCOMERSTOWN

"By BETTY HUFF
T-R Staff Writer

NEWCOMERSTOWN — New-
comerstown has had two other
names — Gekelemukpechunk
and Neighbortown — in its rich
historical past.

The village of about 4,000 per-
sons is located at I-77 and Rt. 36
along the Tuscarawas River in
Oxford Township in southern
Tuscarawas County.

The picturesque area was set-
tled in the early 1700s by Dela-
ware Indians who migrated over
the Allegheny Mountains. The
tribe was headed by Chief Neta-
watwes, later called Chief New-
comer.

Newcomerstown has been

5 The Ohio Canal domina_ted this photo taken from a hilltop looking southeast.

called the cradle of Protestant-
ism west of the Alleghenies.

The first Protestant sermon
was delivered to assembled Del-
awares on March 14, 1771 by
Rev. David Zeisberger. A monu-
ment located on Pilling St. be-
tween E. Canal and E. State Sts.
marks the spot.

White settlers moved in about
1804, took over the settlement
and in 1814 renamed it Neigh-
bortown, after Nicholas
Neighbor, one of the first set-
tlers.

Neighbor was named the first
postmaster in 1815. The area
began to prosper and in 1827
was formally laid out in 34 lots,
incorporated, and renamed
Newcomerstown.

Today streets such as Mul-
vane, Neighbor, Goodrich, West,
Nugent and Pilling are named
after those early settlers.

The Ohio Canal built in 1827
passed through the village. It
was a center of attraction until
1913 when a flood destroyed the
locks.

Traffic on the canal reached
its peak about 1860. Bridge St.,
Cross St., Basin St. (later
changed to Main St.) and Canal
St. are directly traceable to the
canal.

Water from the canal powered

industries such as a flour mill
and caw mill Other hncinaccac

Newcomerstown has rich heritage

built and for years it was consid-
ered the fastest track in Ohio.
Both running and harness races
were held. The grounds occu-
pied 37 acres just west of New-
comerstown and is owned today
by John and Ruth Kistler.

W.M. Brode Co. on Elizabeth
St. was founded in 1887 and has
the longest history in the New-
comerstown industrial commu-
nity.

Founded by Wilson Monroe
Brode to serve the growing rail-
road industry, the firm is owned
today by his descendants. Hun-
dreds of railroad, highway and
pedestrian bridges have been
built by the company since its
inception. The company has con-
structed bridges all over the
Midwest and has twice built a-
bridge over the Tuscarawas Riv-
er on S. River St., the first in
1894 and the second one 74
years later.

More recently the firm built a
new marina at Salt Fork State
Park. In addition to road and
bridge construction, current
projects include constuction of
Riverside Apartments, a 25 unit
complex at 1100 E. State Rd. for
the Newcomerstown Progress
Corp.

The manufacture of files has
played an important part in the
economy of Newcomerstown for
nearly two centuries.

Rex File Co. started opera-

tinne hovre ocnmotimma  chantl



‘1I'ne smokestack 1n the background belonged to Heller File Co.

Wagons loaded with barrels line up at cider press at Milburn’s
walsi

gll on_Qrpss St. ?
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in thoéé early years included
shoemaking, tanning, saddler
shop, pottery and a woolen mill.

The Eureka Hardware build-
ing at 102 River St., is one of the
oldest buildings in Newcomers-
town.

Robert and Betty Cathan pur-
chased it in 1968 and have deeds
dating back to 1849. Records
indicate that the building
started out as a sawmill in 1837.

A mill was added about 1849
to ship grain out on the Ohio Ca-
nal and in 1880 hardware was
added to the business.

From 1875 to 1897 the first
week in October brought people
to the area for an annual four-
day fair.

Known as the Central Ohio
District Fair, it was started by
John Pryor and Nathan Shep-
ard. A half-mile race track was

Autos were a rarity on Basin St. (now Main St.) at the turn of the century.

-
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-after 1800. The facility was lo-

cated on the site occupied today
by Simonds Cutting Tools on
Heller Dr.

Records of Rex File were lost
when fire destroyed the facility
in 1917. Heller Brothers Co., a
manufacturer of steel and files
in New Jersey since 1836, pur-
chased the Rex company and
built a new plant. File manufac-
turing resumed in 1919 and con-

. tinues today at Simonds.

The first pottery was estab-
lished about 1840 by Harmon
and Gustavus Fox on Main St.
and George Bagnall started a
pottery in 1870 on State St. Both
have long since disappeared.

The first brick plant using lo-
cal clay was owned and operated
by Thomas Crawford near the
railroad on West St. Novelty,
owned by R.L. Shoemaker, and
Globe Brick Co., owned by H.J.
Heineke Co. of St. Louis, Mo.,
operated here for a time.

Goshen Brick Co. on Rt. 36
just east of the village continues
the manufacture of bricks.

Temperance Tavern Museum
at 221 W. Canal St. contains ma-
ny artifacts of early life in the
Tuscarawas Valley, as well as
honoring famous local residents.

The structure was built in

1841 by Andrew Creter and

served as a tavern, which pro-
vided food and lodging for
incoming settlers making their
way west.

The museum was opened in
1974 by the Newcomerstown
Historical Society.
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Greyhound To Establis

New Post House Here

Purchase Prc;pert);
"Of E. O. Phillips
On Pilling Street

Greyhound Post Houses, Inc., has |
purchased the E. O. Phillips prop-
erties on Pilling street and will scon |
locate a post house there for pét~- ]
rons of Greyhound bus lines and |

other customers, 1t was announced |
ithis week. i
% Pending for scveroais ﬂmbm
|the deeds were being abstracted, the
l deal was closed last Friday, Mr. Phil- |
‘lips said. Greyhound Post Houses,
Inc. is a subsidiary of the Greyhound |
Bus Lines and was represented wherm |
the sale was completed by Josepk |
Edwards, general manager, with |
headquarters in Cleveland.
The Newcomerstown post house |
will be the only one on the Grey-
hound line between Plttsbu:rgh and
Columbus. |
The Greyhound company will take
‘possession of the Phillips property
‘Tuesday, July 1, Mr. Phillips said-
'He and his wife plan to retire in a
\country home they own ﬁ!fhkmlles

west of Newark on Rout»e : They

The property PurCh’se '
Greyhound fn'm extends from"’ X

Wilson’s Lunch and tip St ndard
Oil Co. station at the cole€r c =
ing and State streets.

Mr. Phillips said that the
0Oi] Co. holds a lease on the co
and that Wilson’s Lunch in
holds a sub-lease from the Stan ard
0Oil Co.

A few fixtures were moved B
the Phllhps building Saturday I y
lGreyhound workmen. It Was under- Z
istood that extensive remodellmg 13
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EXCHANGE BUILDING

Concret= fuun-dm;r»nﬂz fnr 1,3{0 S ew-
comerstonn Faventoel

Lthe frame work wes Lo he started this
week.,  The butlding will b 36-40
feet when completed, weating mhout
GO0 people, and is located on the site
of the former ralroad vards,
near Chestniut etreet,

Earl Rice, president, staten that it
b5 expected to have the bullding and
virds c‘nmph*tmi in time to hold at

ivn:f“ one wale mn May,
NCT News =~ ‘1 may (93¢
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LIVE STOCK EXCHANGE -
WILL OPEN JULY M
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Weork is progresaing rapidly on hp
conatruction of the new Live Stock
P Exchange which ts ezpocted to bt

s rsomo i s WA oI

Exchunge!
Luilding was poured Saturday, aml.

£ » % 2 W oia Be -
jopen fur its fimt sale Tucsdsy, July

i 14th, :
"s!ixl'xas'fr ’:‘,' f“.
crefgned 1nlercs
istock rajsers as the time nears for

H[ffid repanTis [:x
amoenp farmers abd:

f the opening anle, and a bip crowd is

cexpecied.
Buyers have

[ De on hends to bid fop Ehe f"’:frf' iTIRS,

;:L nil evervthing poinws 1o a %L;rz.e‘***gu]

- mule.

i It has been g‘;r-:nm:sfd that

fgm-r:::’.':antf» otfer prizes fop the Dbest

pig, calf or lamb wt each sale.
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Forcher, to secure & tem poriry and
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.ng,,_‘m" OTEAnis el Neweomerst WY

L.’%L‘*%i;ri"i? yards and sales suilding
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APPRECIATION
We wish to express our thanks to all the members
and their friends who cooperated in preparing this
book for publication. OQur thanks to the Merchants
and Business men, also, for contributing through
their advertising. Please patronize those who have-
advertising space in this book.
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BUSINESS WOMEN’S CLUB.NEW COMERSTOWN, OHIO

0]
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N EWCOMERST ()WN - THIS IS OUR STORY

"THE OLD TEMPERANCE TAVERN & MUSEUM
Built in 1241




ESTABLISHED 1888

Cthe Honre @.’mzbﬁlmu o Loan Company

'132 Main St. Home Loans : Ph. 614-498-6
S aTEWART. ERE Insured Savings '
CARGARET K. EVERWART, SECV-TREAS, NEWCOMESTOWN, OHIO 43832 (Savings insured to $40,000.00)

REST. & GAR. 614-498-5161

MOTEL 614-4965114 PHILUPS
NEWCOMERSTOWN TRUCK STOP, INC. @

I-77 & U.S. 36 ROUTE NO. 1
WEECKER SRIMICE.AND NEWCOMERSTOWN, OHIO 43832 Open 24 Hours A Day
FREE SHOWERS TO TRUCKERS 7 Days A Week

R EEVES
BANKING & TRUST CO.

100 MAIN STREET

NEWCOMERSTOWN, OHIO

498'-33I
Wentz Concrete & Supply Inc.
NEWCOMERSTOWN, OHIO Prodiicera
RHONES32-2788 TRANSIT-MIXED CONCRETE SAND AND GRAVEL _ CONCRETE BLO(

GENERAL TIRE & RUBBER CO.
Chemical Plastic Division

STOFFER’S RESTAURANT
Phone 498-7232 Newcomerstown, Ohio
Phone 498-7132 SHADY-BEND GREENHOUSE Newcomerstown, Ohio
Phone 498-7227 FUNK PONTIAC & OLDSMOBILE

Newcomerstown, Ohio

oo




NEWCOMERSTOWN BUSINESS WOMEN’S CLUB

HELEN LOVELESS, PRESIDENT
LAURA GRAY, TREASURER

GLADYS ALEXANDER
MARTHA BORDENKIRCHER
CLARA BEAL

SUSAN BURGE

MARY JANE BATES
FLORENCE DENHAM
OLIVE DUNGAN

JUANITA ECKELBERRY
PAULINE FUNK

LAURA GRAY

HELEN GUTHRIE

GRACE HOOBLER

DOLLY HALL

VERA HAXTON

NETTIE HILBORN -
THERMA HICKENBOTTOM
VIRGINIA HOLDSWORTH
GEORGIA HAVER

ETHEL JOHNS

ETHEL KENNEDY

_ist of Clubs in Newcomerstown, Ohio

\merican Legion

\merican Legion Auxiliary
\rchaeological Society

3eta Circle

slue Star Mothers

3ooster Club

3oy Scouts

3.P.0.E. No. 1555 (Elks Club)

3uckhorn Grange

3usiness Men’s Club

3usiness Women’s Club

“hild Study Club

itizens Scholarship Foundation
). of A. Lodge

sirl Scouts

OFFICERS

MEMBERS

WILMA WOLF, VICE PRESIDENT
GEORGIA HAVER, SECRETARY

EDITH LEE

MARY LOADER

HELEN LOVELESS
DOROTHEA MARSHALL
DOROTHY McKEAN
CLELIA MERCER
CHARLOTTE METZGER
KARON MORRISON
CLARA MORRISON
LELIA NORRIS

DORIS OVERHOLT

JEN EVA RAINE

ALMA REED

ALTA REED

EDITH ROGERS

IRIS SHOEMAKER
MELBA STEFFEN
MARY ANN SCHWORM
PAULINE VANSICKLE
WILMA WOLF

MARY K. ZIGLER

CLUBS

President of each.

Roland Chaney (Commander)

Mrs. Mae Hemminger (537 Mulvane)
Leonard Brown (Rt. No. 3)

Mrs. Aubrey More (224 W. Main)
Mrs. Mae Hemminger (537 Mulvane)
John Hackenbracht (Rt. No. 3)

o

Richard Mathias (233 N. College)
(Exalted Ruler)

Howard Caldwell (526 S. Beaver)
(Master)

Jeffrey Funk (53 Edgewood)

Mrs. Helen Loveless (Park Hill Dr.)
Mrs. Roger George (Rt. No. 1)

John Hackenbracht (Rt. No. 3)

Mrs. E. E. Brown (348 River St.)
Mrs. Wayne Egler (411 Nugent)

Newcomerstown, Ohio



CLUBS (continued)

Heller Foreman Club

Jaycee’s

Jaycette’s

Junior Mother’s Club

Kappa Gamma Chapter - Beta Sigma Phi
Lion’s Club

Lone Star Lodge No. 175, F. & AM.

Moose Lodge

Mothers Club

Music Study Club

Newcomerstown Band Boosters Ass’n.
Newcomerstown Garden Club
Oriental Chapter, OES

Parent Teacher Association (P.T.A.)
~ Parmi-Nous Club

Pythian Sisters

Rainbow Girls

Rebekah Lodge

Rotary Club

Senior Citizens Club

Sorosis Club

Tabitha Club

Tri-County Sportsmen’s League
Washington Grange

Welcome Wagon Club

Women’s Club

Women of the Moose

Don Hart (Guernsey, Ohio)

Alvin Fillman (Riverside Dr.)

Mrs. Richard Russell (474 Heller Dr.)
Mrs. Jerry Addy (1023 W. State)
Mrs. Gene Poland (320 S. River)
Donald Fenton (Rt. No. 2)

Carl Lyons (247 Minden Ct.)
(Worshipful Master)

Russell Meek (Governor) (Rt. No. 1)
9 5

Clelia Mercer (Chapman Ave.)

Tom Triplett (532 W. State St.)

Mrs. Richard Robinson (229 Bridge)

Mrs. Robert Hashman (Wilson Ave.)

Robert Watson (Rt. No. 1)

Mrs. G. W. Gross (125 Chapman)

Mrs. Celia Lower (317 Nugent)

Miss Anna Hashman (Wilson Ave.) (Worthy Advisor)
Mrs. Grant Loader (676 S. River)

Walter Funk (700 E. State)

Clarence Hursey (Rt. No. 1)

Mrs. Parker Burge (Cross St.)

Mrs. Myron Hagan (Rt. No. 1)

Geo. A. Whyde (519 Barnett)

Earl Murphy (Master) (Rt. No. 1)

Mrs. Charles Welch (Rt. No. 1)

Mis. Roy Dennis (506 Tuscarawas)

Mrs. Earl VanSickle (812 W. State) (Senior Regent)

BUSINESS DIRECTORY

BANKS

Reeves Banking & Trust Company
Peoples National Bank & Trust Company
SAVINGS & LOANS

The Home Building & Loan Company
City Loan & Saving Company

BAKERY
Eglers Bakery

GROCERIES
Thompson’s I.G.A. Foodliner
Bakers A.G. Food

CLEANERS
Best Cleaners
Oxford Cleaners

CLOTHING STORES
Baltimore Clothing
Lad & Lassie

-B-

Newcomerstown, Ohio




BUSINESS DIRECTORY (continued)

BEAUTY SHOPS
Evelyn Beauty Salon
Charlotte*Metzger Beauty Shop

AUTOMOTIVE SALES & SERVICE
Funk Pontiac**Qldsmobile Sales
Kuhn Lynn Motors, Inc.

Welker Sales & Service

DRUGS
Lawler Rexall Pharmacy
Morgan Pharmacy

FLORISTS
Newcomerstown Floral
Shadybend Greenhouse & Florist

FUNERAL DIRECTOR
Addy Funeral Home
Ourant Funeral Home

PLUMBING & HEATING APPLIANCE
Best Electric & Plumbing
Haver Supply

RESTAURANTS & DRIVE IN’S
Stoffers Restaurant

Commador Restaurant

Mathew’s Dari*Ette

Boyd’s Dari-Box

INSURANCE

Nationwide

REALTY
Leech Realty
Wilkin Realty

HARDWARE
Eureka Hardware

INDUSTRIES
List of Industries in Newcomerstown, Ohio
[ndustry Type of Industry
hrome Products Brass Plumbing
rabeth St. Fix tures.
‘bert Smith, Pres.
& G. Perforating Perforate Paper
)8 W. State St.
n Westhafer, Owner
ide, The W. M. Co. Primarily Bridge
) Elizabeth St. construction.
irge Brode, Gen. Mgr.
indation Equipment Corp. Contr. Equip.

| Elizabeth St.
n G. MacKinnon, Mgr.

Approximate
No. employed

30

15

C- Newcomerstown, Ohio



INDUSTRIES (continued)

Canned Milk Products, Inc.
R.R.No. 3 :
Edwin B. Fletcher, Manager

General Electric CO.
Newport St.
Raymond Dunaiski, Manager

General Tire & Rubber Co.
Pilling St., R. R. No. 3
John J. Roba, Plant Manger

Globe Specialties
237 W. Canal St.

Goshen Brick & Clay Corp.
R.R.No.3
Carl Krebs, Pres.

Groovfold Fabricators
1050 W. State St.
Richard Cornell, Pres. & Mgr.

31st Corp.
1050 W. State St.

Robert Cornell, Mgr. - (Groovfold)

Gequip, Inc.
1050 W. State St.
(Groovfold)

Simonds Cutting Tools
Div. Wallace Murray Corp.
Heller Drive

William Punt, Gen. Mgr.

Herco Mfg.
213 W. Canal St.
Harold Rivers, Owner & Mgr.

Kurz-Kasch, Inc.
199 E. State St.
Kenneth Duhamel, Supt.

Newcomerstown Truck Stop
Rt.No. 1
Gary Chaney, Mgr.

Precision Automatic, Inc.
225 Ray St.
Kenneth A. Jacobs, Pres.

Pretty Products
E. State St. (100)

Rebco Machine & Job*Shop
102 E. State St.
Ronald E. Berkshire, Owner

Shaw Vaults,
Rt. No. 1
Ken Shaw, Owner

Spring Construction Co.
Rt. No. 3

Dairy Products

Motor & Transformer
Coils.

Plastic Sheet Mfg.

Coated Fabrics &
sewing products

Brick Manufacturing

Laminated ceiling
beams & cabinets.

Automobile Tire
Repair Kits

Make machinery for
Groovfold

Manufacturers of

files & small Tools

Tools & Cutters

Plastics

Restaurant & Filling

Station

Machine Products

Warehousing

Die Makers

Burial Vaults

Sand & Gravel

-D- Newcomerstown, Ohio
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180

60

130

15

550

15

115

30
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INDUSTRIES (continued)

Wentz Concrete & Supply
Rt. No. 3
Arthur Wentz, Owner

Wentz Concrete & Supply Inc.
Route No. 3 -
Newcomerstown, Ohio

Phone (614) 498-7788

The Home Building & Loan Co.
132 Main Street

Newcomerstown, Ohio
Phone (614) 498-6443

Newcomerstown Truck Stop Inc.

Route No. 1
Newcomerstown, Ohio
Phone (614) 498-5161

Funk Pontiac-Oldsmobile Sales
700 East State Street
Newcomerstown, Ohio

Phone (614) 498-7227

Concrete Products 10
ADDRESSES OF ADS
General Tire & Rubber Co.
Chemical Plastics Div.
Pilling Street

Newcomerstown, Ohio
Phone (614) 498-8304

Reeves Bank & Trust Co.
100 Main Street

Newcomerstown, Ohio
Phone (614) 498-8376

Shadybend Greenhouse & Florists

Route No. 3 i
Newcomerstown, Ohio |
Phone (614) 498-7132

Stoffer’s Restaurant

1085 East State Street
Newcomerstown, Ohio
Phone (614) 498-7232

-E- Newcomerstown, Ohio



HISTORY OF NoWCOMsurRSTOWN, OHIO

Ge-kel-e-muk-pe-chunk, which means "S5till Water", was the name the Delaware
Indians gave the settlement before Newcomerstown itself was founded.

The Delaware Indians under Chief Netawatwes arrived near the present site
of Newcomerstown in 1750 and began building their settlement, which eventually
amounted to apvout 100 log cabins. At about the same time the white man was scouting
this territory, and legends tell us of continual strife vetween the red man and the
white man. A love iri-angle gives the town its name. A white girl, named Mary
Harris, had been captured in one of the colonies by the Indians between 1730-1740,
and later married, by force, Chief Zagle Feathers. The Chief later brought home
another woman who was named New Comer and placed in the same cabin with Mary Harris.
Legend portrays jealousy bYetween the two women. Mary Harris awakened one morning
to find the Chief dead. His head had been split open by his own tomahawk and the
New Comsr gone. 3hes was captured and brought back and the area promptly named
New Comer's Town. The captive denied xilling Chief Eagle rFeathers and stated that
Mary Harris had killed him, and that she ran away for fear that Mary would also
kill her. The New Comer was put to death on Christmas Zve. 3She was struck on the
head, a dart put through her heart, scalped and beheaded. It is not certain whether
New Comer was a white woman or not, but history speaks of her as being white. White
Woman's Town was the name given to the wigwam settlement surrounding Hagle Feather’s
tent. History tells us of Mary's popularity with her adopted relatives and even the
River (Tuscarawas River) from the village to Coshocton was designated '"White Woman."

On March 1h, 1771, Zev. David Zeisberger, known as the Saint Paul of the
Moravian Missionaries in America, delivered his memorable sermon - the first Protestant
sermon in the Nortawest Territory. The site is located in the east end of the village
and is marked with a suitable monument, on Pilling Street, near th- viaduct on State

doutes 16, 36 and 21. The site is also the location of the former home of the Great

P ] s



Chief Netawatwes. Previous to 181L New Comer's Town was just another settlement
in the then "Western United States." By 181l the red man had practically moved
on and abandoned the village, when a small band of settlers from New Jersey, led
by Nicholas Neighbor, moved into the village. They immediately recognized the
great possibilities of this area and promptly took over the area. A year later
sixty other emigrants from New Jersey made their appearance and took up residence
in the abandoned Indian houses. |

_In 1827 the village Qas platted and the great Ohio and Erie Canal was
constructed. By 1840 it boasted a population of 270 persons. Later there was es-
tablished a woolen mill, a tanne_y, a pottecy, brick plant, saw-mill and grain. mitle
Then came the Steubenville and Indiana railroad which later merged with the present
Pennsylvania iailroad. All through the ycars of the Civil War the town continued
to grow. The year 1873 saw the Cleveland and Marietta railroad completely finished,
adding still more prosperity to the areca. The Ohio Canal, constructed in 1827, was
the focal point around which the life of the town centered for many yecars, and added
materially to its growth.

In 1855 the Steubenville and Indiana mailroad was officially opened for
traffic, but did not prosper and finally passed intofreceive:ship before 1860. In
1867 it merged with the Pennsylvania Railroad Co. by which time it had established
necessary east and west connections.

While Newcomerstown was laid out by Judge Nicholas Neighbor in 1827, it
existed as a hamlet without corporate charter until after the close of the Civil War. |
The first Mayor was John Wilson who had served as a Lieutenant in the 80th O.V.I.
of the Civil War. He was elected in the fall of 1868 and filed his bond in the sum
of $1,000.00 on November 17, 1868.

In 1884 City Hall was erected at a cost of $12,000.00 with the fire depart-

ment, jail and banquet hall on the first floor. The Office of the Mayor, Council

Chambers and Opera House were located on the second floor. In 1946 a complete re-
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modelling project of City Hall was planned and completed. The roof of 0ld Opera
.House was removed. The rear of the building was made one-stoxzy high and located
therein were the jail, storage room for Street Department equipment and garage for
police cruisers. The front portion was left as a two-story building and housed
the Fire Department equipment on ground floor; Mayor's office, Council Chambers,
rest rooms and Fire Department meeting room on second floor.

The earliest records available of Newcomerstown Volunteer Fire Department
show that the first method (1870) used for fighting fires was a bucket brigade from
the Ohio & Erie Canal; and later two pieces of equipment were purchased - a pump
and hook and ladder wagon. Later, five two-wheel hose carts were placed at various
locations in town. To date the town has modern fire fighting equipment and is
still a Volunteer Fire Department, and Emergency Squad.

Newcomerstown is proud of its heritage. History tells us great men have
lived in and near here.... namely: James Garfield, 20th President of the U. S.
lived here with his parents duiing the building of the Ohio Canal; Abraham Garfield,
father of James, was in charge of constructing the Canal; Mrs. Garfield operated a
boarding house where twenty Canal employees ate their meals. President Lincoln, in
1861, passed through the village on a trip to Washington, making a personal appear-
ance on the rear platform of the train. The famous Paul Getty spent some of his boy-
hood days visiting relatives in Newcomerstown. Then, there is Shannon Rogers, well
known dress designer and manufacturer for Jerry Silverman, New York City, who spent
his youth in Newcomerstown.

Until November 2, 1971, the two most prominent citizens of Newcomerstown were
two great American spocts figures: Denton T. ("Cy") Young, the early century
baseball star who won 511 big league games; and Wooarow ("Woody") Hayes, the famouns
football coach of Ohio State University. Then came Ronald (ﬂRon") Hooker, age 19 yrs.,
who was elected Mayor of the village (as a write-in candidate) in Nov. 1971, and was

proclaimed nation-wide as one of the two youngest lMayors ever elected in the U. S.
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The youngest elected Mayor in the nation in the same year was a boy four months
younger than Hooker. The population of the village at time Hooker was elected
was lj,100 plus and he served for 15 months.

Denton T. ("Cy") Young was born at Gilmore, Ohio in 1867. ”Cy/%tarted his |
najor leagué baseball career in 1890, joining the Cleveland Spiders in August after
beginning the season with Canton. His greatest achievement was 511 major league
victories over 22 year period. He pitched 23 consecutive hitless innings; allowed
no bases on balls in 20 inning game; won 2 games in one day and pitched 3 no-hit
games, one a perfect game in which no batter reached first base. His best effort
was 36 victories in a year. Mr. Young quit at the age of Ll years in 1911 when he
was with Boston. In August 190866y?was honored and received $7,500.00 and valuable
presents at Boston. June 11, 1947, Bill Veeck, President of Cleveland Indians, in-
vited residents of Newcomerstown to the ball game at Cleveland in[by'é,honor. ”Cy" d
Young Special left Newcomerstown 8:30 A.M. and was the first passenger train on
the Cleveland & Marietta Railroad for 20 years. 1,218 residents made the trip
accompanied by Newcomerstown High School Band. On March 29, 1954, which wasﬂby's"
80th birthday, the village held a big celebration in his honor and he considered
this event as ofie of the biggest events of his life. More than 800 attended, including®
Governor Thomas Herbert. “Cf‘was presented a new car . A monument was erected in 196l
at the "Cy Young Park" in Newcomerstown and on the pink marble wings of the monument,

his all time major league records achieved by Ybﬁng during his career as a
pitcher is engraved. In January 1975 a museum has come into existence under the name
of Newcomerstown Sports Corporation and the museum contains "Cy" Young's baseball
memorabilia. The Building is located on Main Street and on July L, 1975, dedication
ceremony will be held.

Present football coach, "Woody" Hayes of Ohio State University was born in

Clifton, Ohio, south of Dayton; moved with his family to Newcomerstown in 1920 and
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graduatcd from Newcomerstown High School in 1931. In 1951 "Woody" was named head
Football Coach of Ohio State University and at this writing, is still holding the
same position. He ranks among the most successful mentors in the country with his
over-all career record of today.

The hbme, churcin and school are the foundation from which our community
,has grown. Newcomerstown now has fifteen churches.

In 1830 the Hethodist ipiscopal Church was organized, the first organization
for religious worship. No building was available, so the members worshiped in the
home. In 1835 the first church was erected on the corner of iidver and Church Streets.
Another building was erected on the same site in 1866-67. Years later, another building
was erected on the same site and dedicated in 1916. In 1966 a merger was consummated
between the Methodist Protestant and Methodist Episcopal Churches. A new church com-
plex was constructed on Oak Street and dedicated in May 1969. A new Methodist parsonage
had been built on Beaver St. in 1960.

Saint Paul Lutheran Church was established Nov. 11, 1832 in a little log school
house. In 1838 a new brick church was completed on corner of Neighbor and Bridge Street:
which site is now the location of the "Booth Apartments." October 29, 1869 the corner
stone of a new church was laid on the site of the present building on South College St.,
which is still the site of present Church. A few years later the structure was torn
down and a new building erected on the same site. January 20, 196l, dedication ceremon;
was held for new addition and remodelling of the present Church. In 1911 the Lutheran
Church served a supper in the church basement. Menu: noodle soup, chicken, potatoes,
gravy, baked beans, cream slaw, lemon sherbert, cake, coffee and orchestra music - .25¢.

The Methodist Protestant Church was formed in 1843. A building was erected on
Canal Street about where the U. S. Post Offige now stands. In 1878 a brick church was
erected at the corner of E. Canal and College Streets and dedicated July 3, 1879. In

March 1955, a tornado damaged the church rendering it untentable and unsafe. The
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songregation then purchased the building on N. College St. which was formerly the
Pouraine Supper Club and remodelled the building for its use and which was occupied

mtil the merger of the two Methodisf Churches in 1966. The combined congregation

then worshiped in the Trinity Methodist Church building on River and Church Street !
antil the new church complex on Oak Street was completed. The new church was dedicated
in May 1969 under the name of Christ United Methodist Church.

Presbyterian Church was organized Nov. 13, 1876 by a committee of Steubenville,
Ohio, Presbyterians. For several yecars the congregation was irregularly supplied.

In 1887 the present church building was erected on Canal Street. Down through the | |
years the building has been renewed, enlarged and beautified.

First Evangelical United Brethern Church was organized in 1900 in the 0ld Index
building on River St. A new church building was erected and dedicated in 1906 which is»
the present church site, on corner of Heller Drive and W. State St. Due to merger of
the Evangelical U. B. and the United Brethern Church, the name was changed to United
Brethern Church in 1946. In subsequent years, the church building has been enlarged,
remodelled and re-decorated. At the time of merger with The Methodist Church, the United
Brethern Church congregation remained in their own building but changed the name to
Calvary United Methodist Church in 1968, which is the name used as of this date.

Church of Christ was the outgrowth of the restoration movement and was a mission
effort sponsored by the Yanky Ridge Congregation in co-operation with the members of
the church who were residents of Newcomerstown. The congregation began meeting in 1901
in the Mayor's office. The first church building was erected at the corner of State
and McKinley Ave. in 1909. A mnew church was built on S. Goodrich St. and dedicated
June L, 1961. ’

First Baptist Church was organized Jan. 26, 1902. The site of thisrbuilding
on River Street was dedicated Nov. 28, 1915. The present church building, which is a

new structure completely, stands on the same site and was dedicated Nov. 19, 1967.
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Trinity Baptist Church came into being in 1908 under the supervision
and financial aid of Mr. Lowery (Big Ginnie). The site was located on Clow Ave.
(now Martin Luther King Dr.). In 1923 the church was totally destroyed by fire.
Clow & Sons Co. permitted the use of its office on Clow Ave. and State Street for
services. In 1925 Clow Corp. erected the present church building on the same site
for the employees of its company, with the church members paying the company for
the building. First chairs used in the church were from the 0ld Opera House.

St. Francis DeSales Church came into being during the summer of 1917
through Father Zuber of Coshocton. He conducted a census in Newcomerstown to determinc
how many individuals were of the Catholic faith and found 70 persons. He purchased
a store-room on corner of Chestnut and State Streets and converted the building into
a church. The first mass was celebrated in the church in May 1918. Later, the
congregation moved to the Lamning house on Goodrich St. for conducting services, etc.
A new church building was erected and dedicated in 1938 on the land belonging to the
Lanning property facing River St. Later, a fellowship hall was erected and dedicatec
June 8, 1969, which is the present site of the Church.

St. Paul's A, M. E. (African Methodist Episcopal) Church, Clow Ave. (now
Martin Luther King Dr.) was founded in 1920 on a site purchased that year from The
James B. Clow & Sons. Rev. Harriston was the first pastor. Services are conducted
first and third Sunday afternoons each month at 3:00 P.M.

Four Square Gospel Church came into existence in 1932 in an‘upstairs room
on River St. Later, moved to Ortt building at 101 Canal St., and then to the Hartly
lot just off State St. In 1937 the present church building was erected on West Street.
In 1962 the church was remodelled and decorated.

The Church of The Nazarene organized May 26, 1935 in the Duff Hall on River
St. with a charter membership of thirteen.’ Sometime later a church building at Plain-

field was purchased and demolished, then moved to a lot on cormer of Neighbor and

Goodrich Streets. A new church was erected on same site and dedicated May 2, 1943.
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Some years later it was decided to erect a new edifice. On June 1, 1954
the contract wés let for the new building. In the year 1965 new addition
was added after Church had acquired extra land adjoining its premises.

Assembly of God Church had its original headquarters in Springfield,
Missouri. A church was started in this village by the Rev. Barney Johﬁson
in 1937 in a store-room. The present church was erectéd in 1940; remodelled
in 1960; and incorporated in 1963. In 197l the church was re-decorated and
. Fellowship Hall erected.

Scriptural Holiness Church came into being under the leadership of Rev.
William A. Gamble in 1962. The building on West State Street was purchased
from Church of Christ. The present church organization was incorporated on
May 29, 1963.

Baptist Chapel Mission - now Valley View Baptist Church - was organized
in 1963 in the Powell building on West State St. Church was incorporated in
1965‘and moved to the Leading building (now Dr. Schrickel's office) on Main St.,
and name Valley View Baptist Church was given. In 1967 Greyhound Post House on
Pilling St. was purchased, remodelled and is now present location of the congregation.

Church of God came into being as mission work, January 1966, in the Powell
building on W. State St.; incorporated in April 1966; and in 1970 purchased its
present church building on corner of River and Church Sts. which was owned by
The Methodist Church of Newcomerstown.

In his cabin on the north bank of the Tuscarawas River, Jacob J. Miller,
son-in-law of Nicholas Neighbor, founder of the village, held classes for the
children of the Newcomerstown settlement as early as 1818. Instructions in the
3-R's was also givén to the pioneer boys and girls in the two-room cabin of the
Stouffer family which cabin was near the river in the aréa of Pilling Street.

As the little hamlet grew into a village, classes were moved from cabins

to the first school building of the town, a one-rocom log school house on State

Road south of the Pioneer Cemetery located on Bridge St. Other small school
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buildings were erected in the areas surrounding the town.

In 1900, due to the steady growth of the town, larger buildings were
required and two red brick two-story buildings with four class rooms on each
floor and of identical design were constructed. Ome was used for grades .one
through eight and erected on the site now occupied by the Baker Grocery Store.
The other was constructed on College St., replacing the Union School which had
‘served as a place of learning for forty-four years. The second flooi of this
building was used by high school students while the first floor housed grades
one to six.

Union School wag erected on College St. iﬁ 1856 near same site and the
building was a two-story frame building topped with a bell tower. The two
rooms on first flqor were used for lower grades, those on second floor for
higher grades. In 1880 it was necessary to add two more rooms to this building.
It was also in 1880 that a class of five students received diplomas for com-
pleting a three year Teacher's Course offered by the school system for graduation.
Requirements were changed to four years in 1905. Since neither of the school
buildings norvthe town had an auditorium, commencement for the first graduation
was held in the Presbyterian Church on June 2, 1882. Graduation fof the next
two classes, 1883-188lL was held in same church. The following year, the school
had the pleasure of using the auditorium of the newly constructed Opem House for
Commencement exercises of class of 1885. From that year until 192l, the stage
of the Opera House continued to be used for graduation exercises as well as for
presentation of school operettas and claés plays. The OperaHouse was erected
on Church Street on the same site now occupied by the Municipal Building.

In 192} further éxpansion of the school facilities became necessary. At
this time a large three-story buildiﬁg was erected at the corner of State and
River Streets which provided rooms for high school classes on first and second
floors and seventh and eighth grades on third floor. This building featured
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science labratories, locker rooms, school library and a combination auditorium-
gymmasium. In 1936 a new addition was made to this building.

On March 11, 1955, a tormado struck Newcomerstown damaging the two red-
brick school buildings beyond repair. Until new buildings could be planﬁed
and erected, classes were held in other available quarters, namely: Masonic
Temple, C. I. O. Hall, Trinity Methodist, Nazarene and Presbyterian Churches.

In 1957 two one-floox plan school buildings of modern functional design
had been erected and ready for occupancy by the elementary classes. One is
the Bast Elementary building, a seven room structure on College St. - the
third school building to occupy this site. The other - West Elementary building,
is a seventeen room building on Beaver St. erected on a 32 acre tract of land
purchased by the Bqard of Education. Grades one through six and kindergarten
classes are housed in these two buildings. KEach structure has a multi-purpose
room which is uéed for school programs, indoor recreation and assemblies. The
mul ti-purpose room in West Elementary building is equipped with a cafeteria which
serves lunches to teachers and students of the West Elementary and High School.

A bond issue was passed in 1965 for the erection of a new high school
and this modern one-floor plan is located on Beaver St. with occupancy being
attained in December 1967. The original High School on corner of State and
River Sts. - now the Middle School - houses sixth, seventh and eighth grades.

In February 1966 funds were furnished by a local couple for the Board of
Education to purchase a tract of eleven acres adjoining the present real estate
on which the new High School was being erected. The eleven acres was to be the
location of a new Athletic Stadium and through the efforts of the local couple,
the public and school board, a very modern Athletic Stadium was erected and
dedicated as Lee Stadium in the fall of 1967. Few high schools in Ohio have an
athletic complex to compare with this Stadium. It is a well-lighted football
stadium. There is an 8 lane track, two football practice fields, two softball
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diamonds, a baseball diamond, special field for band practice, pole-vault area,
shot-put, discus area, high-jump area, etc. In 1969 a brick concession stand
and ticket booth were erected and cost borne by the local couple who began this
Athletic program.

| The schools of Newcomerstown have made great progress during the past 170
years, from the teaching of a few children in log cabin homes of the settlers
to the instruction of a total of 159L students in the four public school>buildings
of today. ]

Newcomerstown boasts of a newspaper dated as far back as June 7, 1871,

called the Newcomerstown Visitor. It carried the name Newcomerstown, but was
at first a continuation of the Saturday Visitor which was published at Coshocton.
Publishers of the first newspaper were Dr. A. M. Beers, A. W. Johns and W. B.
Beech, later becoming the Ohio Independent. In 1873 the Independent was pur-
chased by Dr. W. H. Dunham and J. A. Buchanan from Barnesville. The name was
changed to Newcomerstown Argus. Fire destroyed the Argus building quarters on
Nov. 20, 1877. Newcomerstown was without a local paper for two months. Then
in Jan. 1878 the Newcomerstown Eye was established by W. V. Kent and W. Ferguson
of Cadiz. It later suspended publication and in March 1882 the paper was changed
to Newcomerstown Index by A. C. Hursey. It was later acquired by R. M. Temple
who operated same until 1889 when it passed into the hands of M. C. Julien. In
1895 it was sold to Bower and Hammond who operated the business for about a year.
Then M. C. Julien and John T. Duff purchased same jointly and continued until
1898 when Julien left the firm. In August 1898 the Newcomerstown News began
publication under the management of Wilkie Rusk in the Vogenitz building on Main
St. In 1900 it was acquired by M. O. Julien; a year later, M. C. Julien, father
of M. O. Julien joined the News. It was 6perated by M. C. Julien and Son for

eighteen years. In 1920 the News Printing Co. was incorporated by M. C. Julien,

M, O. Julien and C. W, Phillips. Later, M. C. Julien retired, but still assisted
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in the business until his death in 1934. The News was then operated by M. O,
Julien and his son, M. K. Julien and C. W. Phillips until M. O. Julien retired,
who like his father, assisted until his death in 1957. The News Printing Co.
was then owned and operated by M. K. Julien and C. W. Phillips until the death
of C. W. Phillips on April 30, 1970, and M. K. Julieg)August 15, 1970. Business
was owned and operated by Florence Julien, widow of M. K. Julien until Dec. 1972)
when Jeffersonian Printing Co. of Cambridge purchased the News Printing Co.

In Jan. 1973 Jerome K. Wolfrom operated the Printing Co. In Feb. 1975 the company
was incorporated with Wooster Republican Printing Company of The Dix Group, still
being operated and managed by Jerome K. Wolfrom.

Newcomerstowr. organized a Public Library in 1935 located in the Kaden
building at 119% Main St. with 2,000 books on its shelves. Was later moved from
initial location in October 1938 to the Vogenitz building at 1,33 Main St. where
it remained until 1960, at which time the building owned by The Reeves Banking &
First Company at cormer of Main and Bridge Sts. was purchased for $10,000.00.

Funds for the purchase were donated by public subscriptions and endowments from
from estates of Mrs. Manuel Yingling, Mrs. Florence Yeagley and Mrs. C. B. Vogenitz
in the total sum of $9,112.90. At the end of 197L the total volume of books owned
by Newcomerstown Public Library was 17,800. It is one of the few Public Libraries
remaining in existence which was organized under the Board of Education of public
school system and is still under the jurisdiction of Board of Education of New-
comerstown Exempted Village School District. The Library was moved in April 1961
into its present quarters.

Our banking institutions came into being in 1883 when The Oxford Bank was
organized in that year as a private financial institution by George and W. T.
Mulvane and Theodore S. Crater. Was incorporated in‘1915 under the name The Oxford
Bank. First location was the I. O. O. F. building at corner of Canal and Bridge
Sts, Later moved to the building on Main St. which is now occupied by The Home

ST



Building and Loan Co. and then moved to its present site on corner of Main and
Cross Streets. In March 1925 construction of the oldest portion of the present
bank structure was completed and has been occupied by the banking institution
since that time. In 1915 it was incorporated as a State Bank under the name

of Oxford Bank. The newest section was erected a year later for Jones & Lydick
funeral home and was acquired by the bank in 1958. The year 1959 was a big year
for the Oxford Bank. In addition to its merger with the National Bank of Dover,
the same year also saw the installation of drive-in windows which served its
first customers on October 3, 1959, and an adjoining lot was purchased and a
parking lot completed.

The First National Bank was founded in 1899 and is now operating under
the name of The Heeves Banking & Trust Company. In the same year the Bank re-
ceived its charter. One year later the building at Corner of Main and Bridge
Sts. (now owned and occupied by Newcomerstown Public Library), was begun and
in 1901 the bank occupied its new quarters. On June 2, 1959, following the
approval of stockholders, it merged with the Reeves Banking & Trust Company
of Dover. In 1960 purchase was made of the Davis land on the opposite corner
of Main and Bridge Sts. where the new complex was constructed in 1961l. Since
that time, a parking lot and drive-in window were added to its quarters.

The Home Building and Loan Company was established in 1898 and now located
at 132 Main Street.

The City Loan and Savings Company was established August 7, 1952 at 143 W.
Main St.

Among one of the oldest businesses still in existence is Zimmer Lumber Co.,
founded in 1892 by Henry Zimmer and Harrison Howell. Henry remained as head of
the company until his death in 1942. His son, Arthur Zimmer, was the sucessor to
this business and continued as the owner until his death in 1960. After the death
of Arthur Zimmer, his son, Robert H. Zimmer, became the owner of the business and
is still owner and operator of this company. First location for Zimmer Lumber Co.
was on Canal St. (opposite the Presbyterian Church) on the bank of the Ohio & Erie
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Canal. Barly transportation of lumber and other supplies was by canal barges.
Present location at 135 E. Main St. was occupied in 1928. The Zimmer Lumber Co.
has served this community for 82 years.

The building now housing The Eureka Hardware located on cormer of River &
Canai Sts. was a former structure of 1837. It was operated by Miskimens under
the name of Bureka Grain and Saw-Mill. In Nov. 1912 the business was incorporated
under the name of Iureka Co. Officers were: J. A. Murphy, Pres.; John i, Wood,
Secretary-Treasurer; J. A. Montgomery, Manager. In 1967 the busincss was purchased
from Ralph M. Portz by R. E. Cathan, who now is the owner and manager of this business.

Another flour and feed mill came into being in the early 1900's. Located on
Cross St. near Buckhorn Creek, it was first owned and opurated by Mose Kennedy.

In 1915 the new owners were Grant Best and Charles Milburn, and later a cider mill
was addea., In Nov; 1963 this building was destroyed by a burning ceremony performed‘r
by Newcomerstown Fire Depaxrtment.

Newcomerstown instituted what became a thriving fair. Each fall in the
latter part of 1800 until about 1906, fairs were held at the west end of the
village on property known as the Kistler lands. The fairs were held in October
of each of the years and was an very important event for the residents of the
village and surrounding rural areas.

Other industries of the Village are: Heller Tool Division-Wallace-Murray
Corp. - files and tools; General Tire & Rubber Co., Chemical Plastics Div.-extruded
plastics; Alchrome Products Co. - bath faucets; The W. M. Brode Co. - road and
bridge builders; B. G. Perforating Co. - perforated paper; Canned Milk Products -
canned milk; General Electric Co. - electrical coils; Globe Specialties - canvas
products; Groovfold Fabricators Co. - furniture; 31§t Corp. - tire patch kits;
Industrial Grinding Co. - tool grinding; Herco Mfg. Co; - tool cutter heads;
Kurz-Kasch Co. - plastic castings; Pretty Products Co. - warehouse; Rebco Machine
Co. - méchine and die; Shaw Vaults Co. - burial vaults; Wentz Concrete Supply -
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ready mix and block; Goshen Brick & Clay - high grade face brick; and Precision

Automatic Co. -~ precision machining.
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A plaque pays tribute to the family

- of Jim Rogers for giving them the Bible.

One of the most famous legends of Tuscarawas Valley his-
tory involves the Bloody Bible, which today can be found at
the Newcomerstown Olde Main Street Museum. However, it
had a long journey and interesting story before arrival there
for safekeeping.

The story centers around John Early,
who grew up in Harrison County, lived a
happy life, and enjoyed the music of the
violin, which he played very well. After
meeting a Methodist circuit rider, John
Early was converted to Christianity and
gave up his violin playing as “the devil was
in it.” At that point, he moved just south of
Newcomerstown to a beautiful log house.

Traveling Methodist preachers were
welcome at his home, and eventually John
donated land to have a Methodist Episco-
pal Church built on the boundary line of
Tuscarawas and Guernsey County. There
was also room for a church cemetery. In
1853, when Early died, he was one of the
first people buried in the cemetery on the

stone can still be found there today.

Mrs Manson astor, who at- }
west side of the meeting house. His tomb-  fended the church, holds the Bible down the aisle. One of the boys was not

in 1946 at the age of 89.

The story of the Bloody Bible begins before the start of the
Civil War and after the death of John Early. When members
of Early's Church came to the log meeting house in early May
to attend their usual Sabbath School, prayer, and class servic-
es, what they found when they opened the door was forever
impressed on their minds.

Sometime since the previous Sabbath, a terrible deed had
been done. Someone decided to mock God by offering a lamb
as sacrifice upon the altar of the church. Then they sprinkled
the pages of the Bible with the blood of the lamb causing
blood to dnp down the altar and cover the floor. The lamb
was still there beside the Bible when they
entered.

It was later discovered that the deed was
done by three young men called “Sons
of Belial” who met at Whiskey Springs.
They liked to play tricks on neighbors and
for some reason especially the Early fam-
ily. His comfield had been destroyed, a
new plow wrecked, and horses tied to the
edge of a cliff so they fell to their death.
They later told people they had stolen the
sacrificed lamb that was a pet of a young
crippled boy in the Early family.

When the young boys did this terrible
deed, one young man shouted for John
Early to rise from his grave. A pillar of fire
arose in the door of the church and swept

able to see or speak, had to be carried to
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his home a mile away, and was in a stupor for much of his
life. The others could barely stand to live with the guilt. But
no charges were filed as the church people agreed, “Ven-
~ geance is mine saith the Lord.”
 The story was first written by Solomon Mercer in the
Daily Jeffersonian on April 20, 1899. He had a personal
interest in the story as his father, James Mercer, lived in the
northwestern part of Guernsey County in Wheeling Town-
ship. His neighbor was John Early.
Mercer remembered this tale well as he was there when
it happened. Everyone was headed to Sunday School that
morning in their best church dress. When they entered the
church, the smell of the killed lamb was so strong that no
services were held there that day. Mercer even remembers
his father and another family member carrying the lamb
between two sticks out the church door.
. Formany years, Jim Rogers of Orrville kept the Bible in
his home under glass in a special table he had built. He had
received guardianship of the Bible from his wife's aunt. At
| the age of 92, Jim wasn't well and asked the Newcomer-
- stown Museum if they would display the Bible there. It

was added to their collection in June of 2020 after being
. gone from Newcomerstown for 150 years.

At the age of 10 in 1964, young Chris Hart saw the
Bloody Bible on display in the window of Newcomer-
. stown News on Main Street during their Sesquicentennial.

As he looked at the Bible through the window, he thought,
“That would make a great story.” Today he tells that story
to organizations around the area as he portrays one of the
young men who played havoc with the church that night.

The Bloody Bible was featured in the book, “Tales of
the Buckeye Hills” by Alonzo Green, a retired Methodist
minister, and that book is also on permanent display. He
tells the story of Early's Church and the circumstances of
the Bloody Bible in the first chapter of his book. His story
The museunt has a newspaper story front 1941. ends with this quote from the page that was opened in the
Visit the Olde Main Street Museum and read it. blood-soaked Bible:
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. Harley Dakin, Historian, provided

P information at Olde Main Street Museui.

This chur¢hEme s
replaced Early,Sss

loe churck
thge story alLDeE

This tombstone in the
cemetery near Early’s
church bears the
name of John Early.

&l Cnris Hart
| prepares himself to
\ present the story of
The Bloody Bible.

“Be not deceived, God is not mocked, for whatsoever a man soweth, that shall he also reap.”
Sometime in the near future, plan to visit Olde Main Street Museum at 213 W. Canal Street, Newcomerstown, to see a rep-
lica of an early 1900s village. They built an entire village inside a building! While there be sure to see that popular legend in
Tuscarawas Valley history...the Bloody Bible.
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The First School Board

Newcomerstown Alumni Association

From the 1884 History of Tuscarawas County (p.615) we find the following.

“A public notice, directed to the electors of Districts 1, 2 an 3, of Oxford Township, and
signed by Andrew Creter, G.H. Dent, James Pilling, William Gardner, William H. Craig,
L. C. Davis, Thomas Banks, James Brown, James Norris, C.T. Emerson, J. W. Gibbons,
R. H. Nugen and G. R. Little was issued March 18, 1850, calling for an election to be
held the following 28th of March, to vote for or against the adoption of the Akron school
law.

On the day of election forty-two votes were cast, all favoring the adoption. The
first School Board, elected April 12, 1856, consisted of RH. Nugen and G. W. Dent, for
three years, George R. Little and L.C. Davis for two years, and W.H. Craig and Amasa
Brown for one year. The special school district thus organized, was very large, including
all the land of Oxford Township north of the river and the Nugen farm of 600 acres south
of it.

When the Akron law was adopted, two small district school houses stood within
the present corporate limits of Newcomerstown, one on the lot west of the Methodist
Episcopal Church, the other just south of the old graveyard near the depot. (East of
Chicago pizza restaurant)

In 1857, the two-story frame school building, still in use, was erected and its four
apartments occupied.

In 1880, a frame structure containing two rooms was built on the same lot, in
1873, a small school building was erected within the district, two miles northeast of
Newcomerstown, wherein a school has since been held for the better accommodation of
those people who resided in that vicinity.

C.T. Emerson was the first Superintendent, remaining three years. Christian
Forney, Rev. H. Bickel, H.H. Porter, now of Port Washington, followed. Rev. U.J.
Kinsley, Ph.D., then conducted the schools for several years. He afterward opened and
conducted a private school which was very successful.

Subsequent Superintendents of the Public Schools of Newcomerstown were A.W.
Search, who remained three years. Joseph Ray, who was also in charge three years, and
J.T. Duff, who is now serving his third year. The present school enumeration is about
450. The present School Board (1884) is composed of J.T. Pocock, President; J.R.
Mulvane Secretary; Joseph S. Lyons, Treasurer; Samuel Tyhurst, G. R. Little and Frank
Miskimen.” > :

NEWCOMERSTOWN ALUMNI ASSOCIATION

2002 BANQUET

SATURDAY, AUGUST 3, 2002 beginning at 6 p.m.
April’s Country Kitchen, Heller Drive, Newcomerstown
Seating limited — Reservations required! - $10 per person
Send check to NAA, Box 186, Newcomerstown, Ohio 43832



L. C. Davis

The name of one of the first school board members has come to the surface as of
late. A great-great granddaughter of L.C. Davis inquired about her grandfather recently
through the newcomerstown.com website. The request was forwarded to the
Newcomerstown Historical Society and the following information was obtained.

Although it was first believed that L. C. Davis could be somehow related to
Congressional Medal of Honor winner Freeman Davis, that connection has not been
made. Instead, what was discovered was that L. C. Davis was married to the
granddaughter of Newcomerstown founder Nicholas Neighbor.

According to the 1884 History of Tuscarawas County (p.867) Lorenzo (Charles or
Culbertson) Davis (deceased) was born in Meadville, Penn., June 12, 1813 a son of
Samuel and Rebecca (Culbertson) Davis, and came to Ohio when young.

He was educated in Granville College in Licking County, Ohio, was admitted to
the bar in Millersburg, Ohio in 1839, and was admitted to the United States Court in
Cleveland, Ohio, in 1877; was prosecuting attorney of Tuscarawas County in 1846, (to
1848) and was elected Representative by the Republican party in 1860.

He was married, August 2, 1846, in Newcomerstown, Ohio, to Catherine (Miller)
Yunge, born in that place September 4, 1823 and a daughter of J. J. and Anna (Neighbor)
Miller, the former of whom was born May 11, 1788, and the latter was born in German
Valley, N.J., March 1, 1800. She was of German descent. They were married December
31, 1818. Mrs. Anna Miller came to Ohio in 1815, with her parents, Nicholas and
*Catherine (Sharp) Neighbor and her husband came in 1816. (*Catherine (Sharp)
Neighbor died in German Valley, N.J. in April 1813, and is buried there. Nicholas was a
widower when he came to Newcomerstown with his family in 1815. He married (2) 28
May 1818 Hannah Uhrich (1773-1856).

Our subject (L. C. Davis) is the parent of five children, four living-Florence A.,
married to Robert Patterson, of Culpepper, Va.; Lorenzo M. a druggist in Cleveland,
Ohio, married to Fannie Gillette; Byron C. married to Kate Burt; Lillis M. of the home;
the fifth child died in infancy. Mrs. L.C. Davis was twice married; the first time on
December 3, 1841, to Rev. E. C. Yunge (deceased). He was a minister of the Lutheran
Church, and a native of Baltimore, Md., born February 19, 1810, died January 28, 1846,
son of J.A. and Rebecca Yunge. To this union three children were born--Auna, Herbert
and Jesse, all deceased. Mr. Yunge was raised in Maryland, was educated at Gettysburg,
and preached in Newcomerstown, Ohio, for several years and died there.

Another interesting detail about L. C. Davis was also discovered recently. What
was described as a “Nice 5 x 8” one page letter signed by President James A. Garfield”
was auctioned on the Ebay website last month. The letter was dated December 3rd, 1879
and address to L.C. Davis of Newcomerstown, Ohio, regarding the possibility of a
political appointment for one Mr. Patterson (possibly his son-in-law Robert), to be the
census-taker for the 8th Census district in the coming 1880 United States Census. The
Garfield letter was sold on Ebay on April 20, 2002 for over of $300.

L. C. Davis died April 29, 1881 and is buried in the East State Street Cemetery in
Newcomerstown.
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Touraine Club

) 19 ¥E
i With a history dating back to 1938 and many dif-

The memories of the Touraine |

 ferent looks, including being a supper club in the - Club can go by as quickly as a strobe
| early days, rock and roll bar with live music in the light on a disco dance floor ...

| 1960s and early “70s and even being a disco dancing ® 60’s go go girls, who were proba-'
. destination in the late 70s and 1980s, the Touraine = bly an extension of the wait staff.
Club has always been a staple in Newcomerstown.
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[ It all goes back to Matt’s father,
r Joe Lenzo, and Joe's brother, Vic.
| Those two built the first Touraine
- Club at what is now a State Depart-

ment of Transportation building at i

. the on-ramp to Route 36 near Cy
Young Park. At that time, Route 36
didn’t exist and thousands of cars
came through Newcomerstown daily

| on what was then Route 21 and is
now Stonecreek Road.

That building ended up being sold
to a church and the Touraine Club
moved to its current location at the
corner of Bridge and Canal streets.

“Dad moved here (current loca-
tion) in 1963,” Lenzo said. ~

L9 56

Matt and Anthony were just two of
seven children born to Joe and Au-
drey Lenzo: Joe Jr., living in Aus-
tralia; Jeff, in Cleveland; Carmella
Lenzo Roush in Dover; Kim Lenzo

 Kees in Strasburg; Anthony, now de- ‘

ceased; Tara, in Springfield, Mo; and
Matthew, “the baby.” .

e Live bands in the late 1960’s and
early 1970’s, including Gray Ship,
| Kats (from Columbus), Buckwheat,
Power Cats, Wild Cherry and Quick,
which Matt swears included Steve
Perry from Journey.
© The sudden and huge impact of
- disco with the Touraine Club adding
a lighted dance floor and a disco ball,
with Anthony acting as the disc
jockey.
| “Friday and Saturday nights were
' packed,” Matt remembered. “You
| couldn’t move. My father made sure
there was a band every weekend in
. the late 60’s and early 70’s. He kept
up with the young crowd. At one
. time there was as many as 16 bars in
| Newcomerstown. Dad loved the com-
. petition and was willing to try differ-
\ ent things.”
" David Kees, whose family is from
the Mudsock area five miles south of
Newcomerstown and remembers
Mudsock got its name back in the day
- before paved roads when some child
| ran across a rain-soaked road and lost
his shoe. Kees also said he remem-
bers playing putt-putt golf in the lot
beside the Touraine Club, with Joe
also owning the golf course.
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THE OHIO CANAL.

Some Facts About 1ts Construction
and Use,

In the Cleveland Plain Dealer
of recent date was found and inter-
testing article on the Ohio canal
and its reconstruction, which is
now being done. The following
are a few of the facts found in the
article: “The canal when first dug
extended from the Ohio river to
Cleveland, and was constructed in
1825. In those days, labor was
cheap, a good man being paid 30
cents and a‘jiggerfull’ of whiskey.
Just how much this amount of
whiskey is, is not definitely known.
In width the average is 40 feet;in
depth 4 feet. Up until 1851 when
railroads were unconstructed in
this section, or practically so, this
canal paid about $100,000 per year.
In those days passenger boats were
run, and traffic being much more
speedy by water, all the people
traveled that way as much as pos-
sible. So it was with freight,
which reached its destination much
quicker than by stage coach. In
1851 the canal was leased to a com-
pany that agreed to keep it in re-
pair and also pay the state $20,000
per year. When the state again
procured full possession of i,
the water-way was found to be in
a frightful condition and sinece
that time has been a source of debt
rather than profit.

“The present legislature has now
made an apploplmtmn to vepair
{the historic old water-way. Work

'has already been begun from Ak-

ron to Cleveland, wbere the canal
‘makes a wondrous drop of 395 feet
(in about 40 miles. Here numer-
{our locks are to be repaired, so
(that it will soon be able to run
boats with 'a profit between the
‘two cities, = The channel will also
be made a foot deeper.”

At present but few boats go
beyond Goshen, although now and
then one runs to Newcomerstown;
further south than that it is al-
most impossible for them to go.
Should the canal be repaired from
river to lake it will be a consider-
able benefit to .this city.—New
Phil’a Dem.-Times. Na(,\qo%

Seventy-seven seniors to graduate from local high school.

Local clubs protest cutting of timber on Park Hill.

Miss Alvera Newell and George L. McCormick married at New
Philadelphia.

Deaths: Robert W. Pollock, 55; Mrs. Lucy Glazer, 78; James Monroe Lan-

ning, 80.

FIFTY YEARS AGO
1943

Council votes to raze Park Hill building.
*  Robert McFadden wins Scholarship Award at Muskingum College.

New York

Bond campaign goes over top here.

SIXTY YEARS AGO
1933

Prof. J.D. Hunt, 67, veteran school teacher, dies.
Council proposes cut in salaries of public officials.
Wilbur Garwood, 79, well-known retired school teacher, dies.

SEVENTY YEARS AGO
1923

Miss Ethel Rusk is married to J.L. Balch of Massillon. They will remain in

City.

Newcomerstown Choral Society will present a concert in the Presbyterian

EIGHTY YEARS AGO
1913

P.B. Turner sells- Main St. bottling works to C.A. VanHosen of Albany,

N.Y.
g
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: Francts
' Flreman mahaged to confine
/the fire to the southeast corner.,
.of the building. It is beheved to . ‘the James Laning family. |

f;ﬁepartment
’§aturday ‘at - 11 ‘p.m.; to ex- . northeast corner of the home
“tinguish - ‘a‘ fire at a storage and'see the family tombstone
i propertya' belonging to’ the ‘locatéd in theE;‘ State St\l

'lhe Annex,

. 4 The'

Newcomersto wa  Wews

Old Village | Landmark
Damaged In Blaze i

" The Newcomerstown fire Mlsklmen could * sit in “her| o
“wasi | called .second. floor parlor-in:the

cemetery.’ There were several:
s : large porches.on the original
g, referr ed to as ‘building and a circular dnve m«
is- located on. ,front of the home: e
' behind the St..  Miskimen lived 6nly severalx
Church.’ ~years after the completion of |
.the home. It was then sold to the | ‘
»Shoemaker family and later to ,
. Some 50 years ago, the home j
.was, purchiased by the, St. |

g

Goodrich St.,
DeSales

have started in the basement
and wem through to the attic

! The building and the contents “Francis DeSales Church-and |
‘aré- covered ' by insurance

“was used as a church as well as
Items stored by the school were ' @ home for the priest. When the |

in’ other parts- of the building,’ new, Catholic church was built, |

Only a’few!were damaged:by.: ‘the ' school purchased the |
‘water and no definite estlmate  building: This'was ini the early
.of - damage was made . Hfifties. S o 2y

"building, | old Smce then it has been used for

Newcomerstown lahdmark was' @ kindergarten band room, |
built in 1865-681" by: :John_cafeteria ‘and locker room:

‘Miskimen; owrler of acres’of From - 1965 ‘to 11974, the|
land that now makes up a great «Newcomerstown Museum was|
.part: ‘of 'the vxllage i of “housed in several, of the
Newcomerstown fae “downstairs rooms and ‘most

/1t is said when the two—storyi recently, it has been used for '
structure was, bmlt that Mrs, | storage only. - ad)




Distillery Among |

First Industries
To Start Here

One of the first tvoes of man- |
ufacturing that early settlers

started wherever they went was

a distillery. The area of New- }

comerstown was no exception.

David Johnson was the owner |
of the first distillery which was |

 started in about 1805,

All this land w:s known onlv “

as Oxford township, But Ox-

ford township in those days con- |
tained what is now Salem, Rush, |
Washington and Adams town- |
 ships, as well as some other land. |

The earliest settlers known to |
Oxford township were John Mui- |

vane, who came in 1804, and

Joseph and William Mulvane, |

who settled a year later,

z%/



QUALITY ENDURES
SIMONDS 1832-1983 ..

: A century and half has passed since Abel
‘Simonds started a business in West Fitchburg in
.1832. Since that time, our country has seen a
‘multitude of changes, both industrially and socially.

The Simonds Company has been a part of the
country through such historical events as the Civil
War, the expansion of the country to the West
. Coast, the opening of the Far East to trade and the
entire industrial revolution that brought the world
accessible electricity, the telephone, the
automobile, computers and the highly evolved
technology that is bringing the future ever closer.

During all of this, Simonds continued to grow
and become a leader in developing tools for cutting
metal, wood and paper. Under the initial guidance
of Abel Simonds, the company manufactured
scythes and later expanded into wood saws and
machine knives.

The company grew as the country grew and it
was eventually necessary to open branch offices
from coast to coast and eventually into other coun-
tries. In 1956, it was sold to the Wallace Murray
Corp. and was acquired just 2 years ago by
Household International, a Chicago based con-
glomerate.

Plans for the future are varied and enthusiastic
and as the world continues to change and grow
Simonds will be part of that growth.

IMOND

Nursing Center
Groundbreaking
Scheduled Aug. 5

Groundbreaking for the 74-bed Riverside Manor Nursing
and Care Center here will be held at 6:30 p.m. Friday, Aug. 5,
at the site of the corner of County Road 15 and Pilling St., it
was announced today.

During a meeting held last week, the contract for con-
struction of the $880,000 nursing and care center was
awarded to the Gundy Construction Co. of New Philadelphia.

Initial construction work on the facility, being built by the
Newcomerstown Development Corp., was expected to get
underway earlier this week.

Plans and specifications in connection with the contract
call for the erection of a 74-bed nursing home facility to be
built of brick, concrete and steel. The building will be fire-
resistant and is expected to be completed within 10 months
after construction begins.

The C.M. Corp., of Sioux City, Iowa, is serving as con-
sultant on the project.

Wide community interest and participation has been shown
in the health care facility, which will serve all residents of the
Newcomerstown area. All interested persons are invited to
attend the Aug. 5 groundbreaking ceremony.

The eight percent debenture bonds issued by the
Newcomerstown Development Corp. can be picked up at the
Reeves Banking and Trust Co., Newcomerstown, by the
purchasers.

When the bond sales campaign reached its goal, Chairman
Charles Yingling thanked everyone for their assistance in
helping promote the project. Particular thanks went to W.E.
Ourant, who received the idea some three years age and
formed a nine<man group to further the idea. The nine men
included:

The late Lorin D. Gadd, Roy D. Fletcher, Clarence Watts,
William Heifner, Cecil Haver, Dr. W.R. Agricola, Dr. R.L.
McCulley and John S. Heller.

Working with the group were Robert Snader, Don
Rutledge, Gary Chaney and Lois Craig, along with News
Editor Jerry Wolfrom and Nancy Babcock of Tower Com-
mumcahons Jz 5 5



00) Jdtio™t Lucelay biggs 20 chianch, 10
JOHN ADAMS, President of ihe United Stctes gf America,

To all to whom these presents shall come, Greeting:

%tmm ?t Tbat in pursuance of the act of Congress-passed on the firft day of June 17986, entitled “ An Act
« regulating the grants of Land appropriated for Military services, and for the soczety ¢f ibe United Brethren jar
 propagating the gospel among the Heathen * and of the several acts supplementary thereto passed on the second da y
of March 1799, and on the eleventh day of February and first of March 1800, there is granted unto ok Bover: o4

73

5 )
a certain tract of land estimated to contain Fartt Howg ands efas: Bundvats mntly run ands- yﬁ{—tﬂﬁﬁ"

acres bang:_ﬁé econds ogm/mnyté /ﬁ 0@@9 w ity s ﬁ«fafnﬁ/dd W/ﬁmf'ﬁﬁ‘?’/ﬂ/m
. foo My dondy. ;
surveyed and located in pursuance of the acts above recited : To uave and to moLp the said described tract of land,

with the appurtenances thereof unto the said_. C‘fié/ @‘MV " : and o
— ﬂ:é beirs and assigns forever, sul_:]ecl. to the conditions, rzstrzc&orzs and prouvisions contained in the said rectted acts.

- gn mmugs whereof; the said Fohn AVAMS, President of the United States of dmerica, hath
@ caused the Seal of the said United States to be hereunto affixed, and signed the same with his

kand, at the City of J’W ke aﬁm * day of efanch-+ in the year of
our Lord 1800 ; and of the Independence of the United Statesof America the twenty :

JM‘&/@’W .

Fp the Pregivent,

Hm ﬁ%:@_ ! 2*#%4'{) Secretary of State. ‘ 3
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